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ellow Shareholders

Since fiscal 2010 weve shared with

you the story of our visionary journey

to achieve profitable organic growth Through

disciplined and methodical strategy

weve achieved year-ovenyear milestones to

strengthen our financial profile premiumize

our portfolio unify the core foundation of our

business and build our brands

While economic conchtions have continued to

waver our commitment and purposeful actions to

deliver value to our shareholders have not Artfully

balancing rigorous financial and operational control

with free spirited quest ro imagine and shape the

future of wine weve moved forward on path that

is bringing out rhe best in our people our products

and our business And in fiscal 2012 we turned the

corner from transformation to creation of new ideas

new brands new wine drinking occasions and new

potential for growth

Staying true to our values weve also continued

to expand our Corporate Social Responsibility efforts

around the world while increasing our commitment

to support our people and their personal efforts to do

whats right to enrich life in the communities where we

live and work

At Constellation Brands we are passionate about

the Art of Elevating Wine and proud to display our

latest accomplishments throughout this Annual

Report Thank you for your continued support of

our company our vision and our fruitful progress to

profitably and organically bolster our position as the

premium wine company in the world

Sincerely

Richard Sands

Chairman of the Board
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hroughout fiscal 2012 we showcased the value and promise

of our strategy to achieve profitable organic growth Not only

did we deliver against number of strategic goals and business

initiatives we also demonstrated in many vibrant and meaningful ways

that our leadership opportunities as the premium wine company in

the world are just getting started

Staying the Course

Delivering Results
As you know over the past four years Constellation Brands has been vigilant

about strengthening our financial framework premiumizing our portfolio building

our brands and aligning our business to maximize performance and results During

fiscal 2009 2012 we were primarily dedicated to solidifying the core foundation

of the company and evolving from decentralized acquisition-oriented business

structure to one that is firmly focused on leveraging company-wide synergics and

efficiencies across business functions technologies and commercial operations

am proud to report that at the end of fiscal 2012 we neared completion of

this transformation and the hard work it required to emerge as one Constellation

Brands In recognition of this progress we have refreshed our company logo and

consistently renamed all of our businesses in each of the geographies where we

operate as Constellation Brands Throughout fiscal 2013 we will transition to our

new logo and corporate brand identity which weve proudly introduced on the cover

of this Annual Report

In addition to the work we accomplished to come together as one company in

fiscal 2012 we once again marie remarkable progress to improve the underlying

health of our business We achieved record comparable earnings ier
share and

surpassed last years record free cash flow to deliver new all-time high of more

than $700 million We utilized this free cash flow to not only further reduce debt

by more than 5100 million but to also return value to you our shareholders by

repurchasing more than $400 million of our shares This follows $300 million

accelerated share buyback transaction which was completed in fiscal 2011 and

were not done yet In fiscal 2013 we plan to continue to return shareholder value

through new Si billion share repurchase program that is expected to be executed

over the next two years Additionally we significantly improved our consolidated

margin structure and our return on invested capital resulting from last years sale

of our Australian and U.K business

ASCAL 2012

HGHUGHTS

ACHIEVED

record comarabe earrings

per share

GENERATED

record free cash flow

of more than $700 mifflon

REDUCED
debt by more than

$100 milion

REPU RCHASED
more han $400 mifflon

of our shares

WON
CHEERS 2012 Supplier

ot the Year Award

Best Large Wine Company

VIBE 2012 Supplier Excellence

AwardN\Iine Supplier 01 the Year
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that currentI covms pproximately 60 our CS wine

am spirits business ir 22 states am pleased to report

that depli tion trenc those states wnere our busin ss

has already transitioneclto this muriel have outperformed

the states where consolidatior has not occurred Wi look

forward escalating hew positive trends as we expand this

consolidation st ategy additional states throughout the

coining year

id

In Oscal 20 we also expanded our nteriiatonal

presence by cstabluhmg an office in Tong Kong and we

are currentli exploiing ncr teps for our Frncrging

Mar kets strategy

Another important ara where we continued to make

measurable branl-buildirig progress was in our distributor

aonsolidation strategy In fisca 2012 we began efforts to

further expand our consol dated distributor network



DGTAL MARKFTNG
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With nearly 60 wine-related posts published online every minute social media provides

perfect environment for Constellation Brands to keep its finger on the pulse of wine

consumers Many of our brands actively use social media to foster growing consumer

relationships and sales by soliciting direct feedback offering digital couponing promoting

events and interactive contests sharing drink recipes and providing tools to easily locate

our products in neighborhood stores bars and restaurants

Facebook Arbor Mist boasts the largest wine Facebook fan page in existence with more

than 450000 fans and climbing Arbor Mist uses its Facebook page to create truly interactive

relationships with consumers and even lets its Facebook fans vote to choose the brands

next flavors When Arbor Mist launched Mango Strawberry Moscato in limited release last

October the Facebook page received close to 700 likes 150 comments and 80 shares
within an hour of the announcement Within 24 hours fans posted that they had purchased

the product

Mobfle Apps Our brands are tapping into the power of mobile devices to educate and

engage We can now reach consumers at point-of-sale through their smartphones thanks

to our new partnership with Hello Vino Inc We launched our first-ever mobile marketing

campaign in fiscal 2012 to provide wine recommendations to consumers based on individual

store inventory Other elements of the initiative include push notifications and promotion of

the brands within the mobile app to engage consumers while they make purchasing decisions

Black Box has created an interactive iPad game app to educate consumers on product

benefits

QR codes Quick Response or OR codes designed to increase sales popped up all over

our bottles and in-store materials in fiscal 2012 When scanned by smartphones these codes

link to exclusive brand-related content such as videos tasting notes food pairing suggestions

and other campaign materials for more than 70 of our products

The Academy has even

developed Luxury Wine

Presentation app for the iPad

which includes stories on 13

of our luxury brands and

contains images videos

and maps that explain the

uniqueness of each winery

Our sales teams are already

increasing sales through use

of the app with customers To

date the Luxury Wine app has

nearly 20000 visits and more

than 200000 page views from

14 different countries

WNF EDUCATION

Our Constellation

Academy of Wine

wwwacademyofwinecom
provides thousands of

employees distributors

customers and consumers with

access to our ever-expanding

resources of learning and

development materials on the

subject of wine all designed

to help build brands and

grow sales

The Dreaming Tree wine brand added OR codes to all of their varietals directing consumers to

videos highlighting Dave Matthews and winemaker Steve Reeders ventures crafting each wine

Constellation Brands



Our brands enjoyed prorninen presence

the Ito Annual South Beach Food Wine

Fesbval in Florida in February Simply Naked

sponsored the Welcome Center and was

joined by Franciscan Estate Kim Crawford

Robert Monclavi Wnnery and Ruffino which

each had tables in the Grand Tasting tents

The total sampling for Constellation Brands

at the event was approximately 20 000

In additon to the consumer engagement

and visibility our brands received our sales

team was able to everage our investment

the event to garn new thstrbufion and

dspays and seD more than 500 cases

hi over 1150 accounts

This full hne of unoaked wines fermented and aged in stainless steel has taken the market by

storm offer ng tie rst full range of unoaked wines in the fiscal 2012 Simply Naked far

exceeded nital estimates for cases shipped In fact the brand has been so successful that we

invested in TV advertising in select markets to further build on the explosive growth momentum



Primal Roots soared as hot new

sweeter profile red blend finish ng the

year as the 12 red blend in the super

premium category $8 $10.99 retail

Rioja Vega offers new Spanish

red blend option to the market and

ended the year as the SymphonylRl

Spanish Table Wine in terms of

dollar sales growth

Award-winning Constellation Brands

winemaker Steve Reeder and world

renowned musician Dave Matthews

partnered to develop collection

of high-quality wines that artfully

combine the world of wine and music

and reflect the duos shared passion

for accessible approachable wine

In its launch year The Dreaming Tree

shpped twice as many cases as

originally estimated

rc
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Special Care land Attention

Enrich Our Focus Brand.s

fiscal 2012 we fhrth.er cultivated said nurtured OUt highoerfm ruing

BA focus brands vkh ich include Robert Mundavi SVFDKA Vodka

Kim Crawford Rufdno Black Box F.ex Coliath Franciscan Fstate

to name few

We also purchased the remaining portioo of the Ruffino wine business the ieooic old

world wine brand that OIls niche for os in the growiog Italian premium wioe category

Ruffino posted depletion growth of neatly 10% io fiscal 2012 aod was the Italian super

premium wine brand in SymphonylRl channels

S\/EDKA HK3HUGHIS

Posted DOUBLEODIGI.T deplebon rates

StJRPASSED Creii Goose in AS voicme sales

One of the FASTEST GROWING vodka brands

in the AS

IMPORTED VODKA BRAND in AS

8th LARGEST SPIRITS BRAND in AS.

TOP 100 OL.OBAL SP1RITS BRAND reaching

mora than 31 milton cases in deoletions

introduced new PARTY BOTTLE package

lnb.rdncod new GRAPE flavor

TOgether our US depletions for focus

brands increased by 6% in fiscal 2012

well ahead of the market

SVEDKA our

spirits star received

well-Geserved

investments in new

marketing packaging

product development

and advertising to

further solidify its

status as one of the

most powerful vodka

brands in the 0G and

around the world

We invested heavily in product research and development to extend some of our focus brands

into popular new categories to create broader portfolio mix and build breadth Featured to the

left are some of the many line extensions we successtully brought to market in fiscal 20t



CROWN MPORT SEALS TS ROYA REFUTA ON
Calendar year 2011 was the largest sales volume year ever for the Crown

Imports collection of Modelo beer brands in the US Crown joint

venture with Grupo Modelo outperformed the total U.S beer industry

and the import category across both on- and off-premise channels

Following are some stellar highlights

Crown Imports named to Advertising Ages 2011 Marketer A-List

Corona Extra led premium imported beer category for the 15th year

in row

Corona Extra named one of the Best Global Brands for 2011 by

Interbrand leading brand evaluation company Corona is the 2nd

ranked beer and the first and only Mexican or Latin American brand

to make the list

Corona Familiar newly-introduced in fiscal year 2011 depleted more

than 3.5 million cases

Modelo Especial imported beer in U.S grew double digits and

achieved new milestone of 35 million cases sold

Corona Light among imported light beers

Negra Modelo and Pacifico lop 25 Import Brands

Newly-launched Victoria Leaders Choice and Best New Product

awards from Market Watch magazine

Draft depletions grew by 60% resulting in increased brand

recognition for Modelo Especial Negra Modelo Pacifico and Victoria

Coronas successful Find Your Beach advertising and promotions

expanded consumers frame of mind about reaching for beer

va Ac bert

Tt

SC /525
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2012 SR highlights thaW
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vw ofl tellationcsr ci

From the top of the compary down all across North America our leaders and ernp oyees genoroc sly donated their time and

dollars to lead the 2011 2312 United Way Campaign With headouarters in the Rochester NY area was proud as President and

CEO to volunteer as Chairperso of this years area campaign Joined by thousands our North American employees including

those at our headquarters and at the Cbs du Fob nery pictured above we came togethm it rally our ocal communities to lend

their full support to this worthy cause As of April 30 2012 our compa iy ann employees contr buted more than $500 000 and

countless volun eer tours to the campaign



initiated

U.S Corks Against Cancer

Campaign to raise awareness

and funds for childhood

cancer research Partnering

with the non-profit Rally

Foundation Blackstone

donated $1 for every bottle

of Blackstone sold during the

campaign raising more than

$200000 for the cause

o$o

started

partnership with The

Foundation for Cancer

Research to support the

national Find Cure

program in 2011 Through

sponsorship of various

high-profile sporting events

fundraisers and placement of

program point-of-sale at retail

accounts the effort delivered

combined total between

investments and donations

of more than $500000 for

critical cancer research

created Elle rosØ wine to help

raise awareness and funds

for the QuØbec Breast Cancer

Foundation In six years the

wine has grown from 25000
cases to 200000 annually

And what started as single

rosØ wine has grown into

collection of twelve By

fiscal 2015 the collection

is expected to raise nearly

$500000 for the foundation

collaborated

with Foodstuffs grocery to

benefit CanTeen non-profit

organization supporting young

people ages 13 24 that are

living with cancer Employees

donated childrens games and

offered branded merchandise

for fundraisers

Kim Crawford served as the

official wine sponsor of Girls

Night Out 2011 which raised

nearly $7000 for Cure Kids

an organization supporting

research of childhood

diseases

In fiscal 2012 we launched an Employee

Match Program where Constellation

Brands matches dollar-for-dollar all

personal employee contributions made
to their favorite eligible charities up

to $2500 To date the company has

matched more than $95000 in employee

contributions throughout the world

Constellation Brands



Continues
Fiscal 2012 was turning polnt for Constellation Brands as we greatly increased our efforts to drive

profitable organic growth through important anti highiytargeted investments in our brands both new

and established US depletions atyear
end were up by nearly 2% over last

year
and our fiscal 2012 fourth

quarter results saw our depletions grow ahead of the US wine and spirits category providing encouraging

signs for the year ahead

Moving forward we plan to accelerate the brand building momentum started in fiscal 2012 with

an even bigger bolder vision for innovative new brand and line extension launches and breakthrough

marketing and promotional campaigns covering print digital media and live events We are poised

to meet our growing base of loyal consumers wherever they are and to deliver on every opportunity to

elevate life with every glass raised

Sincerely

Rob Sands

President and Chief Executive Officer



Financial Highlights

For the Years Ended February 29 or 28

in millions except per share data 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

INCOME STATEMENT REPORTED RESULTS

Sales $2979.1 $4096.7 $4213.0 $4723.0 $4885.1

Net sales 2654.3 3332.0 3364.8 3654.6 3773.0

Operating income loss 486.5 502.5 311.5 29.6 350.2

Equity in earnings of equity method investees 228.5 243.8 213.6 186.6 257.9

Net income loss 445.0 559.5 99.3 301.4 613.3

Diluted earnings loss per share 2.13 2.62 0.45 1.40 2.83

INCOME STATEMENT COMPARABLE RESULTS

Net sales 2654.3 3332.0 3364.8 3654.6 3773.0

Operating income 540.0 533.7 560.2 604.6 551.4

Equity in earnings of equity method investees 228.5 244.4 239.0 269.9 273.9

Net income 487.8 408.0 373.3 351.3 321.0

Diluted earnings per share 2.34 1.91 1.69 1.60 1.44

CASH FLOW DATA

Net cash provided by operating activities 784.1 619.7 402.6 506.9 519.8

Purchases of property plant and equipment 68.4 89.1 107.7 128.6 143.8

Free cash flow 715.7 530.6 294.9 378.3 376.0

Comparable financial results are provided because the Company beileves this information provides investors better insight on underlying

business trends and results in order to evaluate year-over-year financial performance Management uses this information in evaluating the

results of continuing operations of the Company and internal goal setting

The comparable financial results reflect the exclusion of the following items strategic business realignment activities including accelerated

depreciation write-down of inventory net gains/losses on sale of 80.1% of the Australian and U.K business net gain/loss on March

2009 sale of the value spirits business loss on sale of certain Pacific Northwest wine brands loss on sale of the Almaden and lnglenook

wine brands and certain other assets loss on disposal in connection with the contribution of the U.K wholesale business net gain/loss

on sale of certain other nonstrategic business/assets impairment of certain intangible assets facility rationalization costs acquisition-

related integration costs restructuring charges and other related costs the flow through of inventory step-up associated with acquisitions

and investments in equity method investees gain/loss on obligations from put options of Ruffino shareholders net gains on acquisition of

Ruffino gains in connection with releases from certain contractual obligations impairment of certain goodwill intangible assets and equity

method investments loss on the adjustment of certain inventory primarily Australian related to prior years loss on write-off of certain

property plant and equipment valuation allowance against deferred tax assets in the U.K income tax expense for gain on settlement of

certain foreign currency economic hedges valuation allowance against net operating loss carry forwards in Australia and tax benefit related

to prior period stock option exercises

The impact of excluding these items from the comparable financial results for operating income totaled $53.5 for 2012 $31.2 for 2011

$248.7 for 2010 $575.0 for 2009 and $901.6 for 2008 equity in earnings of equity method investees totaled $0.6 for 2011 $25.4 for 2010

$83.3 for 2009 and $16.0 for 2008 net Thcome totaled $42.8 for 2012 $151.5 for 2011 $274.0 for 2010 $652.7 for 2009 and $934.3 for

2008 diluted earnthgs per share totaled $0.21 for 2012 $0.71 for 2011 $1.24 for 2010 $3.00 for 2009 and $4.27 for 2008 Net income

and diluted earnings per share amounts on comparable basis are net of income taxes at rate of 17.0% for 2012 30.0% for 2011 30.1%

for 2010 36.3% for 2009 and 32.7% for 2008

Free cash flow as defined in the reconciliation above is considered liquidity measure and provides useful information to investors about

the amount of cash generated which can then be used after required debt service and dividend payments for other general corporate

purposes limitation of free cash flow is that it does not represent the total increase or decrease in the cash balance for the period

Free cash flow should be considered in addition to not as substitute for or superior to cash flow from operating activities prepared in

accordance with U.S generally accepted accounting principles

Constellation Brands SUMMARY ANNUAL REPORT 2012 13



Performance Graph
Set forth below is line graph comparing for the fiscal years ended the last day of February 2008 2009 2010 2011 and

2012 the cumulative total stockholder return of the Companys Class Common Stock and Class Common Stock with

the cumulative total return of the SP 500 Index new peer group index the New Peer Group Index see footnote to

the graph and last years peer group index comprised of companies in the beverage industry the Old Peer Group Index

see footnote to the graph The Company has included the New Peer Group Index as it consists of the companies

comprising its current executive compensation peer group of consumer product goods companies The graph assumes the

investment of $100.00 on February 28 2007 in the Companys Class Common Stock the Companys Class Common

Stock the SP 500 Index the New Peer Group Index and the Old Peer Group Index and also assumes the reinvestment

of all dividends

SP 500 Index

2/07 2/08 2/09 2/10 2/11 2/12

Constellation Brands Inc Class 100.00 81.88 55.63 64.11 86.62 93.09

Constellation Brands Inc Class 100.00 81.88 56.12 62.90 86.01 93.22

SP 500 100.00 96.40 54.64 83.93 102.88 108.15

New Peer Group 100.00 91.01 58.68 90.47 114.53 141.08

Old Peer Group 100.00 128.19 76.40 109.54 133.27 148.16

The New Peer Group Index is weighted according to the respective issuers stock market capitalization and is comprised of the following companies

Beam Inc Brown-Forman Corporation Class Shares Campbell Soup Company Church Dwight Co Inc The Clorox Company Coach Inc

Diageo p/c Dr PepperSnapple Group Inc Energizer Holdings Inc The Estee Lauder Companies Inc Harley-Davidson Inc H.J Heinz Company

The Hershey Company The J.M Smucker Company Loril/ard Inc McCormick Company Inc Mead Johnson Nutrition Company Mo/son Coors

Brewing Company Class Shares Ralph Lauren Corporation and Rev/on Inc

The Old Peer Group Index is weighted according to the respective issuers stock market capitalization and is comprised of the following companies The

Boston Beer Company Inc Brown-Forman Corporation Class and Class Shares Coca-Cola Bottling Co Consolidated The Coca-Cola Company

Coca-Cola Enterprises Inc Diageo plc LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton Molson Coors Brewing Company Class Shares and PepsiCo Inc

The stock price performance included in this graph is not necessarily indicative of future stock price

performance The Company neither makes nor endorses any predictions as to future stock performance

14
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Directors is included in the

Prox Statement relating to

tile Companys 2012 annual

meeting distributed with this

Annual Report and posted on

the Companys website
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HEADQUARTERS ANNUAL REPORT

Consteliakon Brands Inc

207 High Point Drive

Building 100

Victor New York 14564

585.6787150

888.724.2168

www.cbrands.com

lnvestor Center 888.922.2150

STOCK TRANSFER AGENT
AND REGISTRAR

Computershare Shareowner Services

480 Washington Boulevard

Jersey City NJ 07310

877.810.2237 toll tree within the U.S and Canada

201 .680.6578 outside the U.S and Canada

www.hnymellon.corn/shareowner/equityaccess

COMMON STOCK TRADING

The Companys Class and Class Common

Stock trade on the New York Stock Exchange

NYSE under the ticker symbols STZ and STZ.B

respectively There is no public market tor the

Companys Class Common Stock As ot

April 30 2012 there were 854166 and holders

ot record ot Class Class and Class

Common Stock respectidely

INFORMATION REGARDING
FORWARDLOOKING STATEMENTS

The statements set torth in this report which are

not historical facts are forward-looking statements

that involve risks and uncertainties that could cause

actual results to differ materially from those set forth

in or implied by the torward-looking stalements

For risk tactors associated with the Company and

its business please reter to the Companys Annual

Report on Form 104K for the tiscal year ended

Februani 29 2012

This Fiscal 2012 Summary Annual Report together

with the Comoanys Annual Report on Forro

0-K for the fiscal year ended February 29 2012

which accompanies the mailing of this Fiscal 2012

Summary Annual Fleport form the Annual Report

to Stockholders Form 0-K includes important

financial and business information regarding the

Company in particular stockholders should refer

to Form 10-K for the Companys audited financial

statements and notes thereto supplementary

financial irrlormation selected financial data

Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial

Condition and Results of Operations Managements

Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial

Reporting Re.norts of Independent Registered

Public Accounting Firm discussion about market

risk description of its industry segments i.oreign

and domestic operations and exports sales and

discussion about the market price of and dividends

on its common equity dividend potcy and related

stockholder matters

COPIES FORM iOK

The Annual Report on Form 10-K accompanies the

mailing of this Summary Annual Report and also

may be obtained by writing Constellation Brands

lnc.s Investor Relations department at our corporate

headquarters address provided on this page

Alternatively copy is available on our Constellation

Brands website at wwwcbrandscom as well

as on the Securities and Exchange Commissions

internet site at wwwsecgov

ANNUAL STOCKHOLDERS MEETING

The annual meeting is scheduled to he held at

11 OCI a.m Eastern tiae on Friday July 27 2012

at the Callahan Theater at the Nazareth College Arts

Center 4245 East Avenue Rochester New York

The Narareth College Aris Center is located in the

Town of Pittsford New York



About Constellation Brands

Constellation Brands is the worlds leading premium wine company that

achieves success through an unmatched knowledge of wine consumers storied

brands that suit varied lives and tastes and talented employees worldwide With

broad portfolio of widely admired premium products across the wine beer and

spirits categories Constellations brand portfolio includes Robert Mondavi Cbs

du Bois Blackstone Arbor Mist Estancia Ravenswood Ruffino Jacksonfriggs

Inniskillin Kim Crawford Corona Extra Black Velvet Canadian Whisky and

SVEDKA Vodka

Constellation Brands Inc NYSE STZ and STZ.B is SP 500 Index and

Fortune 1000 company with more than 100 brands in our portfolio sales in

about 100 countries and operations in approximately 40 facilities The company

believes that industry leadership involves commitment to our brands to the

trade to the land to investors and to different people around the world who

turn to our products when celebrating big moments or enjoying quiet ones

We express this commitment through our vision to elevate lfe with
every glass

raised To learn more about Constellation Brands visit the companys website at

wwwcbrandscom

2010 Drylands Marlborough

Sauvignon Blanc One of Top

100 Outstanding Values of 2011

2008 Robert Mondavi Winery

Napa Valley Reserve

Chardonnay 93 points

2009 Robert Mondavi Winery

Napa Valley Reserve Pinot Noir

91 points

Wine Enthusiast

2007 Franciscan Estate

Cabernet Sauvignon

100 of 2011 List

2007 lnniskillin Vidal Icewine

92 points and 95 points

from The Tasting Panel

2012 Constellation Brands Inc

Design Calm Sense Communications Ltd www.calmandsense.com

Photography Kate Turning turningpix.com

Executive Portraits Henrik Olund Photography www.henrikolund.com

Constellation

Brands

2011 WINE RATINGS

Wine Spectator

2008 Robert Mondavi Winery

Oakville Cabernet Sauvignon

20 on Top 100 Wines of

2011 List

11\ RECYCLED

1tr
100Io

Constellation Brands SJMMARY ANNUAL REPORT 2012 17



ENJOY RESPONSBLY

ConstellationBrands

Constellation Brands Inc 207 High Point Drive Building 100 Vietni New York 14564

1.888.724.2169 www.cbrands.com



UNITED STATES SEC
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE

WASHINGTON D.C 20549 cctiofl

FORM 10-K UN 18 2Oi

Mark One
ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15d OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended February 29 2012 WashiflgtOfl DC

OR 405

TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15d OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to

Commission File Number 001-08495

Constellation Brands

CONSTELLATION BRANDS INC
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

Delaware 16-0716709

State or other jurisdiction of I.R.S Employer
incorporation or organization Identification No

207 High Point Drive Building 100

Victor New York 14564

Address of principal executive offices Zip Code

Registrants telephone nwnber including area code 585 678-7100

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12b of the Act

Title of each class Name of each exchange on which registered

Class Common Stock par value $.01 per share New York Stock Exchange
Class Common Stock par value $.Ol per share New York Stock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12g of the Act
None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is well-known seasoned issuer as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act Yes No

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15d of the Act Yes No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of

1934 during the preceding 12 months or for such shorter eriod that the registrant was required to file such reports and has been subject to such

filing requirements for the past 90 days Yes No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site if any every Interactive Data File

required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T 232.405 of this chapter during the preceding 12 months or for such

shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files Yes No

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K 229.405 of this chapter is not contained herein and
will not be contained to the best of registrants knowledge in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this

Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is large accelerated filer an accelerated filer non-accelerated filer or smaller reporting company
See the definitions of large accelerated filer accelerated filer and smaller reporting company in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act Check One

Large accelerated filer Accelerated filer

Non-accelerated filer LI Do not check if smaller reporting company Smaller reporting company LI

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is shell company as defined in Rule l2b-2 of the Exchange Act Yes No

The aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates of the registrant based upon the closing sales prices of

the registrants Class and Class Common Stock as reported on the New York Stock Exchange as of the last business day of the registrants most

recently completed second fiscal quarter was $3418432535

The number of shares outstanding with respect to each of the classes of common stock of Constellation Brands Inc as of April 20 2012 is set forth below

Class Number of Shares Outstanding

Class Common Stock par value $.01 per share 165313768
Class Common Stock par value $.01 per share 23552635
Class Common Stock par value $.01 per share 11652

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

The proxy statement of Constellation Brands Inc to be issued for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders which is expected to beheld July 27 2012 is

incorporated by reference in Part III to the extent described therein



tJ3
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

PART

ITEM Business

ITEM Rjsk Factors

ITEM 1B 1Vff%tff Comments 19

ITEM Prdfttties
19

ITEM Legal Proceedings
21

ITEM Mine Safety Disclosures 21

PART II

ITEM Market for Registrants Common Equity Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of

Equity Securities
24

ITEM Selected Financial Data 26

ITEM Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 27

ITEM 7A Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk 52

ITEM Financial Statements and Supplementary Data 54

ITEM Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure 121

ITEM 9A Controls and Procedures 121

ITEM 9B Other Information
121

PART III

ITEM 10 Directors Executive Officers and Corporate Governance 122

ITEM 11 Executive Compensation
122

ITEM 12 Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder

Matters 122

ITEM 13 Certain Relationships and Related Transactions and Director Independence 123

ITEM 14 Principal Accounting Fees and Services 123

PART IV

ITEM 15 Exhibits Financial Statement Schedules 124



This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of

Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 These

forward-looking statements are subject to number of risks and uncertainties many of which are beyond the

Companys control which could cause actual results to differ materially from those set forth in or implied by
such forward-looking statements All statements other than statements of historical fact included in this Annual

Report on Form 10-K including without limitation the statements under Item Business and Item

Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations regarding the

Companys business strategy future financial position prospects plans and objectives of management ii the

Companys expected restructuring charges accelerated depreciation and other costs iii information

concerning expected or potential actions of third parties iv information concerning the future expected balance

of supply and demand for wine the expected impact upon results of operations resulting from the Companys
decision to consolidate its U.S distributor network vi the duration of the share repurchase implementation

and vii the possible refinancing and replacing of the Companys current senior credit facility and the terms of

any such facility are forward-looking statements When used in this Annual Report on Form 10-K the words

anticipate intend expect and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements

although not all forward-looking statements contain such identfying words Aliforward-looking statements

speak only as of the date of this Annual Report on Form 10-K The Company undertakes no obligation to update

or revise any forward-looking statements whether as result of new information future events or otherwise

Although the Company believes that the expectations reflected in the forward-looking statements are reasonable

it can give no assurance that such expectations will prove to be correct In addition to the risks and uncertainties

of ordinary business operations and conditions in the general economy and markets in which the Company

competes the forward-looking statements of the Company contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K are

also subject to the risk and uncertainty that the impact upon results of operations resulting from the decision

to consolidate the Companys U.S distributor network will vary from current expectations due to actual U.S

distributor experience ii the actual balance of supply and demand for wine products will vary from current

expectations due to among other reasons actual grape harvest and actual consumer demand iii the

Companys restructuring charges accelerated depreciation and other costs may vary materially from current

expectations due to among other reasons variations in anticipated headcount reductions contract terminations

or modifications and/or other costs of implementation iv the amount and timing of any share repurchases may

vary due to market conditions the Companys cash and debt position and other factors as determined by

management from time to time and any replacing or refinancing of the Companys current senior credit

facility and the terms of any such facility may vary from managements current expectations due to conditions in

the credit markets Additional important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those set

forth in or implied by the Company forward-looking statements contained in this Annual Report on Form

10-K are those described in Item JA Risk Factors and elsewhere in this report and in other Company filings

with the Securities and Exchange Commission



PART

Item Business

Introduction

Unless the context otherwise requires the terms Company we our or us refer to Constellation

Brands Inc and its subsidiaries and all references to net sales refer to gross
sales less promotions returns

and allowances and excise taxes to conform with the Companys method of classification All references to

Fiscal 2012 Fiscal 2011 and Fiscal 2010 refer to the Companys fiscal year
ended the last day of

February of the indicated year All references to Fiscal 2013 refer to the Companys fiscal year ending

February 28 2013

Market positions and industry data discussed in this Annual Report on Form 10-K are as of calendar 2011

and have been obtained or derived from industry and government publications and Company estimates The

industry and government publications include Beverage Information Group Impact Databank Review and

Forecast SymphonylRl Group Nielsen Beer Marketers Insights Euromonitor International International

Wine and Spirit Record Association for Canadian Distillers Distilled Spirits Council of the United States and

Canadian Home Wine Trade Association The Company has not independently verified the data from the industry

and government publications Unless otherwise noted all references to market positions are based on equivalent

unit volume

The Company is Delaware corporation incorporated on December 1972 as the successor to business

founded in 1945 The Company has approximately 4400 employees located primarily in the United States

U.S and Canada with the corporate headquarters located in Victor New York The Company conducts its

business through entities it wholly owns as well as through variety of joint ventures and other entities

The Company is the worlds leading premium wine company with leading market position in the U.S

Canada and New Zealand Prior to January 31 2011 the Company had leading market position in both

Australia and the United Kingdom U.K through its Australian and U.K business On January 31 2011 the

Company sold 80.1% of its Australian and U.K business as part of its efforts to premiumize its portfolio and

improve margins and return on invested capital see additional discussion regarding this divestiture below The

Companys wine portfolio is complemented by select premium spirits brands and other select beverage alcohol

products

The Company is the leading marketer of imported beer in the U.S through its investment in Crown Imports

LLC Crown Imports joint venture with Grupo Modelo S.A.B de C.V Modelo pursuant to which

Modelo Mexican beer portfolio the Modelo Brands are imported marketed and sold by the joint venture in

the U.S

Many of the Companys products are recognized leaders in their respective categories and geographic

markets The Companys strong market positions make the Company supplier of choice to many of its

customers who include wholesale distributors retailers on-premise locations and government alcohol beverage

control agencies



The Company currently reports net sales in one reportable segment Constellation Wines North America

Prior to the January 2011 CWAE Divestiture as defined below the Company reported its net sales in two

reportable segments Constellation Wines North America and Constellation Wines Australia and Europe see
additional discussion regarding business segments below Net sales reported by these segments based on the

location of the selling company are summarized as follows

For the Year For the Year

Ended Ended

February 29 of February 28 of

2012 Total 2011 Total

in millions

Constellation Wines North America $2654.3 100% $2557.3 77%
Constellation Wines Australia and Europe 774.7 23%

Consolidated Net Sales $2654.3 100% $3332.0 100%

During the past 10 years there have been certain key trends within the beverage alcohol industry which

include

Consolidation of suppliers wholesalers and retailers

An increase in global wine consumption with premium wines growing faster than value-priced wines

Premium spirits growing faster than value-priced spirits and

High-end beer imports and crafts growing faster than domestic beer in the U.S

To capitalize on these trends and become more competitive the Company has generally employed strategy

focused on combination of organic growth acquisitions and investments in joint ventures and other entities

with an increasing focus on the higher-margin premium categories of the beverage alcohol industry Key
elements of the Companys strategy include

Leveraging its existing portfolio of leading brands

Developing new products new packaging and line extensions

Strengthening relationships with wholesalers and retailers

Expanding distribution of its product portfolio

Enhancing production capabilities

Realizing operating efficiencies and synergies and

Maximizing asset utilization

Over the prior four fiscal
years ended February 28 2011 the Company has complemented this strategy by

divesting certain businesses brands and assets as part of its efforts to increase its mix of premium brands

improve margins create operating efficiencies and reduce debt

Recent Acquisitions and Divestitures

In October 2011 the Company acquired the remaining 50.1% equity interest in Ruffino S.r.l Ruffino
for 50.3 million $68.6 million The Company also assumed indebtedness of Ruffino net of cash acquired of

54.2 million $73.1 million Prior to this transaction the Company had owned 49.9% of Ruffino and was the

U.S importer for the Ruffino wine brands

In January 2011 the Company sold 80.1% of its Australian and U.K business the CWAE Divestiture at

transaction value of $267.7 million The Company has received cash proceeds of $193.7 million net of cash

divested of $15.8 million direct costs paid of $11.4 million and post-closing adjustments paid of $18.5 million



The Company has retained less than 20% interest in the business This transaction is consistent with the

Companys strategic focus on premiumizing the Companys portfolio and improving margins and return on

invested capital

In January 2010 the Company sold its U.K cider business for cash proceeds of 43.9 million $71.6

million net of direct costs to sell This transaction is consistent with the Companys strategic focus on premium

higher-growth higher-margin wine beer and spirits brands

In March 2009 as part of its strategic focus on higher-margin premium brands in its portfolio the Company

sold its value spirits business for $336.4 million net of direct costs to sell The Company received $276.4

million net of direct costs to sell in cash proceeds and note receivable for $60.0 million In the first quarter of

fiscal 2011 the Company received full payment of the note receivable The Company retained the SVEDKA

Vodka and Black Velvet Canadian Whisky premium spirits brands which have marketplace scale and higher

margins than the value spirits brands that were sold To achieve synergies and operating efficiencies these

brands were consolidated into the Companys North American wine operations during Fiscal 2010

For more information about these transactions see Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial

Condition and Results of Operations in Item of this Annual Report on Form 10-K

Business Segments

Prior to January 31 2011 the Companys internal management financial reporting consisted of four

business divisions Constellation Wines North America Constellation Wines Australia and Europe Constellation

Wines New Zealand and Crown Imports Due to number of factors including the size of the Constellation

Wines New Zealand segments operations the similarity of its economic characteristics and long-term financial

performance with that of the Constellation Wines North America business and the fact that the vast majority of

the wine produced by the Constellation Wines New Zealand operating segment is sold in the U.S and Canada

the Company had aggregated the results of this operating segment with its Constellation Wines North America

operating segment to form one reportable segment Accordingly prior to January 31 2011 the Company

reported its operating results in four segments Constellation Wines North America wine and spirits

CWNA Constellation Wines Australia and Europe wine CWAE Corporate Operations and Other and

Crown Imports imported beer As result of the January 2011 CWAE Divestiture as of February 2011 the

Company no longer reports operating results for the CWAE segment

From February 2011 through May 31 2011 the Companys internal management financial reporting

consisted of three business divisions Constellation Wines North America Constellation Wines New Zealand and

Crown Imports As discussed above the Company had aggregated the results of its Constellation Wines New

Zealand operating segment with its Constellation Wines North America operating segment to form one

reportable segment Accordingly from February 2011 through May 31 2011 the Company reported its

operating results in three segments CWNA Corporate Operations and Other and Crown Imports

In connection with the Companys changes on June 2011 within its internal management structure for its

wine and spirits business the Company changed its internal management financial reporting to consist of two

business divisions Constellation Wines North America and Crown Imports These organizational changes had no

impact on the Companys previously reported segment financial information as the Company continues to report

its operating results in three segments CWNA Corporate Operations and Other and Crown Imports The

business segments described more fully below reflect how the Companys operations are managed how

operating performance within the Company is evaluated by senior management and the structure of its internal

financial reporting

Information regarding net sales operating income and total assets of each of the Companys business

segments and information regarding geographic areas is set forth in Note 23 to the Companys consolidated

financial statements located in Item of this Annual Report on Form 10-K



Constellation Wines North America

CWNA is the leading producer and marketer of premium wine in the world It has leading market position

in the U.S Canada and New Zealand and sells large number of wine brands across all categories table wine

sparkling wine and dessert wine and across all price points popular premium super-premium and fine wine

The portfolio of super-premium and fine wines is supported by vineyard holdings in the U.S Canada New
Zealand and Italy Wine produced by the Company in the U.S is primarily marketed domestically and in Canada

and the U.K Wine produced in Canada is primarily marketed domestically Wine produced in New Zealand is

primarily marketed in the U.S Canada Australia and the U.K and domestically Wine produced in Italy is

primarily marketed in the U.S Canada and domestically In addition CWNA exports its wine products to other

major wine consuming markets of the world

In the U.S CWNA sells 14 of the top-selling 100 table wine brands and is leading premium wine

company In Canada it sells wine across all price points and has six of the top-selling 25 table wine brands and

the leading icewine brand with Inniskillin

CWNAs well-known wine brands include Robert Mondavi Brands Cbs du Bois Blackstone Estancia

Arbor Mist Toasted Head Simi Black Box Ravenswood Rex Goliath Kim Crawford Franciscan Estate Wild

Horse Ruffino Nobilo Mount Veeder Inniskillin and Jackson-Triggs

Premium spirit brands in CWNAs portfolio include SVEDKA Vodka Black Velvet Canadian Whisky and

Paul Masson Grande Amber Brandy all of which have leading position in their respective categories

CWNA is also leading producer and marketer of wine kits and beverage alcohol refreshment drinks in

Canada

In conjunction with its wine production CWNA produces and sells bulk wine and other related products and

services

Constellation Wines Australia and Europe

Prior to the January 2011 CWAE Divestiture the Companys CWAE segment was leading producer and

marketer of wine in Australia and leading marketer of wine in the U.K Wine produced by the Company in

Australia was primarily marketed domestically and in the U.K CWAE sold wine brands across all price points

and varieties and was the leading producer of value-priced cask box wines in Australia

Crown Imports

In January 2007 the Company completed the formation of Crown Imports The Company and Modelo

indirectly each have an equal interest in Crown Imports which has the exclusive right to import market and sell

primarily the Modelo Brands which include Corona Extra Corona Light Modelo Especial Pacifico Negra

Modelo and Victoria in all 50 states of the U.S In the U.S Crown Imports has six of the top-selling 25 imported

beer brands Corona Extra is the best-selling imported beer and the sixth best-selling beer overall and Corona

Light is the leading imported light beer The Company accounts for its investment in Crown Imports under the

equity method

Corporate Operations and Other

The Corporate Operations and Other segment includes traditional corporate-related items including

executive management corporate development corporate finance human resources internal audit investor

relations legal public relations and global information technology

Marketing and Distribution

The Companys segments employ full-time in-house marketing sales and customer service organizations to

maintain high degree of focus on their respective product categories The organizations use range of

marketing strategies and tactics designed to build brand equity and increase sales including market research



consumer and trade advertising price promotions point-of-sale materials event sponsorship on-premise

promotions and public relations Where opportunities exist particularly with national accounts in the U.S the

Company leverages its sales and marketing skills across the organization

In North America the Companys products are primarily distributed by wholesale distributors as well as

state and provincial alcoholic beverage control agencies As is the case with all other beverage alcohol

companies products sold through state or provincial alcoholic beverage control agencies are subject to obtaining

and maintaining listings to sell the Companys products in that agencys state or province State and provincial

governments can affect prices paid by consumers of the Companys products This is possible either through the

imposition of taxes or in states and provinces in which the government acts as the distributor of the Companys

products through an alcohol beverage control agency by directly setting retail prices for the Companys

products

Trademarks and Distribution Agreements

Trademarks are an important aspect of the Companys business The Company sells its products under

number of trademarks which the Company owns or uses under license Throughout its segments the Company

also has various licenses and distribution agreements for the sale or the production and salLe of its products and

products of third parties These licenses and distribution agreements have varying terms arid durations At the end

of the Companys year ended February 29 2012 these agreements included among others long-term license

agreement with the Manischewitz Company which expires in 2042 for the Manischewitz brand and

distribution and importation agreement with Baron Philippe de Rothschild S.A which expires in December

2016 for the Mouton Cadet brand Additionally in connection with the CWAE Divestiture the Company

entered into distribution importation and license agreements that expire in 2014 regarding the production

distribution importation and licensing of products owned by the divested business which include various brands

such as but not limited to the Hardys brands

All of the Companys imported beer products are imported marketed and sold through Crown Imports

Crown Imports has entered into exclusive importation agreements with the suppliers of the imported beer

products These agreements have terms that vary
and prohibit Crown Imports from importing beer products from

other producers from the same country Crown Imports Mexican beer portfolio the Modelo Brands currently

consists of the Corona Extra Corona Light Modelo Especial Negra Modelo Pacifico and Victoria brands

Crown Imports has the right to market and sell the Modelo Brands in all 50 states of the U.S the District of

Columbia and Guam Crown Imports has an exclusive sub-license to use certain trademarks related to Modelo

Brands beer products in the U.S including the District of Columbia and Guam pursuant to sub-license

agreement between Crown Imports and Marcas Modelo S.A de CV This sub-license agreement continues for

the duration of the Crown Imports joint venture

Crown Imports and Extrade II S.A de C.V Extrade II an affiliate of Modelo have entered into an

Importer Agreement pursuant to which Extrade II granted to Crown Imports the exclusive right to sell the

Modelo Brands in the territories mentioned above The joint venture and the related importation arrangements

provide that subject to the terms and conditions of those agreements the joint venture and the related

importation arrangements will continue through 2016 for an initial term of 10 years and renew in 10-year

periods unless GModelo Corporation Delaware corporation and subsidiary of Diblo S.A de C.V Diblo
gives notice prior to the end of year seven of

any term

Competition

The beverage alcohol industry is highly competitive The Company competes on the basis of quality price

brand recognition and distribution strength The Companys beverage alcohol products compete with other

alcoholic and non-alcoholic beverages for consumer purchases as well as shelf space in retail stores restaurant

presence and wholesaler attention The Company competes with numerous multinational producers and

distributors of beverage alcohol products some of which have greater resources than the Company



CWNA principal wine competitors include EJ Gallo Winery The Wine Group Treasury Wine Estates

W.J Deutsch Sons Ste Michelle Wine Estates Kendall-Jackson and Diageo in the U.S Andrew Peller

Treasury Wine Estates Kruger and EJ Gallo Winery in Canada and Pernod Ricard Lion Nathan and Treasury

Wine Estates in New Zealand CWNAs principal distilled spirits competitors include Diageo Beam Pernod

Ricard Bacardi and Brown-Forman

Crown Imports principal competitors include Anheuser-Busch InBev MillerCoors and Heineken

Production

In the U.S the Company operates 18 wineries where wine is produced from many varieties of grapes grown

principally in the Napa Sonoma Monterey and San Joaquin regions of California The Company also operates

nine wineries in Canada four wineries in New Zealand and six wineries in Italy Grapes are crushed at most of

the Companys wineries and stored as wine until packaged for sale under the Companys brand names or sold in

bulk In the U.S Canada and Italy the Companys inventories of wine are usually at their highest levels in

September through November during and after the crush of each years grape harvest and are reduced prior to

the subsequent years crush Similarly in New Zealand the Companys inventories of wine are usually at their

highest levels in March through May during and after the crush of each years grape harvest and are reduced

prior to the subsequent years crush

The Companys Canadian whisky requirements are produced and aged at its Canadian distillery in

Lethbridge Alberta The Companys requirements of grains and bulk spirits it uses in the production of Canadian

whisky are purchased from various suppliers

Sources and Availability of Production Materials

The principal components in the production of the Companys branded beverage alcohol products are

agricultural products such as grapes and grain and packaging materials primarily glass

Most of the Companys annual grape requirements are satisfied by purchases from each years harvest

which normally begins in August and runs through October in the U.S Canada and Italy and begins in February

and runs through May in New Zealand The Company believes that it has adequate sources of grape supplies to

meet its sales expectations However when demand for certain wine products exceeds expectations the

Company sources the extra requirements from the bulk wine markets Depending upon overall demand the

Company could experience shortages

The Company receives grapes from approximately 1020 independent growers in the U.S approximately

100 independent growers in Canada approximately 80 independent growers in New Zealand and approximately

60 independent growers in Italy The Company enters into written purchase agreements with majority of these

growers
and pricing generally varies year-to-year and is generally based on then-current market prices

At February 29 2012 the Company owned or leased approximately 19100 acres of land and vineyards

either fully bearing or under development in California U.S New York U.S Canada New Zealand and

Italy This acreage supplies only small percentage of the Companys overall total grape needs for wine

production However most of this acreage is used to supply large portion of the grapes used for the production

of the Companys super-premium and fine wines The Company continues to consider the purchase or lease of

additional vineyards and additional land for vineyard plantings to supplement its grape supply

The distilled spirits manufactured and imported by the Company require various agricultural products

neutral grain spirits and bulk spirits The Company fulfills its requirements through purchases from various

sources by contractual arrangement and through purchases on the open market The Company believes that

adequate supplies of the aforementioned products are available at the present time



The Company utilizes glass and polyethylene terephthalate PET bottles and other materials such as caps

corks capsules labels wine bags and cardboard cartons in the bottling and packaging of its products After
grape

purchases glass bottle costs are the largest component of the Companys cost of product sold In the U.S and

Canada the glass bottle industry is highly concentrated with only small number of producers The Company

has traditionally obtained and continues to obtain its glass requirements from limited number of producers

under long-term supply arrangements Currently one producer supplies most of the Companys glass container

requirements forits U.S operations and another producer supplies majority of the Companys glass container

requirements for its Canadian operations The Company has been able to satisfy its requirements with respect to

the foregoing and considers its sources of supply to be adequate at this time However the inability of any of the

Companys glass bottle suppliers to satisfy the Companys requirements could adversely affect the Companys

operations

Government Regulation

The Company is subject to range of regulations in the countries in which it operates Where it produces

products the Company is subject to environmental laws and regulations and may be required to obtain

environmental and alcohol beverage permits and licenses to operate its facilities Where it markets and sells

products it may be subject to laws and regulations on brand registration packaging and labeling distribution

methods and relationships pricing and price changes sales promotions advertising and public relations The

Company is also subject to rules and regulations relating to changes in officers or directors ownership or control

The Company believes it is in compliance in all material respects with all applicable governmental laws and

regulations in the countries in which it operates The Company also believes that the cost of administration and

compliance with and liability under such laws and regulations does not have and is not expected to have

material adverse impact on its financial condition results of operations or cash flows

Seasouality

The beverage alcohol industry is subject to seasonality in each major category As result in response to

wholesaler and retailer demand which precedes consumer purchases the Companys wine and spirits sales are

typically highest during the third quarter of its fiscal year primarily due to seasonal holiday buying Crown

Imports imported beer sales are typically highest during the first and second quarters of the Company fiscal

year which correspond to the Spring and Summer periods in the U.S

Employees

As of the end of March 2012 the Company had approximately 4400 full-time employees Approximately

2600 full-time employees were in the U.S and approximately 1800 full-time employees were outside of the

U.S primarily in Canada Additional workers may be employed by the Company during the grape crushing

seasons The Company considers its employee relations generally to be good

Company Information

The Companys internet address is http//www.cbrands.com The Companys filings with the Securities and

Exchange Commission SEC including its annual report on Form 10-K quarterly reports on Form l0-Q

current reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13a or

15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 are accessible free of charge at http//www.cbrands.com as soon as

reasonably practicable after the Company electronically files such material with or furnishes it to the SEC The

SEC maintains an Internet site that contains reports proxy and information statements and other information

regarding issuers such as the Company that file electronically with the SEC The internet address of the SECs

site is http//www.sec.gov Also the public may read and copy any materials that the Company files with the

SEC at the SECs Public Reference Room at 100 Street N.E Washington D.C 20549 The public may obtain

information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330



The Company has adopted Chief Executive Officer and Senior Financial Executive Code of Ethics that

specifically applies to its chief executive officer its principal financial officer and controller This Chief

Executive Officer and Senior Financial Executive Code of Ethics meets the requirements as set forth in the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Item 406 of Regulation S-K The Company has posted on its internet website

copy of the Chief Executive Officer and Senior Financial Executive Code of Ethics It is located at

http//www.cbrands.comlinvestors/corporategovernance

The Company also has adopted Code of Business Conduct and Ethics that applies to all employees
directors and officers including each person who is subject to the Chief Executive Officer and Senior Financial

Executive Code of Ethics The Code of Business Conduct and Ethics is available on the Companys internet

website together with the Companys Global Code of Responsible Practices for Beverage Alcohol Advertising
and Marketing its Board of Directors Corporate Governance Guidelines and the Charters of the Boards Audit

Committee Human Resources Committee which serves as the Boards compensation committee and Corporate
Governance Committee which serves as the Boards nominating committee All of these materials are

accessible on the Companys internet website at http//www.cbrands.comlinvestors/corporategovemance
Amendments to and waivers granted to the Companys directors and executive officers under the Companys
codes of ethics if any will be posted in this area of the Companys website copy of the Code of Business
Conduct and Ethics Global Code of Responsible Practices for Beverage Alcohol Advertising and Marketing
Chief Executive Officer and Senior Financial Executive Code of Ethics and/or the Board of Directors Corporate
Governance Guidelines and committee charters are available in print to any shareholder who

requests it

Shareholders should direct such requests in writing to Investor Relations Department Constellation Brands Inc
207 High Point Drive Building 100 Victor New York 14564 or by telephoning the Companys Investor Center

at 1-888-922-2150

The foregoing information regarding the Companys website and its content is for your convenience only
The content of the Companys website is not deemed to be

incorporated by reference in this report or filed with
the SEC

Item 1A Risk Factors

In addition to the other information set forth in this
report you should carefully consider the following

factors which could materially affect our business financial condition or results of operations The risks

described below are not the only risks we face Additional factors not presently known to us or that we currently
deem to be immaterial also may materially adversely affect our business cash flows financial condition or
results of operations in future periods

Worldwide and domestic economic trends and financial market conditions could adversely impact our
financial performance

Although we believe the adverse worldwide and domestic economic conditions experienced over recent

years are improving the degree and
pace of recovery is uncertain and is expected to vary around the globe

Worldwide and domestic economies remain subject to prolongation exacerbation and expansion of adverse
conditions In addition instability in global credit markets including the uncertainty related to sovereign debt
issues in certain countries in the European Union the instability in the geopolitical environment in many parts of
the world and other disruptions may continue to put pressure on global economic conditions We are subject to

risks associated with adverse economic conditions including economic slowdown inflation and the disruption

volatility and tightening of credit and capital markets

In addition unfavorable global or domestic economic situations could adversely impact our major suppliers
distributors and retailers The inability of suppliers distributors or retailers to conduct business or to access

liquidity could impact our ability to produce and distribute our products We have committed credit facility and



additional liquidity facilities available to us While to date we have not experienced problems with accessing

these facilities to the extent that the financial institutions that participate in these facilities were to default on

their obligation to fund those funds would not be available to us

The timing and nature of any recovery in the financial markets remains uncertain and there can be no

assurance that market conditions will improve in the near future prolonged downturn further worsening or

broadening of adverse conditions in the worldwide and domestic economies or return of high levels of inflation

could affect consumer spending patterns and purchases of our products and create or exacerbate credit issues

cash flow issues and other financial hardships for us and for our suppliers distributors retailers and consumers

Depending upon their severity and duration these cpnditions could have material adverse impact on our

business liquidity financial condition and results of operations We are not able to predict the pace of
recovery

of the economies in the United States U.S and our other major markets outside the U.S

Our indebtedness could have material adverse effect on our financial health

We have incurred substantial indebtedness to finance our acquisitions In the future we may incur

substantial additional indebtedness to finance further acquisitions additional repurchases of shares of our stock

and other general corporate purposes Our ability to satisfy our debt obligations outstanding from time to time

will depend upon our future operating performance We do not have complete control over our future operating

performance because it is subject to prevailing economic conditions levels of interest rates and financial

business and other factors We cannot assure you that our business will generate sufficient cash flow from

operations to meet all of our debt service requirements and to fund our general corporate capital requirements

Our current and future debt service obligations and covenants could have important consequences to you
These consequences include or may include the following

Our ability to obtain financing for future working capital needs or acquisitions or other purposes may
be limited

Our funds available for operations expansion or distributions will be reduced because we will dedicate

significant portion of our cash flow from operations to the payment of principal and interest on our

indebtedness

Our ability to conduct our business could be limited by restrictive covenants and

Our vulnerability to adverse economic conditions may be greater than less leveraged competitors and

thus our ability to withstand competitive pressures may be limited

Restrictive covenants in our senior credit facility and in our indentures place limits on our ability to conduct

our business Covenants in our senior credit facility include those that restrict our ability to make acquisitions

incur debt create liens sell assets pay dividends engage in mergers and consolidations enter into transactions

with affiliates make investments and permit our subsidiaries to enter into certain restrictive agreements It

additionally contains certain financial covenants including debt ratio test and an interest coverage ratio test

Covenants in our indentures are generally less restrictive than our senior credit facility but nevertheless among
other things limit our ability under certain circumstances to create liens or enter into sale-leaseback transactions

and impose conditions on our ability to engage in mergers consolidations and sales of all or substantially all of

our assets

These agreements also contain certain change of control provisions which if tnggered may result in an

acceleration of our obligation to repay the debt If we fail to comply with the obligations ontained in the senior

credit facility our existing or future indentures or other loan agreements we could be in default under such

agreements which could require us to immediately repay
the related debt and also debt under other agreements

that may contain cross-acceleration or cross-default provisions

Our senior credit facility has specific term of years and we will have to enter into new facility or

renewal facility on or before the June 2013 maturation of the revolving portion of the senior credit facility While

we have been exploring variety of alternatives in the credit and debt markets there can be no assurance that the
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rate of interest terms and covenants or other obligations that would be contained within any replacement facility

will be equal to or better than those under our current senior credit facility refinancing on less advantageous

terms may adversely affect our business and reduce our profitability

Our acquisition divestiture and joint venture strategies may not be successful

We have made number of acquisitions and divestitures We anticipate that we may from time to time

acquire additional businesses assets or securities of companies that we believe would provide strategic fit with

our business and that we may divest ourselves of businesses assets or securities of companies that we believe no

longer provide strategic fit with our business We will need to integrate acquired businesses with our existing

operations our overall internal control over financial reporting processes and our financial operations and

information systems We cannot assure you that we will effectively assimilate the business or product offerings

of acquired companies into our business or realize anticipated operational synergies Integrating the operations

and personnel of acquired companies into our existing operations or separating from our existing operations the

operations and personnel of businesses of which we divest may result in difficulties significant expense and

accounting charges disrupt our business or divert managements time and attention

We recently acquired the remaining 50.1% interest in Ruffino S.r.l and sold our value spirits business our

U.K cider business and 80.1% of our Australian and U.K business In connection with the integration of

acquired operations the separation of divested businesses or the conduct of our overall business strategies we

may periodically restructure our businesses integrate or separate our financial operations and/or information

systems reorganize the management and reporting relationships within our business and/or sell assets or portions

of our business We may not achieve expected cost savings or efficiencies from restructuring activities or realize

the expected proceeds from sales of assets or portions of our business Actual charges costs and adjustments due

to restructuring activities may vary materially from our estimates We may provide various indemnifications in

connectiOn with the sale of assets or portions of our business Additionally our final determinations and

appraisals of the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed in our acquisitions may vary materially from

earlier estimates We cannot assure you that the fair value of acquired businesses will remain constant

Acquisitions involve numerous other risks including potential exposure to unknown liabilities of acquired

companies and the possible loss of key employees and customers of the acquired business In connection with

acqUisitions or joint venture investmentsoutside the U.S we may enter into derivative contracts to purchase

foreign currency in order to hedge against the risk of foreign currency fluctuations in connection with such

acquisitions or joint venture investments This would subject us to the risk of foreign currency fluctuations

associated with such derivative contracts

We have also acquired or retained equity or membership interests in companies which we do not control such

as our retained less than 20% interest in certain companies that comprised our Australian and U.K business The

other parties that hold the remaining equity or membership interests in these types of companies may at any time

have economic business or legal interests or goals that are inconsistent with our goals or the goals of those

companies The arrangements through which we acquired or hold our equity or membership interests may require

us among other matters to pay certain costs or to purchase other parties interests Our failure to adequately

manage the risks associated with any acquisition or the failure of an entity in which we have an equity or

membership interest could adversely affect our financial condition or our valuation of these types of investments

We have entered into joint ventures including our joint venture with Grupo Modelo .A.B de C.V

Modelo and our holdings in Opus One Winery LLC and we may enter into additional joint ventures We
share control of our joint ventures Our joint venture partners may at any time have economic business or legal

interests or goals that are inconsistent with our goals or the goals of the joint venture Our joint venture

arrangements may require us among other matters to pay certain costs or to make certain capital investments In

addition our joint venture partners may be unable to meet their economic or other obligations and we may be

required to fulfill those obligations alone Our failure or the failure of an entity in which we have joint venture

interest to adequately manage the risks associated with any acquisitions or joint ventures could have material

adverse effect on our financial condition or results of operations
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We cannot assure you that any of our acquisitions investments or joint ventures will be profitable or that

forecasts regarding joint venture activities will be accurate In particular risks and uncertainties associated with

our joint ventures include among others the joint ventures ability to operate its business successfully the joint

ventures ability to develop appropriate standards controls procedures and policies for the growth and

management of the joint venture and the strength of the joint ventures relationships with its employees

suppliers and customers

Competition could have material adverse effect on our business

We are in highly competitive industry and the dollar amount and unit volume of our sales could be

negatively affected by our inability to maintain or increase prices changes in geographic or product mix

general decline in beverage alcohol consumption or the decision of wholesalers retailers or consumers to

purchase competitors products instead of our products Wholesaler retailer and consumer purchasing decisions

are influenced by among other things the perceived absolute or relative overall value of our products including

their quality or pricing compared to competitors products Unit volume and dollar sales could also be affected

by pricing purchasing financing operational advertising or promotional decisions made by wholesalers state

and provincial agencies and retailers which could affect their supply of or consumer demand for our products

We could also experience higher than expected selling general and administrative
expenses

if we find it

necessary to increase the number of our personnel or our advertising or marketing expenditures to maintain our

competitive position or for other reasons

An increase in import and excise duties or other taxes or government regulations could have material

adverse effect on our business

The U.S Canada and other countries in which we operate impose import and excise duties and other taxes

on beverage alcohol products in varying amounts which have been subject to change Significant increases in

import and excise duties or other taxes on beverage alcohol products could materially and adversely affect our

financial condition or results of operations The U.S federal budget and individual state provincial or local

municipal budget deficits could result in increased taxes on our products business customers or consumers

Various proposals to increase taxes on beverage alcohol products have been made at the federal and state or

provincial level in recent years Many U.S states have considered proposals to increase and some of these states

have increased state alcohol excise taxes There may be further consideration by federal state provincial local

and foreign governmental entities to increase taxes upon beverage alcohol products as governmental entities

explore available alternatives for raising funds during the current macroeconomic climate In addition federal

state provincial local and foreign governmental agencies extensively regulate the beverage alcohol products

industry concerning such matters as licensing warehousing trade and pricing practices permitted and required

labeling advertising and relations with wholesalers and retailers Certain federal state or provincial regulations

also require warning labels and signage New or revised regulations or increased licensing fees requirements or

taxes could also have material adverse effect on our financial condition or results of operations

Benefit cost increases could reduce our profitability

Our profitability is affected by employee medical costs and other employee benefits In recent years

employee medical costs have increased due to factors such as the increase in health care costs in the U.S These

factors plus the enactment of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act in March 2010 will continue to put

pressure on our business and financial performance due to higher employee benefit costs Although we actively

seek to control increases in employee benefit costs and encourage employees to maintain healthy lifestyles to

reduce future potential medical costs there can beno assurance that we will succeed in limiting future cost

increases Continued employee benefit cost increases could have an adverse affect on our results of operations

and financial condition

We also sponsor very limited number of defined benefit plans that cover limited number of our non-U.S

employees Our costs of providing defined benefit plans are dependent upon number of factors such as
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discount rates the rates of return on the plans assets exchange rate fluctuations future governmental regulation

global equity prices and our required and/or voluntary contributions to the plans Without sustained growth in

pension investments over time to increase the value of the plans assets and depending upon the other factors

relating to worldwide and domestic economic trends and financial market conditions we could be required to

increase funding for some or all of our defined benefit plans

We rely on the performance of wholesale distributors major retailers and government agencies for the

success of our business

Local market structures and distribution channels vary worldwide In the U.S we sell our products

principally to wholesalers for resale to retail outlets including grocery stores club and discount stores package

liquor stores and restaurants and also directly to government agencies while in Canada we sell our products

principally to government agencies In the U.S we have entered into exclusive arrangements with certain

wholesalers that generate large portion of our U.S net sales and we are looking to enter into limited

additional number of exclusive wholesaler arrangements in additional areas of the U.S The replacement or poor

performance of our major wholesalers retailers or government agencies could materially and adversely affect our

results of operations and financial condition Our inability to collect accounts receivable from our major

wholesalers retailers or government agencies could also materially and adversely affect our results of operations

and financial condition

The industry is being affected by the trend toward consolidation in the wholesale and retail distribution

channels particularly in the U.S If we are unable to successfully adapt to this changing environment our net

income market share and volume growth could be negatively affected In addition wholesalers and retailers of

our products offer products which compete directly with our products for retail shelf
space

and consumer

purchases Accordingly wholesalers or retailers may give higher priority to products of our competitors In the

future our wholesalers and retailers may not continue to purchase our products or provide our products with

adequate levels of promotional support

Our business could be adversely affected by decline in the consumption of products we sell

While over the past several years there have been modest increases in consumption of beverage alcohol in

most of our product categories and geographic markets there have been periods in the past in which there were

substantial declines in the overall
per capita consumption of beverage alcohol products in the U.S and other

markets in which we participate limited or general decline in consumption in one or more of our product

categories could occur in the future due to variety of factors including

general decline in economic or geopolitical conditions

Concern about the health consequences of consuming beverage alcohol products and about drinking

and driving

general decline in the consumption of beverage alcohol products in on-premise establishments such

as may result from smoking bans and stricter laws related to driving while under the influence of

alcohol

Consumer dietary preferences favoring lighter lower calorie beverages such as diet soft drinks sports

drinks and water products

The increased activity of anti-alcohol groups

Increased federal state provincial or foreign excise or other taxes on beverage alcohol products and

possible restrictions on beverage alcOhol advertising and marketing and

Increased regulation placing restrictions on the purchase or consumption of beverage alcohol products
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We are primarily branded consumer products company and we rely on consumers demand for our

products Consumer preferences may shift due to variety of factors including changes in demographic or social

trends public health policies and changes in leisure dining and beverage consumption patterns Our continued

success will require us to anticipate and respond effectively to shifts in consumer behavior and drinking tastes If

consumer preferences were to move away from our premium brands in any of our major markets our financial

results might be adversely affected Other factors may also reduce consumer spending on our products including

economic declines inflation trend towards frugality even as the economy improves wars pandemics weather

and natural or man-made disasters As the cost of gasoline and other petroleum-based products increases

consumers may not have as much discretionary funds available to buy our products

In addition our continued success depends in part on our ability to develop new products The launch and

ongoing success of new products are inherently uncertain especially with regard to their appeal to consumers

The launch of new product can give rise to variety of costs and an unsuccessful launch among other things

can affect consumer perception of existing brands and our reputation Unsuccessful implerrientation or short-

lived popularity of our product innovations may result in inventory write-offs and other costs

Various diseases pests and certain weather conditions could affect quality and quantity of grapes or other

agricultural raw materials

Various diseases pests fungi viruses drought frosts and certain other weather conditions could affect the

quality and quantity of grapes and other agricultural raw materials available decreasing the supply of our

products and negatively impacting profitability We cannot guarantee that our grape suppliers or suppliers of

other agricultural raw materials will succeed in preventing contamination in existing vineyards or fields or that

we will succeed in preventing contamination in our existing vineyards or future vineyards we may acquire

Future government restrictions regarding the use of certain materials used in grape growing may increase

vineyard costs and/or reduce production Growing agricultural raw materials also requires adequate water

supplies substantial reduction in water supplies could result in material losses of grape crops and vines or

other crops which could lead to shortage of our product supply

We generally purchase raw materials under short-term supply contracts we are subject to substantial

price fluctuations for grapes and grape-related materials and we have limited group of suppliers of glass

bottles

Our business is heavily dependent upon raw materials such as grapes grape juice concentrate grains

alcohol and packaging materials from third-party suppliers We could experience raw material supply production

or shipment difficulties that could adversely affect our ability to supply goods to our customers Increases in the

costs of raw materials also directly affect us In the past we have experienced dramatic increases in the cost of

grapes Although we believe we have adequate sources of grape supplies we could experience shortages if the

demand for particular wine products exceeds expectations

The wine industry swings between cycles of grape oversupply and undersupply In severe oversupply

environment the ability of wine producers including ourselves to raise prices is limited and in certain

situations the competitive environment may put pressure on producers to lower prices Further although an

oversupply may enhance opportunities to purchase grapes at lower costs producers selling and promotional

expenses associated with the sale of its wine products can rise in such an environment

Glass bottle costs are one of our largest components of cost of product sold In the U.S and Canada glass

bottles have only small number of producers Currently one producer supplies most of our glass container

requirements for our U.S operations and another producer supplies substantially all of our glass container

requirements for our Canadian operations The inability of any of our glass bottle suppliers to satisfy our

requirements could adversely affect our business
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Climate change or legal regulatory or market measures to address climate change may negatively affect

our business operations or financial performance and water scarcity or poor quality could negatively

impact our production costs and capacity

Our business depends upon agricultural activity and natural resources There has been much public discussion

related to concerns that carbon dioxide and other greenhouse gases
in the atmosphere may have an adverse impact

on global temperatures weather patterns and the frequency and severity of extreme weather and natural disasters

Severe weather events and climate change may negatively affect agricultural productivity in the regions from which

we presently source our agricultural raw materials such as grapes Decreased availability of our raw materials may
increase the cost of goods for our products Severe weather events or changes in the frequency or intensity of

weather events can also disrupt our supply chain which may affect production operations insurance cost and

coverage as well as delivery of our products to wholesalers retailers and consumers

Water is essential in the production of our products The quality and quantity of water available for use is

important to the supply of grapes and our ability to operate our business Water is limited resource in many

parts of the world and if climate patterns change and droughts become more severe there may be scarcity of

water or poor water quality which may affect our production costs or impose capacity constraints Such events

could adversely affect our results of operations and financial condition

Our operations subject us to risks relating to doing business globally currency rate fluctuations interest

rate fluctuations and geopolitical uncertainty any of which could have material adverse effect on our

business

In addition to our operations in the U.S we have operations in Canada New Zealand and Italy our

products are produced in various countries around the world and we sell our products in numerous countries

throughout the world Therefore we are subject to risks associated with potential disruptions caused by changes

in political economic and social environments including civil and political unrest terrorism local labor

conditions and changes in laws governmental regulations and policies in many countries outside the U.S We are

also subject to U.S laws affecting the activities of U.S companies abroad including tax laws anti-corruption

laws and laws regarding the enforcement of contract and intellectual property rights Our success will depend in

part on our ability to overcome the challenges we encounter with respect to these factors and other matters

generally affecting U.S companies with global operations We are also exposed to risks associated with currency

fluctuations and risks associated with interest rate fluctuations Currency exchange rates between the U.S dollar

and foreign currencies in the markets in which we do business have fluctuated in recent years and are likely to

continue to do so in the future We manage our exposure to foreign currency and interest rate risks utilizing

derivative instruments and other means to reduce those risks We could experience changes in our ability to

hedge against or manage fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates or interest rates and accordingly there

can be no assurance that we will be successful in reducing those risks We could also be affected by

nationalizations or unstable governments or legal systems or intergovernmental disputes These currency

economic and political uncertainties may have material adverse effect on our results of operations and financial

condition especially to the extent these matters or the decisions policies or economic strength of our suppliers

affect our global operations

We have significant amount of intangible assets such as goodwill and trademarks and if we are required

to write-down any of these intangible assets it would reduce our net income which in turn could have

material adverse effect on our results of operations

During the years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 we recorded

impairment losses of $38.1 million $23.6 million and $103.2 million respectively on certain of our intangible

assets We continue to have significant amount of intangible assets such as goodwill and trademarks and may

acquire more intangible assets in the future In accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board

FASB guidance for intangibles goodwill and other goodwill and indefinite lived intangible assets are

subject to periodic impairment evaluation Reductions in our net income caused by the write-down of any of

these intangible assets could materially and adversely affect our results of operations and financial condition
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The termination of our joint venture with Modelo relating to importing marketing and selling imported

beer could have material adverse effect on our business

On January 2007 we participated in establishing and commencing operations of joint venture with

Modelo pursuant to which Corona Extra and the other Modelo Brands are imported marketed and sold by the

joint venture in the U.S including the District of Columbia and Guam Pursuant to the joint venture and related

importation arrangements the joint venture will continue for an initial term of 10 years and renew in 10-year

periods unless GModelo Corporation Delaware corporation and subsidiary of Diblo gives notice prior to the

end of year seven of any term of its intention to purchase our interest we hold through our subsidiary

Constellation Beers Ltd Constellation Beers The joint venture may also terminate under other circumstances

involving action by governmental authorities certain changes in control of us or Constellation Beers as well as in

connection with certain breaches of the importation and related sub-license agreements after notice and cure

periods

The termination of the joint venture by acquisition of Constellation Beers interest or for other reasons noted

above could have material adverse effect on our business financial condition or results of operations

Class action or other litigation relating to alcohol abuse the misuse of alcohol product liability or

marketing or sales practices could adversely affect our business

There has been public attention directed at the beverage alcohol industry which we believe is due to

concern over problems related to alcohol abuse including drinking and driving underage drinking and health

consequences from the misuse of alcohol We also could be exposed to lawsuits relating to product liability or

marketing or sales practices Adverse developments in lawsuits concerning these types of matters or significant

decline in the social acceptability of beverage alcohol products that results from lawsuits could have material

adverse effect on our business

Any damage to our reputation could have an adverse effect on our business financial condition and results

of operation

Maintaining good reputation globally is critical to selling our branded products Product contamination or

tampering or the failure to maintain high standards for product quality safety and integrity including with

respect to raw materials obtained from suppliers may reduce demand for our products or cause production and

delivery disruptions Although we maintain standards for the materials and product components we receive from

our suppliers and we also audit our suppliers compliance with our standards it is possible that supplier may
not provide materials or product components which meet our required standards or may falsify documentation

associated with the fulfillment of those requirements If any of our products becomes unfiLt for consumption is

misbranded or causes injury we may have to engage in product recall and/or be subject to liability and incur

additional costs widespread product recall or significant product liability judgment could cause our products

to be unavailable for period of time which could further reduce consumer demand and brand equity Our

reputation could be impacted negatively by public perception adverse publicity whether or not valid or our

responses relating to

perceived failure to maintain high ethical social and environmental standards for all of our

operations and activities

perceived failure to address concerns related to the quality safety or integrity of our products

Our environmental impact including use of agricultural materials packaging water and
energy use

and waste management or

Efforts that are perceived as insufficient to promote the responsible use of alcohol

Failure to comply with local laws and regulations to maintain an effective system of internal controls to

provide accurate and timely financial statement information or to protect our information systems against service
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interruptions misappropriation ofdata or breaches of security could also hurt our reputation Damage to our

reputation or loss of consumer confidence in our products for any of these or other reasons could result in

decreased demand for our products and could have material adverse effect on our business financial condition

and results of operations as well as require additional resources to rebuild our reputation competitive position

and brand equity

We depend upon our trademarks and proprietary rights and any failure to protect our intellectual

property rights or any claims that we are infringing upon the rights of others may adversely affect our

competitive position and brand equity

Our future success depends significantly on our ability to protect our current and future brands and products

and to defend our intellectual property rights We have been granted numerous trademark registrations covering

our brands and products and have filed and expect to continue to file trademark applications seeking to protect

newly-developed brands and products We cannot be sure that trademark registrations will be issued with respect

to any of our trademark applications There is also risk that we could by omission fail to timely renew or

protect trademark or that our competitors will challenge invalidate or circumvent any existing or future

trademarks issued to or licensed by us

Contamination could harm the integrity of or consumer support for our brands and adversely affect the

sales of our products

The success of our brands depends upon the positive image that consumers have of those brands

Contamination whether arising accidentally or through deliberate third-party action or other events that harm

the integrity or consumer support for those brands could adversely affect their sales Contaminants in raw

materials purchased from third parties and used in the production of our wine and spirits products or defects in

the distillation or fermentation process could lead to low beverage quality as well as illness among or injury to

consumers of our products and may result in reduced sales of the affected brand or all of our brands

An increase in the cost of energy or the cost of environmental regulatory compliance could affect our

profitability

We have experienced increases in energy costs and energy costs could continue to rise which would result

in higher transportation freight and other operating costs We may experience significant future increases in the

costs associated with environmental regulatory compliance including fees licenses and the cost of capital

improvements to our operating facilities in order to meet environmental regulatory requirements Our future

operating expenses
and margins will be dependent on our ability to manage the impact of cost increases We

cannot guarantee that we will be able to pass along increased
energy costs or increased costs associated with

environmental regulatory compliance to our customers through increased prices

In addition we may be party to various environmental remediation obligations arising in the normal course

of our business or in connection with historical activities of businesses we acquire Due to regulatory

complexities uncertainties inherent in litigation and the risk of unidentified contaminants in our current and

former properties the potential exists for remediation liability and indemnification costs to differ materially

from the costs that we have estimated We cannot assure you that our costs in relation to these matters will not

exceed our projections or otherwise have an adverse effect upon our business reputation financial condition or

results of operations

Our reliance upon complex information systems distributed worldwide and our reliance upon third party

global networks means we could experience breaches of security or interruptions to our business services

We depend on information technology to enable us to operate efficiently and interface with customers as

well as maintain financial accuracy and efficiency If we do not allocate and effectively manage the resources

necessary to build and sustain the proper technology infrastructure we could be subject to transaction errors
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processing inefficiencies the loss of customers business disruptions or the loss of or damage to intellectual

property through security breach As with all large information technology systems our systems could be

penetrated by outside parties intent on extracting confidential or proprietary information corrupting our

information disrupting our business processes or engaging in the unauthorized use of strategic information

about us or our employees customers or consumers Such unauthorized access could disrupt our business

operations and could result in the loss of assets or revenues litigation remediation costs damage to our

reputation or the failure by us to retain or attract customers following such an event Such events could have

material adverse effect on our business financial condition or results of operations

We have outsourced various functions to third-party service providers and may outsource other functions in

the future We rely on those third-party service providers to provide services on timely and effective basis

Although we closely monitor the performance of these third parties and maintain contingency plans in case they

are unable to perform as agreed we do not ultimately control their performance Their failure to perform as

expected or as required by contract could result in significant disruptions and costs to our operations which

could materially affect our business financial condition operating results and cash flow and could impair our

ability to make required filings with various reporting agencies on timely or accurate basis

Changes in accounting standards and guidance and taxation requirements could affect our financial

results

New accounting guidance that may become applicable to us from time to time or changes in the

interpretations of existing guidance could have significant effect on our reported results for the affected

periods The Financial Accounting Standards Board and the International Accounting Standards Board continue

to work towards convergence
of accounting standards Certain standards may become applicable to us and

change the interpretation of existing guidance Such events could have significant effect on our reported results

for the affected periods In addition our products are subject to import and excise duties and/or sales or value-

added taxes in many jurisdictions in which we operate Increases in indirect taxes could affect our products

affordability and therefore reduce our sales We are also subject to income tax in numerous jurisdictions in which

we generate revenues Changes in tax laws tax rates or tax rulings may have significant adverse impact on our

effective tax rate Our tax liabilities are affected by the mix of pretax income or loss among the tax jurisdictions

in which we operate We must exercise judgment in determining our worldwide provision for income taxes

interest and penalties accordingly future events could change managements assessment of these amounts

Risks generally associated with building and sustaining our information technology infrastructure or

implementation of our integrated technology platform may adversely affect our business and results of

operations or the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting

We have undertaken comprehensive multi-year business transformation initiative that we call Project

Fusion Project Fusion is our effort to create design implement and migrate certain of our financial processing

systems to an enterprise-wide systems solution intended to improve our reporting capabilities and cost

efficiencies It is planned initiative that includes an integrated technology platform intended to improve the

accessibility of information the visibility of global data further enhance operating efficiencies and provide more

effective management of our business operations Enterprise resource planning system projects such as Project

Fusion are complex and time-consuming projects that can involve substantial expenditures for system hardware

software management focus and implementation activities that can continue for several years There can be no

certainty that Project Fusion will deliver the expected benefits The failure to deliver our goals may impact our

ability to process transactions accurately and efficiently and remain in step with the changing needs of the

trade which could result in the loss of customers In addition the failure to either deliver system and
process

upgrades on time or anticipate the necessary readiness and training needs could lead to increased costs business

disruption and loss of customers and revenue

Project Fusion includes an upgrade to our existing business accounting and journal entry system This

upgrade is being deployed for use throughout our company in various go-live phases which began in the third
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quarter of Fiscal 2012 and are planned to continue throughout Fiscal 2013 Upgrading an accounting system and

conversion to new information technology platform is costly and involves risks inherent in the conversion to

the upgraded system including potential loss of information disruption to our normal operations changes in

accounting procedures and internal control over financial reporting as well as problems achieving accuracy in

the conversion of electronic data Implementation risks also include potential increase in costs the diversion of

managements and employees attention and resources and potentially adverse effect on our operating results

internal controls over financial reporting and ability to manage our business effectively Throughout Project

Fusion we have expended resources which are intended to properly and adequately address these issues and have

instituted additional management controls relating to internal control over financial reporting and implementation

risks While Project Fusion is intended to further improve and enhance our information systems it exposes us to

the risks of integrating the system upgrades with our existing systems and processes Disruption of our financial

reporting could impair our ability to make required filings with various reporting agencies on timely or accurate

basis

Item lB Unresolved Staff Comments

Not Applicable

Item Properties

The Company operates wineries distilling plant and bottling plants many of which include warehousing

and distribution facilities on the premises In addition to the Companys properties described below certain of

the Companys businesses maintain office space for sales and similar activities and offsite warehouse and

distribution facilities in variety of geographic locations

The Company believes that its facilities taken as whole are in good condition and working order and have

adequate capacity to meet its needs for the foreseeable future although it does possess certain underutilized

assets

As result of the January 2011 sale of 80.1% of the Companys Australian and U.K business as of

February 2011 the Company is no longer reporting results for its CWAE segment The following discussion

details the properties associated with the Companys remaining three business segments

Constellation Wines North America

Through the Constellation Wines North America segment CWNA the Company maintains facilities in

the U.S Canada New Zealand and Italy These facilities include wineries distilling plant bottling plants

warehousing and distribution facilities distribution centers and office facilities The segment maintains owned

and/or leased division offices in variety of locations including Canandaigua New York St Helena California

San Francisco California Chicago Illinois Mississauga Ontario Huapai New Zealand and Brescia Italy

United States

In the U.S the Company through its CWNA segment operates one winery in New York located in

Canandaigua 16 wineries in California located in Acampo Geyserville Gonzales Healdsburg Madera

Oakville Soledad Rutherford Templeton Ukiah two in Lodi two in Napa two in Sonoma and one winery in

Washington located in Prosser Sixteen of these wineries are owned and one winery in Napa California and one

winery in Sonoma California are leased The Company considers the segments principal facilities in the U.S to

be the Mission Bell winery in Madera California the Canandaigua winery in Canandaigua New York the

Franciscan Vineyards winery in Rutherford California the Woodbridge Winery in Acampo California the

Turner Road Vintners Wineries in Lodi California the Robert Mondavi Winery in Oakville California the

Cbs du Bois Winery in Geyserville California and the Gonzales Winery in Gonzales California The Mission
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Bell winery crushes grapes produces bottles and distributes wine and produces specialty concentrates and Mega
Colors for sale The Canandaigua winery crushes

grapes
and produces bottles and distributes wine The other

principal wineries crush grapes vinify cellar and bottle wine In California the CWNA segment also operates

distribution center and two warehouses and in New York operates warehouse all of which are leased

Through the CWNA segment as of February 29 2012 the Company owned or leased approximately 12100

acres of vineyards either fully bearing or under development in California and New York to supply portion of

the grapes used in the production of wine

Canada

Through the CWNA segment the Company operates nine Canadian wineries four of which are in British

Columbia four in Ontario and one in Quebec Seven of these wineries are owned one winery in British

Columbia is leased and one winery in Ontario is leased The British Columbia and Ontario operations all harvest

domestic crop and all locations vinify and cellar wines Four wineries include bottling and/or packaging

operations The Company also operates warehousing and distribution facility and sales office in Scoudouc

New Brunswick and in leased facility sales and marketing office and distribution center in Mississauga

Ontario In addition through the segment the Company operates facilities in Vancouver British Columbia and

Kitchener Ontario in connection with its beer and wine making kit business The Company also operates various

retail stores in rented facilities throughout Ontario The Company considers the segments principal facilities in

Canada to be Niagara Cellars located in Niagara Falls Ontario the Vincor Quebec Division located in

Rougemont Quebec the Vincor Production Facility located in Oliver British Columbia and the warehousing

and distribution facility located in Scoudouc New Brunswick

Through the CWNA segment as of February 29 2012 the Company owned or leased approximately 1800

acres of vineyards either fully bearing or under development in Ontario and British Columbia to supply

portion of the grapes used in the production of wine

Through this segment the Company currently owns and operates distilling plant located in Lethbridge

Alberta Canada This facility distills bottles and stores Canadian whisky for the segment and distills and/or

bottles and stores Canadian whisky vodka rum gin and liqueurs for third parties The Company considers this

facility to be principal facility

New Zealand

Through the CWNA segment the Company owns and operates four wineries in New Zealand Three of

these New Zealand wineries vinify and cellar wine and crush grapes The other winery provides bulk storage

bottling and packaging operations The Company considers the segments principal facilities in New Zealand to

be the Nobilo Winery located in Huapai West Auckland North Island and the Drylands Winery located in

Marlborough South Island

Through the CWNA segment as of February 29 2012 the Company owned or had interests in

approximately 4000 acres of vineyards either fully bearing or under development in New Zealand

Through the CWNA segment the Company leases and operates six wineries in Italy leases seven

warehouses and owns storage and bottling facility All of these Italian wineries vinify and cellar wine and crush

grapes The Company considers the segments principal facilities in Italy to be the Poggio Casciano Winery

located in Bagno Ripoli San Polo Florence the Gretole Winery located in Castellina Chianti Siena and the

Pontassieve storage/bottling facility located in Pontassieve Florence

Through the CWNA segment as of February 29 2012 the Company owned or had interests in

approximately 1200 acres of vineyards either fully bearing or under development in Italy
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Crown Imports

Crown Imports has entered into various arrangements to satisfy its warehouse requirements It currently has

contracted with six providers of warehouse space and services in total of 12 locations throughout the U.S

Crown Imports maintains leased offices in Chicago Illinois as well as in five other locations throughout the U.S

Corporate Operations and Other

The Companys corporate headquarters are located in leased offices in Victor New York

Item Legal Proceedings

In the ordinary course of their business the Company and its subsidiaries are subject to lawsuits

arbitrations claims and other legal proceedings in connection with their business Some of the legal actions

include claims for substantial or unspecified compensatory and/or punitive damages substantial adverse

judgment or other unfavorable resolution of these matters could have material adverse effect on the Companys
financial condition results of operations and cash flows Management believes that the Company has adequate

legal defenses with respect to the legal proceedings to which it is defendant or respondent and that the outcome

of these pending proceedings is not likely to have material adverse effect on the financial condition results of

operations or cash flows of the Company However the Company is unable to predict the outcome of these

matters

Regulatory Matters The Company and its subsidiaries are in discussions with various governmental

agencies concerning matters raised during regulatory examinations or otherwise subject to such agencies

inquiry These matters could result in censures fines or other sanctions Management believes the outcome of

any pending regulatory matters will not have material adverse effect on the Companys financial condition

results of operations ot cash flows However the Company is unable to predict the outcome of these matters

On February 14 2011 subsidiary of the Company received from the United States Environmental

Protection Agency EPA Notification of Potential Enforcement Action for Violations of Section 11 2r7 of

the Clean Air Act The Notification was based on the findings of an October 2009 inspection of the Companys

Woodbridge Winery facility by the EPA relating to ammonia system relief valves in the facility The Company

and the EPA resolved this matter through Consent Agreement and Final Order which was signed and filed with

the EPA Region Cletk on September 30 2011 In accordance with the provisions of the Consent Agreement

and Final Order the Company paid civil penalty of $95000 in full settlement of the allegations set forth in the

Consent Agreement aild Final Order and the Notification but without admitting or denying the factual

allegations set forth in that Consent Agreement and Final Order or the Notification

Item Mine Safety Disclosures

Not Applicable
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Executive Officers of the Company

Information with respect to the current executive officers of the Company is as follows

NAME AGE OFFICE OR POSITION HELD

Richard Sands 61 Chairman of the Board

Robert Sands 53 President and Chief Executive Officer

Paul Hetterich 49 Executive Vice President Business Development and Corporate Strategy

Thomas Mullin 60 Executive Vice President and General Counsel

Robert Ryder 52 Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Keith Wilson 61 Executive Vice President Chief Human Resources and Administrative

Officer

John Jay Wright 53 Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

Richard Sands Ph.D is the Chairman of the Board of the Company He has been employed by the

Company in various capacities since 1979 He has served as director since 1982 In September 1999 Mr Sands

was elected Chairman of the Board He served as Chief Executive Officer from October 1993 to July 2007 as

Executive Vice President from 1982 to May 1986 as President from May 1986 to Decerniber 2002 and as Chief

Operating Officer from May 1986 to October 1993 He is the brother of Robert Sands

Robert Sands is President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company He was appointed Chief Executive

Officer in July 2007 and appointed as President in December 2002 He has served as director since January

1990 Mr Sands also served as Chief Operating Officer from December 2002 to July 2007 as Group President

from April 2000 through December 2002 as Chief Executive Officer International from December 1998 through

April 2000 as Executive Vice President from October 1993 through April 2000 as General Counsel from June

1986 through May 2000 and as Vice President from June 1990 through October 1993 He is the brother of

Richard Sands

Paul Hetterich has been the Companys Executive Vice President Business Development and Corporate

Strategy since June 2011 From July 2009 until June 2011 he served as Executive Vice President Business

Development Corporate Strategy and International From June 2003 until July 2009 he erved as Executive

Vice President Business Development and Corporate Strategy From April 2001 to June 2003 Mr Hetterich

served as the Companys Senior Vice President Corporate Development Prior to that Mr Hetterich held several

increasingly senior positions in the Company marketing and business development groups Mr Hettench has

been with the Company since 1986

Thomas Mullin joined the Company as Executive Vice President and General Counsel in May 2000 Prior

to joining the Company Mr Mullin served as President and Chief Executive Officer of TD Waterhouse Bank

NA national banking association since February 2000 of CT USA F.S.B since September 1998 and of CT

USA Inc since March 1997 He also served as Executive Vice President Business Development and Corporate

Strategy of C.T Financial Services Inc from March 1997 through February 2000 From 1985 through 1997

Mr Mullin served as Vice Chairman and Senior Executive Vice President of First Federal Savings and Loan

Association of Rochester New York and from 1982 through 1985 he was partner in the law firm of Phillips

Lytle LLP

Robert Ryder joined the Company in May 2007 as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Mr Ryder previously served from 2005 to 2006 as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial and

Administrative Officer of 1MG sports marketing and media company From 2002 to 2005 he was Senior Vice

President and Chief Financial Officer of American Greetings Corporation publicly traded multi-national

consumer products company From 1989 to 2002 he held several management positions of increasing

responsibility with PepsiCo Inc These included control strategic planning mergers and acquisitions and CFO

and Controller positions serving at PepsiCos corporate headquarters and at its Frito-Lay International and

Frito-Lay North America divisions Mr Ryder is certified public accountant
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Keith Wilson joined the Company in January 2002 as Senior Vice President Human Resources In

September 2002 he was elected Chief Human Resources Officer and in April 2003 he was elected Executive

Vice President In July 2007 he was appointed Chief Administrative Officer while retaining the position of

Executive Vice President From 1999 to 2001 Mr Wilson served as Senior Vice President Global Human

Resources of Xerox Engineering Systems subsidiary of Xerox Corporation which engineers manufactures and

sells hi tech reprographics equipment and software worldwide From 1990 to 1999 he served in various senior

human resource positions with the banking marketing and real estate and relocation businesses of Prudential Life

Insurance of America an insurance company that also provides other financial products

John Jay Wright is Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of the Company He was

appointed to this position effective June 2011 and has served as President of Constellation Wines U.S Inc since

December 2009 Additionally from December 2009 until June 2011 he served as President Constellation Wines

North America Prior to that he served as Executive Vice President and Chief Commercial Officer of

Constellation Wines U.S Inc from March 2009 until December 2009 Mr Wright joined the Company in June

2006 with the Companys acquisition of Vincor International Inc Mr Wright served as President of Vincor

International Inc from June 2006 until March 2009 and prior to that as President and Chief Operating Officer of

Vincor International Inc.s Canadian Wine Division from October 2001 until June 2006 Before that he held

various positions of increasing responsibility with various other consumer products companies

Executive officers of the Company are generally chosen or elected to their positions annually and hold

office until the earlier of their removal or resignation or until their successors are chosen and qualified
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PART II

Item Market for Registrants Common Equity Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of

Equity Securities

The Companys Class Common Stock the Class Stock and Class Common Stock the Class

Stock trade on the New York Stock Exchange NYSE under the symbols STZ and STZ.B respectively

There is no public trading market for the Companys Class Common Stock The following tables set forth for

the periods indicated the high and low sales prices of the Class Stock and the Class Stock as reported on the

NYSE

CLASS STOCK

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Fiscal 2011

High $18.87 $17.56 $21.01 $22.52

Low $15.06 $14.97 $16.64 $18.84

Fiscal 2012

High $23.19 $22.00 $21.03 $22.34

Low $18.12 $16.42 $17.05 $18.95

CLASS STOCK

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Fiscal 2011

High $18.74 $17.44 $20.94 $22.29

Low $15.00 $15.03 $16.82 $18.50

Fiscal 2012

High $22.99 $21.90 $20.97 $22.25

Low $18.22 $16.89 $17.03 $19.17

At April 20 2012 the number of holders of record of Class Stock Class Stock and Class Common
Stock of the Company were 855 167 and respectively

The Company has not paid any cash dividends on its common stock since its initial public offering in 1973

The Company currently intends to retain all of its earnings to finance the development and expansion of its

business but may in the future consider paying cash dividends on its common stock In addition the terms of the

Companys 2006 Credit Agreement as defined under Item of this Annual Report on Form 10-K under the

caption Financial Liquidity and Capital Resources Debt Senior Credit Facility may restrict the payment of

cash dividends on its common stock under certain circumstances Any indentures for debt securities issued in the

future the terms of any preferred stock issued in the future and any credit agreements entered into in the future

may also restrict or prohibit the payment of cash dividends on the Companys common stock
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ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Total Number

of Shares Approximate Dollar

Purchased as Part Value of Shares

Total Number Average Price of Publicly That May Yet Be
of Shares Paid Announced Purchased Under

Period Purchased Per Share Program the Program

December 31 2011 242700 $18.46 242700 $214195935

January 31 2012 2334682 20.71 2334682 $165845883

February 29 2012 3688396 21.56 3688396 86332863

Total 6265778 $21.12 6265778 863328632

On April 2011 the Company announced that its Board of Directors had authorized the repurchase from

time to time of up to an aggregate amount of $500.0 million of the Companys Class Common Stock and

Class Convertible Common Stock the 2012 Authorization The Board of Directors did not specify

date upon which the 2012 Authorization would expire

Subsequent to February 29 2012 the Company utilized the remaining $86.3 million outstanding under the

2012 Authorization to repurchase 3970481 shares of Class Common Stock at an average cost of $21.74

per share through open market transactions thereby completing the 2012 Authorization

On April 2012 the Company announced that its Board of Directors had authorized the repurchase from

time to time of up to an aggregate amount of $1.0 billion of the Companys Class COmmon Stock and

Class Convertible Common Stock the 2013 Authorization The Board of Directors did not specify

date upon which the 2013 Authorization would expire Through April 30 2012 the Company repurchased

6386051 shares of Class Common Stock pursuant to the 2013 Authorization at an aggregate cost of

$137.1 million or an average cost of $21.47 per share through open market transactions thereby reducing

the approximate dollar value of shares that may yet be purchased under the 2013 Authorization subsequent

to April 30 2012 to $862.9 million
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Item Selected Financial Data

For the Years Ended

February 29 February 28 February 28 February 28 February 29
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

in millions except per share data

Sales 2979.1 4096.7 4213.0 4723.0 4885.1

Lessexcise taxes 324.8 764.7 848.2 1068.4 1112.1

Net sales 2654.3 3332.0 3364.8 3654.6 3773.0

Cost of product sold 1592.2 2141.9 2220.0 2424.6 2491.5

Gross profit 1062.1 1190.1 1144.8 1230.0 1281.5

Selling general and administrative
expenses 521.5 640.9 682.5 832.0 812.6

Impairment of goodwill and intangible

assets 38.1 23.6 103.2 300.4 812.2

Restructuring charges 16.0 23.1 47.6 68.0 6.9

Operating income loss 486.5 502.5 311.5 29.6 350.2

Equity in earnings of equity method investees .. 228.5 243.8 213.6 186.6 257.9

Interest expense net 181.0 195.3 265.1 323.0 348.3
Loss on write-off of financing costs 0.7

Income loss before income taxes 534.0 551.0 259.3 106.8 440.6

Provision for benefit from income taxes 89.0 8.5 160.0 194.6 172.7

Net income loss 445.0 559.5 99.3 301.4 613.3

Earnings loss per common share

Basic Class Common Stock 2.20 2.68 0.46 1.40 2.83

Basic Class Convertible Common

Stock 2.00 2.44 0.41 1.27 2.57

Diluted Class Common Stock 2.13 2.62 0.45 1.40 2.83

Diluted Class Convertible Common

Stock 1.96 2.40 0.41 1.27 2.57

Total assets 7109.9 7167.6 8094.3 8036.5 $10052.8

Long-term debt including current maturities 2751.6 3152.6 3464.3 4206.3 4878.0

For detailed discussion of impairment of intangible assets for the years ended February 29

2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 see Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial

Condition and Results of Operations under Item of this Annual Report on Form 10-K under the caption

Fiscal 2012 Compared to Fiscal 2011 Impairment of Intangible Assets and Fiscal 2011 Compared to

Fiscal 2010 Impairment of Intangible Assets respectively

For detailed discussion of restructuring charges for the years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011

and February 28 2010 see Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of

Operations under Item of this Annual Report on Form 10-K under the captions Fiscal 2012 Compared to

Fiscal 2011 Restructuring Charges and Fiscal 2011 Compared to Fiscal 2010 Restructuring Charges

respectively

For the years ended February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 see Managements Discussion and Analysis

of Financial Condition and Results of Operations under Item of this Annual Report on Form 10-K and the

consolidated financial statements and notes thereto under Item of this Annual Report on Form 10-K
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Item Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Overview

The Company is the worlds leading premium wine company with broad portfolio of consumer-preferred

premium wine brands complemented by premium spirits imported beer and other select beverage alcohol

products The Company continues to supply imported beer in the United States U.S through its investment in

joint venture with Grupo Modelo S.A.B de C.V This imported beers joint venture operates as Crown Imports

LLC and is referred to hereinafter as Crown Imports The Company is leading premium wine company in the

U.S the leading producer and marketer of wine in Canada and leading producer and exporter of wine from

New Zealand and Italy Prior to January 31 2011 the Company had leading market positions in both Australia

and the United Kingdom U.K through its Australian and U.K business On January 31 2011 the Company

completed the sale of 80.1% of its Australian and U.K business the CWAE Divestiture as further discussed

below under Divestitures in Fiscal 2011 and Fiscal 2010

Prior to January 31 2011 the Companys internal management financial reporting consisted of four

business divisions Constellation Wines North America Constellation Wines Australia and Europe Constellation

Wines New Zealand and Crown Imports Due to number of factors including the size of the Constellation

Wines New Zealand segments operations the similarity of its economic characteristics and long-term financial

performance with that of the Constellation Wines North America business and the fact that the vast majority of

the wine produced by the Constellation Wines New Zealand operating segment is sold in the U.S and Canada

the Company had aggregated the results of this operating segment with its Constellation Wines North America

operating segment to form one reportable segment Accordingly prior to January 31 2011 the Company

reported its operating results in four segments Constellation Wines North America wine and spirits

CWNA Constellation Wines Australia and Europe wine CWAE Corporate Operations and Other and

Crown Imports imported beer As result of the January 2011 CWAE Divestiture as of February 2011 the

Company no longer reports operating results for the CWAE segment

From February 2011 through May 31 2011 the Companys internal management financial reporting

consisted of three business divisions Constellation Wines North America Constellation Wines New Zealand and

Crown Imports As discussed above the Company had aggregated the results of its Constellation Wines New

Zealand operating segment with its Constellation Wines North America operating segment to form one

reportable segment Accordingly from February 2011 through May 31 2011 the Company reported its

operating results in three segments CWNA Corporate Operations and Other and Crown Imports

In connection with the Companys changes on June 2011 within its internal management structure for its

wine and spirits business the Company changed its internal management financial reporting to consist of two

business divisions Constellation Wines North America and Crown Imports These organizational changes had no

impact on the Companys previously reported segment financial information as the Company continues to report

its operating results in three segments CWNA Corporate Operations and Other and Crown Imports The

business segments reflect how the Companys operations are managed how operating performance within the

Company is evaluated by senior management and the structure of its internal financial reporting Amounts

included in the Corporate Operations and Other segment consist of costs of executive management corporate

development corporate finance human resources internal audit investor relations legal public relations and

global information technology Any costs incurred at the corporate office that are applicable to the segments are

allocated to the appropriate segment The amounts included in the Corporate Operations and Other segment are

general costs that are applicable to the consolidated group and are therefore not allocated to the other reportable

segments All costs reported within the Corporate Operations and Other segment are not included in the chief

operating decision makers evaluation of the operating income performance of the other reportable segments

In addition the Company excludes restructuring charges and unusual items that affect comparability from

its definition of operating income for segment purposes as these items are not reflective of normal continuing

operations of the segments The Company excludes these items as segment operating performance and segment
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management compensation is evaluated based upon normalized segment operating income As such the

performance measures for incentive compensation purposes for segment management do not include the impact

of these items

The Companys business strategy in the CWNA segment is to remain focused on consumer-preferred

premium wine brands complemented by premium spirits In this segment the Company continues to focus on

growing premium product categories and expects to capitalize on its size and scale in the marketplace to

profitably grow the business During Fiscal 2010 as defined below the Company began implementation of

strategic project to consolidate its U.S distributor network in key markets and create new go-to-market strategy

designed to focus the full power of its U.S wine and spirits portfolio in order to improve alignment of dedicated

selling resources which is expected to drive organic growth In connection with this strategy the Company

negotiated long-term contracts with certain of its U.S distributors who currently represent about 60% of the

Companys branded wine and spirits volume in the U.S During the second half of fiscal 2010 and throughout

Fiscal 2011 as defined below the Companys net sales and operating income for its U.S branded wine and

spirits business benefited from these contracts as the Companys shipments to distributors exceeded distributor

shipments to retailers For Fiscal 2012 as defined below shipments to these distributors were essentially equal

with the distributors shipments to retailers The Company expects this stability on an annual basis for the

remainder of the terms of these contracts which extend through the end of fiscal 2015 The Company recently

launched the next phase of its go-to-market strategy which entails the negotiation of long-term contracts with

additional U.S distributors in certain markets who currently represent about 10% of the Companys branded

wine and spirits volume in the U.S The continuation of this go-to-market strategy is expected to further drive

profitable organic growth through the alignment of dedicated selling resources

The Company believes the current overall supply of wine is generally in balance with demand within the

U.S However this may be impacted by the calendar 2011
grape

harvest which came in lower than the calendar

2010 grape harvest and could result in tightening of supply within certain varietals over the longer term

The Company remains committed to its long-term financial model of growing sales including international

expansion of its CWNA segment branded portfolio expanding margins and increasing cash flow in ordei to

achieve earnings per share growth and improve return on invested capital

Marketing sales and distribution of the Companys products are managed on geographic basis in order to

fully leverage leading market positions In addition market dynamics and consumer trends vary across each of

the Companys markets Within its primary markets U.S and Canada the Company offers range of beverage

alcohol products across the branded wine and spirits and through Crown Imports imported beer categories in the

U.S The environment for the Companys products is competitive in each of the Companys markets

For the year ended February 29 2012 Fiscal 2012 the Companys net sales decreased 20% over the year

ended February 28 2011 Fiscal 2011 primarily due to the CWAE Divestiture Operating income for Fiscal

2012 decreased 3% over Fiscal 2011 primarily due to lower volumes in the Companys U.S base branded wine

as defined below portfolio combined With an increase in restructuring charges and unusual items partially

offset by decrease in Corporate Operations and Other general and administrative expenses Net income for

Fiscal 2012 decreased 20% over Fiscal 2011 prinarily due to the items discussed above combined with an

increase in the Companys provision for income taxes

The following discussion and analysis summarizes the significant factors affecting consolidated results of

operations of the Company for Fiscal 2012 compared to Fiscal 2011 and Fiscal 2011 compared to the year ended

February 28 2010 Fiscal 2010 and ii financial liquidity and capital resources for Fiscal 2012 References

to U.S base branded wine exclude the impact of branded wine acquired in the acquisition of Ruffino as
defined below iibranded wine for the CWNA segment previously sold through the Companys CWAE

segment andlor iiibranded spirits divested of in the value spirits divestiture as discussed below as

appropriate This discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the Companys consolidated

financial statements and notes thereto included herein
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Acquisition in Fiscal 2012 and Equity Method Investment in Fiscal 2011

In connection with the Companys December 2004 investment in Ruffino .r.1 Ruffino the Company

granted separate irrevocable and unconditional options to the two other shareholders of Ruffino to put to the

Company all of the ownership interests held by these shareholders for price as calculated in the joint venture

agreement Each option was exercisable during the period starting from January 2010 and ending on

December 31 2010 For Fiscal 2010 in connection with the notification by the 9.9% shareholder of Ruffino to

exercise its option to put its entire equity interest in Ruffino to the Company for the specified minimum value of

23 million the Company recognized loss of $34 million for the third quarter of fiscal 2010 on the

contractual obligation created by this notification In May 2010 the Company settled this put option through

cash payment of 23.5 million $29.6 million to the 9.9% shareholder of Ruffino thereby increasing the

Companys equity interest in Ruffino from 40.0% to 49.9% In December 2010 the Company received

notification from the 50.1% shareholder of Ruffino that it was exercising its option to put its entire equity interest

in Ruffino to the Company for 55.9 million Prior to this notification the Company had initiated arbitration

proceedings against the 50.1% shareholder alleging various matters which should have affected the validity of

the put option However subsequent to the initiation of the arbitration proceedings the Company began

discussions with the 50.1% shareholder on framework for settlement of all legal actions The framework of the

settlement would include the Companys purchase of the 50.1% shareholders entire equity interest in Ruffino on

revised terms to be agreed upon by both parties As result the Company recognized loss for the-fourth quarter

of fiscal 2011 of 43.4 million $60.0 million on the contingent obligation This loss is included in selling

general and administrative expenses on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations

On October 2011 the Company acquired the 50.1% shareholders entire equity interest in Ruffino for

50.3 million $68.6 million In conjunction with this acquisition all of the aforementioned legal actions were

settled As result of this acquisition the Company assumed indebtedness of Ruffino net of cash acquired of

54.2 million $73.1 million The purchase price was financed with revolver borrowings under the 2006 Credit

Agreement as defined below Prior to the acquisition of Ruffino the Company recognized net foreign

currency loss of $2.1 million on the contingent obligation originally recorded in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2011

This net loss is included in selling general and administrative expenses on the Companys Consolidated

Statements of Operations In connection with the acquisition of Ruffino the Company recognized net gains of

$8.4 million related primarily to the gain on the revaluation of the Companys previously held 49.9% equity

interest in Ruffino to the acquisition-date fair value consisting largely of the reclassification of the related

foreign currency translation adjustments previously recognized in other comprehensive income and the

revaluation of the Companys contingent obligation originally recorded in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2011 These

net gains are included in selling general and administrative expenses on the Companys Consolidated Statements

of Operations The results of operations of the Ruffino business are reported in the Companys CWNA segment

and are included in the consolidated results of operations of the Company from the date of acquisition
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Divestitures in Fiscal 2011 and Fiscal 2010

Australian and U.K Business

In January 2011 the Company sold 80.1% of its Australian and U.K business the CWAE Divestiture at

transaction value of $267.7 million As of February 29 2012 the Company has received cash proceeds of

$193.7 million net of cash divested of $15.8 million direct costs paid of $11.4 million and post-closing

adjustments paid of $18.5 million The Company has retained less than 20% interest in its previously owned

Australian and U.K business Accolade Wines Accolade This transaction is consistent with the Companys

strategic focus on premiumizing the Companys portfolio and improving margins and return on invested capital

The following table summarizes the net gain recognized and the net cash proceeds received in connection with

this divestiture

in millions

Net assets sold $734.1

Cash received from buyer net of cash divested and post-closing adjustments paid 205.1

Retained interest in Accolade 48.2

Foreign currency reclassification 678.8

Indenmification liabilities 25.5

Direct costs to sell paid and accrued 13.2

Other 7.9

Net gain on sale 167.2

Loss on settlement of pension obligations 109.9

Net gain 57.3

Of the $57.3 million net gain the Company recognized net gains of $2.1 million and $55.2 million for

Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal 2011 respectively In addition the Company recognized additional net losses gains

related to this divestiture of $1.6 million and $28.5 million for Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal 2011 respectively

primarily associated with net gains on derivative instruments of $20.8 million Total net gains associated with

this divestiture of $84.2 million $0.5 million and $83.7 million for Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal 2011 respectively are

included in selling general and administrative expenses on the Companys Consolidated Statements of

Operations

U.K Cider Business

In January 2010 the Company sold its U.K cider business for cash proceeds of 43.9 million $71.6

million net of direct costs to sell This transaction is consistent with the Companys strategic focus on premium

higher-growth higher-margin wine beer and spirits brands In connection with this divestiture the Companys
CWAE segment recorded gain of $11.2 million for Fiscal 2010 which is included in selling general and

administrative expenses on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations

Value Spirits Business

In March 2009 the Company sold its value spirits business for $336.4 million net of direct costs to sell

The Company received $276.4 million net of direct costs to sell in cash proceeds and note receivable for $60.0

million in connection with this divestiture In the first quarter of fiscal 2011 the Company received full payment

of the note receivable The Company retained certain premium spirits brands including SVEDKA Vodka Black

Velvet Canadian Whisky and Paul Masson Grande Amber Brandy This transaction is consistent with the

Companys strategic focus on premium higher-growth and higher-margin brands in its portfolio

30



Results of Operations

Fiscal 2012 Compared to Fiscal 2011

Net Sales

The following table sets forth the net sales by reportable segment of the Company for Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal

2011

Fiscal Fiscal Increase

2012 2011 Decrease

in millions

CWNA net sales 2654.3 2557.3 4%

CWAE net sales 774.7 100%
Crown Imports net sales 2469.5 2392.9 3%

Consolidations and eliminations 2469.5 2392.9 3%
Consolidated Net Sales 2654.3 3332.0 20%

Net sales for Fiscal 2012 decreased to $2654.3 million from $3332.0 million for Fiscal 2011 decrease of

$677.7 million or 20% This decrease resulted primarily from the CWAE Divestiture of $680.3 million

Constellation Wines North America

Net sales for CWNA increased to $2654.3 million for Fiscal 2012 from $2557.3 million for Fiscal 2011 an

increase of $97.0 million or 4% This increase is primarily due to benefit of $94.4 million from wine net sales

to Europe Australia and Japan which were previously sold through the Companys CWAE segment combined

with favorable product mix shift in the U.S base branded wine portfolio partially offset by lower U.S base

branded wine volume

Constellation Wines Australia and Europe

Net sales for CWAE decreased $774.7 million or 100% from Fiscal 2011 due to the January 2011 CWAE
Divestiture

Crown Imports

As this segment is eliminated in consolidation see Equity in Earnings of Equity Method Investees below

for discussion of Crown Imports net sales gross profit selling general and administrative expenses and

operating income

Gross Profit

The Companys gross profit decreased to $1062.1 million for Fiscal 2012 from $1190.1 million for Fiscal

2011 decrease of $128.0 million or 11% This decrease is primarily due to decreases in CWAE gross profit

of $122.6 million and CWNA gross profit of $8.2 million The decrease in CWAE gross profit is due to the

January 2011 CWAE Divestiture The decrease in CWNAs gross profit is primarily due to lower U.S base

branded wine volume ii higher average cost of product sold in the U.S due largely to higher costs for

transportation in the Companys wine and spirits portfolio and iiihigher average U.S promotional spend

partially offset by favorable product mix shift in the U.S base branded wine portfolio and benefit of $16.3

million from lower-margin wine net sales to Europe Australia and Japan which were previously sold through the

Companys CWAE segment In addition unusual items which consist of certain amounts that are excluded by

management in their evaluation of the results of each operating segment were lower by $2.8 million in Fiscal

2012 versus Fiscal 2011 Gross profit as percent of net sales increased to 40.0% for Fiscal 2012 from 35.7% for

Fiscal 2011 primarily due to the factors discussed above
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Selling General and Administrative Expenses

Selling general and administrative expenses
decreased to $521.5 million for Fiscal 2012 from $640.9

million for Fiscal 2011 decrease of $119.4 million or 19% This decrease is due to decreases in the CWAE

segment of $113.3 million and the Corporate Operations and Other segment of $24.7 million partially offset by

increases in unusual items which consist of certain amounts that are excluded by management in their evaluation

of the results of each operating segment of $17.7 million and the CWNA segment of $0.9 million The decrease

in CWAEs selling general and administrative expenses is due to the January 2011 CWAE Divestiture The

decrease in Corporate Operations and Others selling general and administrative expenses is due to decrease in

general and administrative
expenses primarily relating to lower expenses incurred in connection with the

Companys initiative to implement comprehensive multi-year program to strengthen and enhance the

Companys global business capabilities and processes through the creation of an integrated technology platform

Project Fusion ii lower annual management incentive compensation expense iii lower stock-based

compensation expense and iv the recognition of net gains in connection with the early redemption of certain

available-for-sale AFS debt securities from Accolade partially offset by an increase in depreciation expense

primarily related to Project Fusion The increase in unusual items consists of the following

Fiscal Fiscal Decrease
2012

-_2011
Increase

in millions

Net gains on acquisition of Ruffino excluding gain on obligation from

put option of Ruffino shareholder and related activities $3.8 3.8

Gain loss on obligation from put option of Ruffino shareholder 2.5 60.0 62.5

Net gains on the CWAE Divestiture and related activities 0.5 83.7 83.2

Othercosts 4.3 3.5 0.8

$2.5 $20.2 17.7

The increase in CWNA selling general and administrative expenses is due to increases in advertising

expenses on constant currency basis of $11.6 million selling expenses on constant currency basis of $5.7

million and an unfavorable year-over-year foreign currency
translation impact of $4.7 million partially offset by

decrease in general and administrative expenses on constant currency basis of $21.1 million The increases

in advertising and selling expenses are due largely to the launch of several new products in the segments U.S

branded wine portfolio The decrease in general and administrative
expenses

is primarily due to favorable

legal settlement in the U.S related to the use of certain intangible asset ii lower annual profit sharing and

management incentive compensation expense and iiihigher gains on foreign currency
transactions Selling

general and administrative expenses as percent of net sales increased to 19.6% for Fiscal 2012 as compared to

19.2% for Fiscal 2011 primarily due to the factors discussed above combined with lower 1J.S base branded wine

net sales

Impairment of Intangible Assets

The Company recorded impairment losses of $38.1 million and $23.6 million for Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal

2011 respectively The Fiscal 2012 impairment loss resulted from the Companys fourth quarter annual review

pursuant to the Companys accounting policy of indefinite lived intangible assets for impairment The Company

determined that trademarks associated with the CWNA segments Canadian business were impaired largely due

to lower revenue and profitability associated with products incorporating these assets included in long-term

financial forecasts developed as part of the strategic planning cycle conducted during the Companys fourth

quarter As result of this review the Company recorded an impairment loss of $38.1 million which is included

in impairment of intangible assets on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations The Fiscal 2011

impairment losses resulted primarily from the Companys fourth quarter annual review pursuant to the

Companys accounting policy of indefinite lived intangible assets for impairment The Company determined that

trademarks associated with the CWNA segments Canadian business were impaired largely due to lower revenue
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and profitability associated with products incorporating these assets included in long-term financial forecasts

developed as part of the strategic planning cycle conducted during the Companys fourth quarter As result of

this review the Company recorded an impairment loss of $16.7 million which is included in impairment of

intangible assets on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations In addition in the third quarter of

fiscal 2011 in connection with the Companys decision to discontinue certain wine brands within its CWNA
segments U.S wine portfolio the Company determined that certain indefinite lived trademarks associated with

the CWNA segments U.S business were impaired As result of this decision the Company recorded an

impairment loss of $6.9 million which is included in impairment of intangible assets on the Companys
Consolidated Statements of Operations

Restructuring Charges

The Company recorded $16.0 million of restructuring charges for Fiscal 2012 associated primarily with the

Companys plan committed to in May 2011 announced in June 2011 to streamline operations gain efficiencies

and reduce its cost structure following the CWAE Divestiture the Fiscal 2012 Initiative Restructuring

charges consisted of $12.1 million of employee termination benefit costs $3.7 million of contract termination

costs and $0.2 million of facility consolidation/relocation costs The Company recorded $23.1 million of

restructuring charges for Fiscal 2011 associated primarily with the Companys plan announced in April 2009 to

simplify its business increase efficiencies and reduce its cost structure on global basis the Global Initiative

and the Companys plan announced in August 2008 to sell certain assets and implement operational changes

designed to improve the efficiencies and returns associated with the Australian business primarily by

consolidating certain winemaking and packaging operations and reducing the Companys overall grape supply

due to reduced capacity needs resulting from streamlining of the Companys product portfolio the Australian

Initiative

In addition the Company incurred additional costs for Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal 2011 in connection with the

Companys restructuring and acquisition-related integration plans Total costs incurred in connection with these

plans for Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal 2011 are as follows

Fiscal Fiscal

2012 2011

in millions

Cost of Product Sold

Accelerated depreciation 0.3 2.2

Selling General and Administrative Expenses

Net gain on sale of nonstrategic assets 1.0

Acquisition-related integration costs 0.5

Other costs 8.4 6.3

Restructuring Charges $16.0 $23.1

The Company expects to incur the following costs in connection with its restructuring plans for the year

ending February 28 2013 Fiscal 2013

Expected

Fiscal

2013

in millions

Selling General and Administrative Expenses

Other costs $6.8

Restructuring Charges $1.1
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Operallng Income

The following table sets forth the operating income loss by reportable segment of the Company for Fiscal

2012 and Fiscal 2011

Fiscal Fiscal Decrease
2012 2011 Increase

in millions

CWNA 621.9 631.0 l%
CWAE 9.3 100%
Corporate Operations and Other 81.9 106.6 24%

Crown Imports 431.0 453.0 5%
Consolidations and eliminations 431.0 453.0 5%

Total Reportable Segments 540.0 533.7 1%

Restructuring Charges and Unusual Items 53.5 31.2 NM

Consolidated Operating Income 486.5 502.5 3%

NM Not Meaningful

As result of the factors discussed above consolidated operating income decreased to $486.5 million for

Fiscal 2012 from $502.5 million for Fiscal 2011 decrease of $16.0 million or 3% Restructuring charges and

unusual items of $53.5 million and $31.2 million for Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal 2011 respectively consist of certain

amounts that are excluded by management in their evaluation of the results of each operating segment These

amounts include

Fiscal Fiscal

2012 2011

in millions

Cost of Product Sold

Flow through of inventory step-up 1.6 2.4

Accelerated depreciation 0.3 2.2

Other 0.1

Cost of Product Sold 1.9 4.7

Selling General and Administrative Expenses

Net gains on acquisition of Ruffino excluding gain on obligation from put option of

Ruffino shareholder and related activities 3.8

Gain loss on obligation from put option of Ruffino shareholder 2.5 60.0

Net gains on CWAE Divestiture and related activities 0.5 83.7
Other costs 4.3 3.5

Selling General and Administrative Expenses 2.5 20.2

Impairment of Intangible Assets 38.1 23.6

Restructuring Charges 16.0 23.1

Restructuring Charges and Unusual Items $53.5 31.2

Equity in Earnings of Equity Method Investees

The Companys equity in earnings of equity method investees decreased to $228.5 million for Fiscal 2012

from $243.8 million for Fiscal 2011 decrease of $15.3 million or 6% This decrease is primarily due to lower

equity in earnings from the Companys Crown Imports joint venture of $11.0 million and lower equity in

earnings from the Companys U.K equity method investment in connection with the January 2011 CWAE
Divestiture of $5.0 million
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Net sales for Crown Imports increased to $2469.5 million for Fiscal 2012 from $2392.9 million for Fiscal

2011 an increase of $76.6 million or 3% This increase resulted primarily from volume growth within the

Crown Imports Mexican beer portfolio driven largely by increased advertising spend and product line extensions

for certain brands within the Crown Imports Mexican beer portfolio combined with the continuing launch of the

Victoria brand which began during the Companys fourth quarter of fiscal 2011 Crown Imports gross profit

increased $30.5 million or 4% primarily due to these factors Selling general and administrative expenses

increased $52.5 million or 22% primarily due to planned increase in advertising spend Operating income

decreased $22.0 million or 5% primarily due to these factors

Interest Expense Net

Interest expense net of interest income of $6.6 million and $3.5 million for Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal 2011

respectively decreased to $181.0 million for Fiscal 2012 from $195.3 million for Fisºal 2011 decrease of

$14.3 million or 7% The decrease resulted from lower average borrowings in total partially offset by higher

weighted average interest rate on outstanding borrowings resulting primarily from the prepayment of portion of

the lower interest rate tranche term loan facility

Provision for Income Taxes

The Companys effective tax rate for Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal 2011 was 16.7% and 1.5% respectively The

Companys effective tax rate for Fiscal 2012 reflects decreases in uncertain tax positions of $85.2 million and

other tax adjustments of $42.5 million in conneŁtion with the completion of various income tax examinations

during Fiscal 2012 and change in the method of filing certain state income tax returns The Companys
effective tax rate for Fiscal 2011 was driven largely by benefit of $207.0 million associated with the deduction

for investments and loans related to the CWAE Divestiture and decrease in uncertain tax positions of $36.0

million in connection with the completion of various income tax examinations and the expiration of statutes of

limitation during Fiscal 2011 partially offset by the recognition of valuation allowances against net operating

losses in the U.K and Australia

Net Income

As result of the above factors net income decreased to $445.0 million for Fiscal 2012 from $559.5 million

for Fiscal 2011 decrease of $114.5 million or 20%

Fiscal 2011 Compared to Fiscal 2010

Net Sales

The following table sets forth the net sales by reportable segment of the Company for Fiscal 2011 and Fiscal

2010

Fiscal Fiscal Increase

2011 2010 Decrease

in millions

CWNA net sales 2557.3 2434.7 5%

CWAE net sales 774.7 930.1 17%
Crown Imports net sales 2392.9 2256.2 6%

Consolidations and eliminations 2392.9 2256.2 6%
Consolidated Net Sales 3332.0 3364.8 1%

Net sales for Fiscal 2011 decreased to $3332.0 million from $3364.8 million for Fiscal 2010 decrease of

$32.8 million or 1% This decrease resulted primarily from the divestiture of the U.K cider business the

CWAE Divestiture and the divestiture of the value spirits business of $178.2 million partially offset by an

increase in U.S base branded wine net sales of $85.9 million and favorable year-over-year foreign currency

translation impact of $52.6 million
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Constellation Wines North America

Net sales for CWNA increased to $2557.3 million for Fiscal 2011 from $2434.7 million for Fiscal 2010 an

increase of $122.6 million or 5% This increase is primarily due to volume growth and favorable product mix

shift in the U.S base branded wine portfolio due largely to certain U.S distributor contractual commitments and

favorable year-over-year foreign currency
translation impact of $36.4 million partially offset by increased

promotional spend primarily in the U.S The Fiscal 2011 U.S volume growth is even more pronounced as

result of the Companys strategic decision in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010 to work with certain of its U.S

distributors to reduce their U.S branded wine inventory levels and not require these distributors to purchase the

originally contracted branded wine amounts during that quarter

Constellation Wines Australia and Europe

Net sales for CWAE decreased to $774.7 million for Fiscal 2011 from $930.1 million for Fiscal 2010
decrease of $155.4 million or 17% This decrease is primarily due to decrease in net sales of $171.7 million

in connection with the divestiture of the U.K cider business and the CWAE Divestiture partially offset by

favorable
year-over-year foreign currency translation impact of $16.2 million

Crown Imports

As this segment is eliminated in consolidation see Equity in Earnings of Equity Method Investees below

for discussion of Crown Imports net sales gross profit selling general and administrative expenses and

operating income

Gross Profit

The Companys gross profit increased to $1190.1 million for Fiscal 2011 from $1144.8 million for Fiscal

2010 an increase of $45.3 million or 4% This increase is due to an increase in CWNAs
gross profit of $48.3

million and decrease in unusual items which consist of certain amounts that are excluded by management in

their evaluation of the results of each operating segment of $27.7 million partially offset by decrease in

CWAE gross profit of $30.7 million The increase in CWNA
gross profit is primarily due to favorable

product mix shift and volume growth primarily in the U.S base branded wine portfolio combined with

favorable year-over-year foreign currency
translation impact of $15.9 million partially offset by increased U.S

promotional spend and the flow through of higher calendar 2008 U.S grape costs The decrease in unusual items

is primarily due to decreases in accelerated depreciation of $15.5 million associated with certain restructuring

programs and the flow through of inventory step-up of $6.0 million associated primarily with the December 2007

acquisition of all of the issued and outstanding capital stock of Beam Wine Estates Inc The decrease in

CWAEs
gross profit is primarily due to the divestiture of the U.K cider business and the CWAE Divestiture

Gross profit as percent of net sales increased to 35.7% for Fiscal 2011 from 34.0% for Fiscal 2010

primarily due to the lower unusual items and growth of highermargin CWNA branded wine and spirits net sales

driven primarily by favorable U.S base branded wine product mix shift and the divestitures of the lower-margin

Australian and U.K business and the U.K cider business partially offset by the negative impact of the flow

through of the higher calendar 2008 U.S grape costs and the increased U.S promotional spend
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Selling General and Administrative Expenses

Selling general and administrative
expenses

decreased to $640 million for Fiscal 2011 from $682

million for Fiscal 2010 deºrease of $41.6 million or 6% This decrease is due to decreases in unusual items

which consist of certain amounts that are excluded by management in their evaluation of the results of each

operating segment of $85.7 million and the CWAE segment of $23.1 million partially offset by increases in the

CWNA segment of $55.3 million and the Corporate Operations and Other segment of $11.9 million The

decrease in unusual items consists of the following

Fiscal Fiscal Decrease

2011 2010 Increase

in millions

Net gains on the CWAE Divestiture and related activities $83.7 $83.7

Loss on obligation from put option of Ruffino shareholder 60.0 34.3 25.7

Other costs 3.5 31.2 27.7

$20.2 $65.5 $85.7

The decrease in other costs above is driven primarily by the Companys Global Initiative The decrease in

CWAEs selling general and administrative
expenses is primarily due to the divestiture of the U.K cider

business and the CWAE Divestiture The increase in CWNA selling general and administrative expenses is

due to increases on constant currency basis in general and administrative expenses
of $21.4 million selling

expenses of $15.2 million and advertising expenses of $9.6 million combined with an unfavorable year-over-

year foreign currency translation impact of $9.1 million The increases in general and administrative expenses

and selling expenses are primarily due to costs associated with Project Fusion ii higher compensation and

benefits driven largely by higher annual management incentive compensation expense and iiihigher consulting

service fees associated with the segments review of certain business and process improvement opportunities

The increase in advertising expenses is primarily due to planned increase in marketing and advertising spend

behind the segments branded wine and spirits portfolio The increase in Corporate Operations and Others

selling general and administrative expenses is due to an increase in general and administrative expenses resulting

largely from higher annual management incentive compensation expense and higher stock-based compensation

expense

Selling general and administrative expenses as percent of net sales decreased to 19.2% for Fiscal 2011 as

compared to 20.3% for Fiscal 2010 primarily due to the factors discussed above partially offset by the increased

U.S promotional spend

Impairment of Intangible Assets

The Company recorded impairment losses of $23.6 million and $103.2 million for Fiscal 2011 and Fiscal

2010 respectively The Fiscal 2011 impairment losses resulted primarily from the Companys fourth quarter

annual review pursuant to the Companys accounting policy of indefinite lived intangible assets for impairment

The Company determined that trademarks associated with the CWNA segments Canadian business were

impaired largely due to lower revenue and profitability associated with products incorporating these assets

included in long-term financial forecasts developed as part of the strategic planning cycle conducted during the

Companys fourth quarter As result of this review the Company recorded an impairment loss of $16.7 million

which is included in impairment of intangible assets on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations

In addition in the third quarter of fiscal 2011 in connection with the Companys decision to discontinue certain

wine brands within its CWNA segments U.S wine portfolio the Company determined that certain indefinite

lived trademarks associated with the CWNA segments U.S business were impaired As result of this decision

the Company recorded an impairment loss of $6.9 million which is included in impairment of intangible assets

on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations The Fiscal 2010 impairment losses resulted from the

Companys fourth quarter annual review pursuant to the Companys accounting policy of indefinite lived
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intangible assets for impairment The Company determined that trademarks associated primarily with the CWAE

segments Australian business were impaired largely due to lower revenue and profitability associated with

products incorporating these assets included in long-term financial forecasts developed as part of the strategic

planning cycle conducted during the Companys fourth quarter As result of this review the Company recorded

impairment losses of $103.2 million which are included in impairment of intangible assets on the Companys

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Restructuring Charges

The Company recorded $23.1 million of restructuring charges for Fiscal 2011 associated primarily with the

Companys Global Initiative and Australian Initiative Restructuring charges include $12.1 million of employee

termination benefit costs $5.2 million of contract termination costs $4.2 million of net noncash charges on

assets sold in Australia and $1.6 million of facility consolidation/relocation costs The Company recorded $47.6

million of restructuring charges for Fiscal 2010 associated primarily with the Companys Global Initiative and

Australian Initiative

In addition the Company incurred additional costs for Fiscal 2011 and Fiscal 2010 in connection with the

Companys restructuring and acquisition-related integration plans Total costs incurred in connection with these

plans for Fiscal 2011 and Fiscal 2010 are as follows

Fiscal Fiscal

2011 2010

in millions

Cost of Product Sold

Accelerated depreciation 2.2 $17.7

Inventory write-downs 1.6

Other 4.7

Selling General and Administrative Expenses

Gain on sale of nonstrategic assets 1.0

Acquisition-related integration costs 0.5 0.2

Other costs 6.3 $42.4

Restructuring Charges $23.1 $47.6

Operating Income

The following table sets forth the operating income loss by reportable segment of the Company for Fiscal

2011 and Fiscal 2010

Fiscal Fiscal Decrease
2011 2010 Increase

in millions

CWNA 631.0 638.0 1%
CWAE 9.3 16.9 45%
Corporate Operations and Other 106.6 94.7 13%
Crown Imports 453.0 444.1 2%

Consolidations and eliminations 453.0 444.1 2%
Total Reportable Segments 533.7 560.2 5%

Restructuring Charges and Unusual Items 31.2 248.7 NM

Consolidated Operating Income 502.5 311.5 61%
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As result of the factors discussed above consolidated operating income increased to $502.5 million for

Fiscal 2011 from $311.5 million for Fiscal 2010 an increase of $191.0 million or 61% Restructuring charges

and unusual items of $31.2 million and $248.7 million for Fiscal 2011 and Fiscal 2010 respectively consist of

certain amounts that are excluded by management in their evaluation of the results of each operating segment

These amounts include

Fiscal Fiscal

2011 2010

in millions

Cost of Product Sold

Flow through of inventory step-up 2.4 8.4

Accelerated depreciation 2.2 17.7

Inventory write-downs 1.6

Other 0.1 4.7

Cost of Product Sold 4.7 32.4

Selling General and Administrative Expenses

Net gains on the CWAE Divestiture and related activities 83.7
Loss on obligation from put option of Ruffino shareholder 60.0 34.3

Other costs 3.5 31.2

Selling General and Administrative Expenses 20.2 65.5

Impairment of Intangible Assets 23.6 103.2

Restructuring Charges 23.1 47.6

Restructuring Charges and Unusual Items 31.2 $248.7

Equity in Earnings of Equity Method Investees

The Companys equity in earnings of equity method illvestees increased to $243.8 million for Fiscal 2011

from $213.6 million for Fiscal 2010 an increase of $30.2 million or 14% This increase is primarily due to the

Companys Fiscal 2010 recognition of an impairment of $25.4 million related to its CWNA segments

investment in Ruffino and higher Fiscal 2011 equity in earnings of $4.2 million from the Companys Crown

Imports joint venture The Fiscal 2010 impairment resulted from the Companys third quarter review of its equity

method investments for other-than-temporary impairment As result of this review the Company determined

that the CWNA segments investment in Ruffino was impaired primarily due to decline in revenue and profit

forecasts for this international equity method investee combined with an unfavorable foreign exchange

movement between the euro and the U.S Dollar Accordingly the Company recorded an impairment loss of

$25.4 million in equity in earnings of equity method investees on the Companys Consolidated Statements of

Operations

Net sales for Crown Imports increased to $2392.9 million for Fiscal 2011 from $2256.2 million for Fiscal

2010 an increase of $136.7 million or 6% This increase resulted primarily from volume growth within the

Crown Imports Mexican beer portfolio Crown Imports gross profit increased $32.1 million or 5% primarily

due to the volume growth partially offset by contractual price increase in Mexican beer costs Selling general

and administrative expenses increased $23.2 million or 11% primarily due to an increase in general and

administrative expenses driven largely by an unfavorable arbitration panel decision in the third quarter of fiscal

2011 related to matter with one of Crown Imports former distributors and planned increase in advertising

spend Operating income increased $8.9 million or 2% primarily due to these factors
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Interest Expense Net

Interest expense net of interest income of $3.5 million and $10.4 million for Fiscal 2011 and Fiscal 2010

respectively decreased to $195.3 million for Fiscal 2011 from $265.1 million for Fiscal 2010 decrease of

$69.8 million or 26% The decrease resulted from lower average interest rates for the Company combined with

reduced average borrowings for Fiscal 2011

Provision for Income Taxes

The Companys effective tax rate for Fiscal 2011 and Fiscal 2010 is 1.5% and 61.7% respectively The

Companys effective tax rate for Fiscal 2011 of 1.5% was driven largely by benefit of $207.0 million

associated with the deduction for investments and loans related to the CWAE Divestiture and decrease in

uncertain tax positions of $36.0 million in connection with the completion of various income tax examinations

and the expiration of statutes of limitation during Fiscal 2011 partially offset by the recognition of valuation

allowances against net operating losses in the U.K and Australia The Companys effective tax rate for Fiscal

2010 of 61.7% was driven largely by nondeductible portion of the impairment loss related to certain

trademarks of $93.7 million ii the recognition of nondeductible charges of $59.7 million related to the

Companys Ruffino investment and iii$37.5 million of taxes associated with the sale of the value spirits

business primarily related to the write-off of nondeductible goodwill partially offset by decrease in uncertain

tax positions of $33.0 million in connection with the completion of various income tax examinations during

Fiscal 2010

Net Income

As result of the above factors net income increased to $559.5 million for Fiscal 2011 from $99.3 million

for Fiscal 2010 an increase of $460.2 million

Financial Liquidity and Capital Resources

General

The Companys principal use of cash in its operating activities is for purchasing and carrying inventories

and carrying seasonal accounts receivable The Companys primary source of liquidity has historically been cash

flow from operations except during annual
grape

harvests when the Company has relied on short-term

borrowings In the U.S Canada and Italy the annual grape
crush normally begins in August and runs through

October In New Zealand the annual
grape

crush normally begins in February and runs through May The

Company generally begins taking delivery of
grapes at the beginning of the crush season with the majority of

payments for such grapes coming due within 90 days The Companys short-term borrowings to support such

purchases generally reach their highest levels one to two months after the crush season has ended Historically

the Company has used cash flow from operating activities to repay its short-term borrowings and fund capital

expenditures The Company will continue to use its short-term borrowings to support its working capital

requirements

The Company has maintained adequate liquidity to meet current working capital requirements fund capital

expenditures and
repay

scheduled principal and interest payments on debt Absent deterioration of market

conditions the Company believes that cash flows from operating activities and its financing activities primarily

short-term borrowings will provide adequate resources to satisfy its working capital scheduled principal and

interest payments on debt and anticipated capital expenditure requirements for both its short-term and long-term

capital needs

As of April 20 2012 the Company had $636.6 million in revolving loans available to be drawn under its

2006 Credit Agreement The member financial institutions participating in the Companys 2006 Credit

Agreement have complied with prior funding requests and the Company believes the member financial

institutions will comply with ongoing funding requests However there can be no assurances that any particular

financial institution will continue to do so in the future
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Fiscal 2012 Cash Flows

Operating Activities

Net cash provided by operating activities for Fiscal 2012 was $784 million which resulted primarily from

net income of $445.0 million plus net noncash items charged to the Consolidated Statements of Operations of

$242.3 million and net cash provided by the net change in the Companys operating assets and liabilities of

$101.6 million

The net noncash items consisted primarily of depreciation expense deferred tax provision stock-based

compensation expense and an impairment of intangible assets The net cash provided by the net change in the

Companys operating assets and liabilities resulted primarily from decrease in inventories of $51.5 million and

an increase in other accrued expenses and liabilities of $44.6 million The decrease in inventories is due primarily

to decrease in U.S inventory levels driven largely by net sales volume growth during the fourth quarter of

fiscal 2012 as compared to the fourth quarter of fiscal 2011 in the U.S branded wine portfolio combined with

the lower U.S calendar 2011 grape harvest The increase in other accrued expenses and liabilities is due largely

to an increase in current income taxes payable due primarily to refund of $85.5 million received in the first

quarter of fiscal 2012 associated with the recognition of income tax benefits in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2011 in

connection with the January 2011 CWAE Divestiture

Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities for Fiscal 2012 was $135.1 million which resulted primarily from

capital expenditures of $68.4 million purchase of the remaining 50.1% equity interest in Ruffino of $51.5

million and payments of post-closing adjustments and direct costs associated with the January 2011 CWAE
Divestiture of $30.8 million partially offset by proceeds from the redemption of AFS debt securities of $20.2

million

Financing Activities

Net cash used in financing activities for Fiscal 2012 was $575.1 million resulting primarily from principal

payments of long-term debt of $475.9 million and purchases of treasury stock of $413.7 million see Share

Repurchase Programs below partially offset by net proceeds from notes payable of $249.8 million and

proceeds from exercises of employee stock options of $51.3 million

Fiscal 2011 Cash Flows

Operating Activities

Net cash provided by operating activities for Fiscal 2011 was $619.7 million which resulted primarily from

net income of $559.5 million plus $255.7 million of net noncash items charged to the Consolidated Statements

of Operations partially offset by net cash used in the net change in the Companys operating assets and liabilities

of $160.6 million

The net noncash items consisted primarily of depreciation expense loss on settlement of pension obligations

associated with the CWAE Divestiture deferred tax provision loss on obligation from put option of Ruffino

shareholder and stock-based compensation expense partially offset by the net gain on business sold associated

with the CWAE Divestiture The net cash used in the net change in the Companys operating assets and liabilities

is driven primarily by decreases in other accrued expenses and liabilities of $168.2 million and accounts payable

of $82.5 million combined with an increase in accounts receivable net of $86.0 million partially offset by

decrease in inventories of $190.8 million The decrease in other accrued expenses and liabilities is due largely to

the recognition of income tax benefits in connection with the CWAE Divestiture The decrease in accounts

payable is due primarily to lower grape grower payables in Australia as result of the timing of the January 2011

CWAE Divestiture in advance of the calendar 2011 Australian grape harvest and the timing of payments in the

U.K through January 31 2011 The increase in accounts receivable net is due primarily to the net sales volume
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growth in the U.S branded wine portfolio The decrease in inventories is due largely to decreases in Australian

U.S and New Zealand inventory levels The reduction in Australian inventory levels is primarily due to later

calendar 2011 grape harvest combined with the January 2011 CWAE Divestiture The decrease in the U.S

inventory levels is primarily due to the flow through of higher 2008 U.S calendar grape costs combined with the

net sales volume growth during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2011 in the U.S branded wine portfolio The

reduction in New Zealand inventory levels is primarily due to lower tonnage and grape costs associated with the

calendar 2011 grape harvest

Investing Activities

Net cash provided by investing activities for Fiscal 2011 was $188.1 million which resulted primarily from

proceeds from the sale of businesses net of cash divested of $219.7 million driven primarily by the proceeds

from the CWAE Divestiture net of direct costs to sell and proceeds from the note receivable received in

connection with the divestiture of the value spirits business of $60.0 million partially offset by capital

expenditures of $89.1 million and payment in connection with the settlement of the irrevocable and

unconditional put option of the incremental 9.9% ownership interest associated with the Companys then existing

equity method investment Ruffino of $29.6 million

Financing Activities

Net cash used in financing activities for Fiscal 2011 was $846.1 million resulting primarily from principal

payments of long-term debt of $328.5 million purchases of treasury stock through the ASB transaction as

defined below of $300.0 million and net repayment of notes payable of $289.7 million partially offset by

proceeds from exercise of employee stock options of $61.0 million

Share Repurchase Programs

In April 2010 the Companys Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $300.0 million of the

Companys Class Common Stock and Class Convertible Common Stock the 2011 Authorization During

Fiscal 2011 the Company repurchased 17223404 shares of Class Common Stock pursuant to this

authorization at an aggregate cost of $300.0 million or an average cost of $17.42 per share through collared

accelerated stock buyback ASB transaction that was announced in April 2010 The Company paid the

purchase price under the ASB transaction in April2010 at which time it received an initial installment of

11016451 shares of Class Common Stock In May 2010 the Company received an additional installment of

2785029 shares of Class Common Stock in connection with the early termination of the hedge period on

May 10 2010 In November 2010 the Company received the final installment of 3421924 shares of Class

Common Stock following the end of the calculation period on November 24 2010 The Company used proceeds

from revolver borrowings under the 2006 Credit Agreement to pay the purchase price for the repurchased shares

During Fiscal 2011 the Company used proceeds from cash generated from operations to repay the revolver

borrowings under the 2006 Credit Agreement used to pay the purchase price for the repurchased shares The

repurchased shares have become treasury shares

In April 2011 the Companys Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $500.0 million of the

Companys Class Common Stock and Class Convertible Common Stock the 2012 Authorization During

Fiscal 2012 the Company repurchased 21234266 shares of Class Common Stock pursuant to the 2012

Authorization at an aggregate cost of $413.7 million or an average cost of $19.48 per share through open market

transactions Subsequent to February 29 2012 the Company utilized the remaining $86.3 million outstanding

under the 2012 Authorization to repurchase 3970481 shares of Class Common Stock at an average cost of

$21.74 per share through open market transactions In total the Company has repurchased 25204747 shares of

Class Common Stock pursuant to the 2012 Authorization at an aggregate cost of $500.0 million or an average

cost of $19.84 per share The Company used proceeds from revolver borrowings under the 2006 Credit

Agreement and cash flows from operating activities to pay the purchase price for the repurchased shares The

repurchased shares have become treasury shares
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In April 2012 the Companys Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $1.0 billion of the

Companys Class Common Stock and Class Convertible Common Stock the 2013 Authorization The

Board of Directors did not specify date upon which the 2013 Authorization would expire Share repurchases

under the 2013 Authorization are expected to be accomplished at managements discretion from time to time

based on market conditions the Companys cash and debt position and other factors as determined by

management Shares may be repurchased through open market or privately negotiated transactions and

management currently expects share repurchases under the 2013 Authorization will be implemented over two

year period with approximately $500.0 million of share repurchases during Fiscal 2013 The Company may fund

share repurchases with cash generated from operations proceeds from borrowings under its senior credit facility

or proceeds from the April 2012 Senior Notes as defined below Any repurchased shares will become
treasury

shares Through April 30 2012 the Company has repurchased 6386051 shares of Class Common Stock

pursuant to the 2013 Authorization at an aggregate cost of $137.1 million or an average cost of $21.47 per
share

The Company used proceeds from the April 2012 Senior Notes revolver borrowings under the 2006 Credit

Agreement and cash generated from operations to pay the purchase price for the repurchased shares

Debt

Total debt outstanding as of February 29 2012 amounted to $3129.5 million decrease of $106.8 million

from February 28 2011

Senior Credit Facility

2006 Credit Agreement

The Company and certain of its U.S subsidiaries JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A as lender and

administrative agent and certain other agents lenders and financial institutions are parties to credit agreement

as amended the 2006 Credit Agreement The 2006 Credit Agreement provides for aggregate credit facilities

of $3842.0 million consisting of $1200.0 million tranche term loan facility with an original final

maturity in June 2011 fully repaid as of February 28 2011 ii $1800.0 million tranche term loan facility

of which $1500.0 million has final maturity in June 2013 the 2013 Tranche Term Loans and $300.0

million has final maturity in June 2015 the 2015 Tranche Term Loans and iii an $842.0 million

revolving credit facility including sub-facility for letters of credit of up to $200.0 million of which $192.0

million terminated in June 2011 and $650.0 million terminates in June 2013 the 2013 Revolving Facility The

Company uses its revolving credit facility under the 2006 Credit Agreement for general corporate purposes

The rate of interest on borrowings under the 2006 Credit Agreement is function of LIBOR plus margin

the federal funds rate plus margin or the prime rate plus margin The margin is adjustable based upon the

Companys debt ratio as defined in the 2006 Credit Agreement with respect to the 2013 Revolving Facility and

is fixed with respect to the 2013 Tranche Term Loans and the 2015 Tranche Term Loans As of February 29

2012 the LIBOR margin for the 2013 Revolving Facility is 2.50% the LIBOR margin for the 2013 Tranche

Term Loans is 1.50% and the LIBOR margin on the 2015 Tranche Term Loans is 2.75%

The Companys obligations are guaranteed by certain of its U.S subsidiaries These obligations are also

secured by pledge of 100% of the ownership interests in certain of the Companys U.S subsidiaries and

ii 65% of the voting capital stock of certain of the Companys foreign subsidiaries

The Company and its subsidiaries are also subject to covenants that are contained in the 2006 Credit

Agreement including those restricting the incurrence of additional indebtedness including guarantees of

indebtedness additional liens mergers
and consolidations the disposition or acquisition of property the

payment of dividends transactions with affiliates and the making of certain investments in each case subject to

numerous conditions exceptions and thresholds The financial covenants are limited to maintaining maximum

total debt coverage ratio and minimum interest
coverage ratio

As of February 29 2012 following the prepayment of $400.0 million of the tranche term loan facility

during the first quarter of fiscal 2012 under the 2006 Credit Agreement the Company had outstanding 2013
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Tranche Term Loans of $624.7 million bearing an interest rate of 2.0% 2015 Tranche Term Loans of $201.9

million bearing an interest rate of 3.1% 2013 Revolving Facility of $298.0 million bearing an interest rate of

2.7% outstanding letters of credit of $12.2 million and $339.8 million in revolving loans available to be drawn

As of February 29 2012 the required principal repayments of the tranche term loan facility for each of

the four succeeding fiscal years are as follows

TrancheB

Term Loan

Facility

in millions

2013 $314.1

2014 314.1

2015 99.7

2016 98.7

$826.6

As of April 20 2012 under the 2006 Credit Agreement the Company had outstanding 2013 Tranche

Term Loans of $624.7 million bearing an interest rate of 2.0% 2015 Tranche Term Loans of $201.9 million

bearing an interest rate of 3.0% outstanding letters of credit of $13.4 million and $636.6 million in revolving

loans available to be drawn

Through February 28 2010 the Company had outstanding interest rate swap agreements which were

designated as cash flow hedges of $1200.0 million of the Companys floating LIBOR rate debt The designated

cash flow hedges fixed the Companys interest rates on $1200.0 million of the Companys floating LIBOR rate

debt through February 28 2010 In addition the Company had offsetting undesignated interest rate swap

agreements with an absolute notional amount of $2400.0 million outstanding as of February 28 2010 On

March 2010 the Company paid $11.9 milliOn in connection with the maturity of these outstanding interest rate

swap agreements which is reported in other net in cash flows from operating activities in the Companys

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows In June 2010 the Company entered into new five year delayed start

interest rate swap agreement effective September 2011 which was designated as cash flow hedge for $500.0

million of the Companys floating LIBOR rate debt Accordingly the Company fixed its interest rates on $500.0

million of the Companys floating LIBOR rate debt at an average rate of 2.9% exºlusive of borrowing margins

through September 2016 For Fiscal 2012 the Company reclassified net losses of $3.8 million net of income

tax effect from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income AOCI to interest expense net on the Companys
Consohdated Statements of Operations For Fiscal 2011 the Company did not reclassify any amount from AOCI

to interest expense net on its Consolidated Statements of Operations For Fiscal 2010 the Company reclassified

net losses of $27.7 million net of income tax effect from AOCI to interest expense net Ofl the Companys
Consolidated Statements of Operations

Possible Refinancing of Senior Credit Facility

The Company is currently considering refinancing and replacing its 2006 Credit Agreement with new

$1650.0 million senior credit facility that subject to adjustment would consist of

Up to an $850.0 million five year revolving credit facility which the Company currently expects

would be undrawn exclusive of letter of credit usage at the time of the initial closing of the new

facility requiring interest only payments through the term

Five year term loans of up to $550.0 million with quarterly amortization of principal totaling between

5% and 10% per year prior to final maturity

Seven
year term loans of up to $250.0 million with quarterly amortization of principal prior to final

maturity in annual amounts of 1.0% per year and

An up to $750.0 million uncommitted incremental facility that may be used to increase the revolver or

add new tranche of term loans subject to pro forma compliance with the financial covenants
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The Company expects that the collateral guarantees and financial maintenance coyenants for the new senior

credit facility would be substantially similar to the collateral guarantees and financial maintenance covenants

under its 2006 Credit Agreement and that certain other covenants in the new senior credit facility may be less

restrictive than those contained in the 2006 Credit Agreement The Company expects that the interest rate pricing

on each tranche of the new senior credit facility would be subject to leverage grid There can be no assurance

that the Company will enter into replacement senior credit facility on the terms described above or otherwise

Senior Notes

In November 1999 the Company issued 75.0 million $121.7 million upon issuance aggregate principal

amount of 1/2% Senior Notes due November 2009 the Sterling Senior Notes In March 2000 the Company

exchanged 75.0 million aggregate principal amount of 1/2% Series Senior Notes due November 2009 the

Sterling Series Senior Notes for all of the Sterling Senior Notes In October 2000 the Company exchanged

74.0 million aggregate principal amount of Sterling Series Senior Notes as defined below for 74.0 million

of the Sterling Series Senior Notes On May 15 2000 the Company issued 80.0 million $120.0 million upon

issuance aggregate principal amount of 1/2% Series Senior Notes due November 2009 the Sterling Series

Senior Notes In November 2009 the Company repaid the Sterling Series Senior Notes and the Sterling

Series Senior Notes with proceeds from the Companys revolving credit facility under its then existing senior

credit facility and cash flows from operating activities

In February 2009 the Company entered into foreign currency
forward contract to fix the U.S dollar

payment of the Sterling Series Senior Notes and Sterling Series Senior Notes In accordance with the

Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB guidance for derivatives and hedging this foreign currency

forward contract qualified for cash flow hedge accounting treatment In November 2009 the Company received

$33.2 million of proceeds from the maturity of this derivative instrument This amount is reported in cash flows

from financing activities on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for Fiscal 2010

As of February 29 2012 the Company had outstanding $696.3 million net of $3.7 million unamortized

discount aggregate principal amount of 1/4% Senior Notes due September 2016 the August 2006 Senior

Notes

In May 2007 the Company issued $700.0 million aggregate principal amount of 1/4% Senior Notes due

May 2017 the Original May 2007 Senior Notes In January 2008 the Company exchanged $700.0 million

aggregate principal amount of 1/4% Senior Notes due May 2017 the May 2007 Senior Notes for all of the

Original May 2007 Senior Notes The terms of the May 2007 Senior Notes are substantially identical in all

material respects to the Original May 2007 Senior Notes except that the May 2007 Senior Notes are registered

under the Securities Act of 1933 as amended As of February 29 2012 the Company had outstanding $700.0

million aggregate principal amount of May 2007 Senior Notes

In December 2007 the Company issued $500.0 million aggregate principal amount of 3/8% Senior Notes

due December 2014 at an issuance price of $496.7 million net of $3.3 million unamortized discount with an

effective interest rate of 8.5% the December 2007 Senior Notes As of February 29 2012 the Company had

outstanding $498.5 million net of $1.5 million unamortized discount aggregate principal amount of December

2007 Senior Notes

On April 17 2012 the Company issued $600.0 million aggregate principal amount of 6% Senior Notes due

May 2022 the April 2012 Senior NOtes The estimated net proceeds of the offering $582 million are

expected to be used for general corporate purposes These purposes might include among others reducing the

outstanding indebtedness of the tranche term loan facility under the Companys senior credit facility

acquisitions of complementary assets or businesses or common stock share repurchases Interest on the April

2012 Senior Notes is payable semiannually on May and November of each year beginning November

2012

The senior notes described above are redeemable in whole or in part at the option of the Company at any

time at redemption price equal to 100% of the outstanding principal amount plus make whole payment based

45



on the present value of the future payments at the adjusted Treasury Rate pius 50 basis points The senior notes

are senior unsecured obligations and rank equally in right of payment to all existing and future senior unsecured

indebtedness of the Company Certain of the Companys significant U.S operating subsidiaries guarantee the

senior notes on senior unsecured basis

Senior Subordinated Notes

In January 2002 the Company issued $250.0 million aggregate principal amount of /8% Senior

Subordinated Notes due January 2012 the January 2002 Senior Subordinated Notes On February 25 2010

the Company repaid the January 2002 Senior Subordinated Notes with proceeds from its revolving credit facility

under the 2006 Credit Agreement and cash flows from operating activities

Indentures

The Company indentures under which its outstanding senior notes were issued contain customary

covenants requirements and restrictions the breach of which could result in an acceleration of the Company

obligation to repay the senior notes

Subsidiary Credit Facilities

The Company has additional credit arrangements totaling $253.8 million as of February 29 2012 These

arrangements primarily support the financing needs of the Companys domestic and foreign subsidiary

operations Interest rates and other terms of these borrowings vary from country to country depending on local

market conditions As of February 29 2012 amounts outstanding under these arrangements were $110.1 million

the majority of which is classifiedas current as of the respective date

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

The following table sets forth information about the Companys long-term contractual obligations

outstanding at February 29 2012 The table brings together data for easy
reference from the consolidated balance

sheet and from individual notes to the Companys consolidated financial statements See Notes 10 11 12 13 14

and 15 to the Companys consolidated financialstatements located in Item of this Annual Report on Form 10-K

for detailed discussion of the items noted in the following table

PAYMENTS DUE BY PERIOD

Less than After

Total year 1-3 years 3-5 years years

in millions

Contractual obligations

Notes payable to banks 377.9 377.9

Interest payments on notes payable to banks 11.3 11.3

Long-term debt excluding unamortized discount 2756.8 330.2 925.9 800.7 700.0

Interest payments on long-term debt2 830.5 170.6 319.6 213.4 126.9

Operating leases 374.6 52.9 73.4 49.2 199.1

Other long-term liabilities 191.8 67.7 65.5 19.8 38.8

Unconditional purchase obligations4 1622.3 504.0 592iJ 306.5 219.8

Total contractualobligations $6165.2 $1514.6 $19764 $1389.6 $1284.6

Interest payments on notes payable to banks include interest on both revolving loans under the Companys

senior credit facility and on foreign subsidiary credit facilities The weighted average interest rate on the

revolving loans under the Companys senior credit facility was 2.7% as of February 29 2012 Interest rates

on foreign subsidiary credit facilities range from 3.8% to 6.0% as of February 29 2012
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Interest rates on long-term debt obligations range from 2.3% to 8.4% as of February 29 2012 Interest

payments on long-term debt obligations include amounts associated with the Companys outstanding

interest rate swap agreements to fix LIBOR interest rates on $500.0 million of the Companys floating

LIBOR rate debt Interest payments on long-term debt do not include interest related to capital lease

obligations or certain foreign credit arrangements which represent approximately 1.0% of the Companys
total long-term debt as amounts are not material

Other long-term liabilities include $19.4 million associated with expected payments for unrecognized tax

benefit liabilities as of February 29 2012 none of which is expected to be paid in the less than one year

penod The payments are reflected in the penod in which the Company believes they will ultimately be

settled based on the Companys experience in these matters Other long-term liabilities do not include

payments for unrecognized tax benefit liabilities of $72 million due to the uncertainty of the timing of

future cash flows associated with these unrecognized tax benefit liabilities In addition other long term

liabilities do not include expected payments for interest and penalties associated with unrecognized tax

benefit liabilities as amounts are not material See Note 12 to the Companys consolidated financial

statements located in Item of this Annual Report on Form 10 for detailed discussion of these items

Total unconditional purchase obligations consist of $1199.5 million for contracts to purchase grapes over

the next thirteen fiscal years $40.2 million for contracts to purchase bulk wine over the next two fiscal

years $250.3 million for contracts to purchase certain raw materials over the next three fiscal years and

$132.3 million for processing contracts over the next eight fiscal years See Note 15 to the Companys
consolidated financial statements located in Item of this Annual Report on Form 10-K for detailed

discussion of these items

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The Company does not have any off-balance sheet arrangements that either have or are reasonably likely to

have current or future effect on the Companys financial condition changes in financial condition revenues or

expenses results of operations liquidity capital expenditures or capital resources that is material to investors

Capital Expenditures

During Fiscal 2012 the Company incurred $68.4 million for capital expenditures The Company plans to

spend from $70 million to $80 million for capital expenditures in Fiscal 2013 Included within the planned

expenditures for Fiscal 2013 are amounts associated with the improvement of operating facilities and investments

for replacing of existing equipment and/or buildings Management reviews the capital expenditure program

periodically and modifies it as required to meet current business needs

Effects of Inflation and Changing Prices

The Companys results of operations and financial condition have not been significantly affected by

inflation and changing prices The Company intends to pass along rising costs through increased selling prices

subject to normal competitive conditions There can be no assurances however that the Company will be able to

pass along rising costs through increased selling prices In addition the Company continues to identify on-going

cost savings initiatives

Critical Accounting Policies

The Companys significant accounting policies are more fully described in Note ito the Companys

consolidated financial statements located in Item of this Annual Report on Form 10-K However certain of the

Companys accounting policies are particularly important to the portrayal of the Companys financial position

and results of operations and require the application of significant judgment by the Companys management as

result they are subject to an inherent degree of uncertainty In applying those policies the Companys

management uses its judgment to determine the appropriate assumptions to be used in the determination of

certain estimates Those estimates are based on the Companys historical experience the Companys observance

47



of trends in the industry information provided by the Companys customers and information available from other

outside sources as appropriate On an ongoing basis the Company reviews its estimates to ensure that they

appropriately reflect changes in the Companys business The Companys critical accounting policies include

Inventory valuation Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market cost being determined on the

first-in first-out method The Company assesses the valuation of its inventories and reduces the

carrying value of those inventories that are obsolete or in excess of the Companys forecasted
usage to

their estimated net realizable value The Company estimates the net realizable value of such inventories

based on analyses and assumptions including but not limited to historical usage future demand and

market requirements Reductions to the carrying value of inventories are recorded in cost of product

sold If the future demand for the Companys products is less favorable than the Companys forecasts

then the value of the inventories may be required to be reduced which could result in material

additional expense to the Company and have material adverse impact on the Companys financial

statements The Company recognized inventory write-downs to net realizable value of $1.6 million for

Fiscal 2010 in connection with certain of the Companys restructuring plans Inventory write-downs to

net realizable value recognized in the ordinary course of business were not material for Fiscal 2012

Fiscal 2011 and Fiscal 2010 Inventories were $1374.5 million and $1369.3 million as of February 29

2012 and February 28 2011 respectively

Goodwill and other intangible assets The Company accounts for goodwill and other intangible assets

by classifying intangible assets into three categories intangible assets with definite lives subject to

amortization ii intangible assets with indefinite lives not subject to amortization and iii goodwill

For intangible assets with definite lives impairment testing is required if conditions exist that indicate

the carrying value may not be recoverable For intangible assets with indefinite lives and for goodwill

impairment testing is required at least annually or more frequently if events or circumstances indicate

that these assets might be impaired The Company performs annual impairment tests and re-evaluates

the useful lives of other intangible assets with indefinite lives at its annual impairment test

measurement date of January or when circumstances arise that indicate possible impairment might

exist The Company uses two-step process to evaluate goodwill for impairment In the first step the

fair value of each reporting unit is compared to the carrying value of the reporting unit including

goodwill The estimate of fair value of the reporting unit is generally determined on the basis of

discounted future cash flows supplemented by the market approach If the estimated fair value of the

reporting unit is less than the carrying value of the reporting unit second step iS performed to

determine the amount of the goodwill impairment the Company should record In the second step an

implied fair value of the reporting units goodwill is determined by allocating the reporting units fair

value to all of its assets and liabilities other than goodwill including any unrecognized intangible

assets The resulting implied fair value of the goodwill is compared to the carrying value of goodwill

The amount of impairment charge for goodwill is equal to the excess of the carrying value of the

goodwill over the implied fair value of that goodwill The Companys reporting units include the U.S

Canada New Zealand and Italy In estimating the fair value of the reporting units management must

make assumptions and projections regarding such items as future cash flows future revenues future

earnings and other factors The assumptions used in the estimate of fair value are consistent with

historical trends and the projections and assumptions that are used in current operating plans These

assumptions reflect managements estimates of future economic and competitive conditions and are

therefore subject to change as result of changing market conditions If these estimates or their related

assumptions change in the future the Company may be required to record an impairment loss for these

assets The recording of any resulting impairment loss could have material adverse impact on the

Companys financial statements

The most significant assumptions used in the discounted cash flows calculation to determine the fair

value of the Companys reporting units in connection with impairment testing are the discount rate

ii the expected long-term growth rate and iiithe annual cash flow projections If the Company used

discount rate that was 50 basis points higher or used an expected long-term growth rate that was 50
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basis points lower or used annual cash flow projections that were 100 basis points lower in its

impairment testing of goodwill then the changes individually would not have resulted in the carrying

value of the respective reporting units net assets including its goodwill exceeding its fair value

which would indicate the potential for impairment and the requirement to measure the amount of

impairment if any

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 pursuant to the Companys accounting policy the Company

performed its annual goodwill impairment analysis No indication of impairment was noted for any of

the Companys reporting units as the fair value of each of the Companys reporting units with

goodwill exceeded their carrying value Based on this analysis the fair value of the Companys New

Zealand U.S and Canadian reporting units exceeded their carrying value by approximately 32% 30%

and 10% respectively The fair value of the Italian reporting unit approximated the carrying value as

the Company acquired the remaining 50.1% equity interest in Ruffino on October 2011 In the fourth

quarter of fiscal 2011 as result of its annual goodwill impairment analysis the Company concluded

that there were no indications of impairment for any of the Companys reporting units In the fourth

quarter of fiscal 2010 as result of its annual goodwill impairment analysis the Company concluded

that there were no indications of impairment for any of the Companys reporting units Goodwill was

$2632.9 million and $2619.8 million as of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 respectively

The Companys other intangible assets consist primarily of customer relationships and trademarks

obtained through business acquisitions Customer relationships are amortized over their estimated

useful lives The useful lives of existing trademarks that were determined to be indefinite are not

amortized These trademarks are evaluated for impairment by comparing the carrying value of the

trademarks to their estimated fair value The estimated fair value of trademarks is calculated based on

an income approach using the relief from royalty methodology The estimated fair value of trademarks

is generally determined on the basis of discounted cash flows The estimate of fair value is then

compared to the carrying value of each trademark If the estimated fair value is less than the carrying

value of the trademark then an impairment charge is recorded by the Company to reduce the carrying

value of the trademark to its estimated fair value In estimating the fair value of the trademarks

management must make assumptions and projections regarding such items as future cash flows future

revenues future earnings and other factors The assumptions used in the estimate of fair value are

consistent with historical trends and the projections and assumptions that are used in current operating

plans These assumptions reflect managements estimates of future economic and competitive

conditions and are therefore subject to change as result of changing market conditions If these

estimates or their related assumptions change in the future the Company may be required to record an

impairment loss for these assets The recording of any resulting impairment loss could have material

adverse impact on the Companys financial statements

The most significant assumptions used in the discounted cash flows calculation to determine the fair

value of intangible assets with indefinite lives in connection with impairment testing are the

discount rate ii the expected long-term growth rate and iiithe annual cash flow projections If the

Company used discount rate that was 50 basis points higher or used an expected long-term growth

rate that was 50 basis points lower or used annual cash flow projections that were 100 basis points

lower in its impairment testing of intangible assets with indefinite lives then each change individually

would not have resulted in any non-impaired unit of accountings carrying value exceeding its fair

value

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 pursuant to the Companys accounting policy the Company

performed its annual review of indefinite lived intangible assets for impairment The Company

determined that trademarks associated with the CWNA segments Canadian business were impaired

As result of this review the Company recorded an impairment loss of $38.1 million which is

included in impairment of intangible assets on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2011 as result of its annual review of indefinite lived intangible assets

for impairment the Company determined that trademarks associated with the CWNA segments
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Canadian business were impaired As result of this review the Company recorded an impairment loss

of $16.7 million which is included in impairment of intangible assets on the Companys Consolidated

Statements of Operations The Company had previously recorded an impairment loss of $6.9 million

during its third quarter of fiscal 2011 in connection with the Companys decision to discontinue certain

wine brands within its CWNA segments U.S wine portfolio In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010 as

result of its annual review of indefinite lived intangible assets for impairment the Company

detennined that trademarks associated primarily with the CWAE segments Australian business were

impaired As result of this review the Company recorded impairment losses of $103.2 million which

are included in impairment of intangible assets on the Companys Consolidated Statements of

Operations Intangible assets with indefinite lives were $803.6 million and $822.2 million as of

February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 respectively

Accounting for promotional activities Sales reflect reductions attributable to consideration given to

customers in various customer incentive programs including pricing discounts on single transactions

volume discounts promotional and advertising allowances coupons and rebates Certain customer

incentive programs require management to estimate the cost of those programs The accrued liability

for these programs is determined through analysis of programs offered historical trends expectations

regarding customer and consumer participation sales and payment trends and experience with

payment patterns associated with similarprograms that have been offered previously If assumptions

included in the Companys estimates were to change or market conditions were to change then

material incremental reductions to revenue could be required which could have material adverse

impact on the Companys financial statements Promotional costs were $418.5 million $699.0 million

and $749.8 million for Fiscal 2012 Fiscal 2011 and Fiscal 2010 respectively Accrued promotion costs

were $58.0 million and $52.3 million as of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 respectively

Accounting for stock-based compensation The Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions

using the modified prospective transition method on March 2006 in accordance with the FASB

guidance for compensation stock compensation Under the fair value recognition provisions of this

guidance stock-based compensation cost is calculated at the grant date based on the fair value of the

award and is recognized as expense net of estimated pre-vesting forfeitures ratablly over the vesting

period of the award In addition this guidance requires additional accounting related to the income tax

effects and disclosure regarding the cash flow effects resulting from stock-based payment arrangements

The Company selected the Black-Scholes option-pricing model as the most appropriate fair value method

for its awards granted after March 2006 The calculation of fair value of stock-based awards requires

the input of assumptions including the expected term of the stock-based awards and the associated stock

price volatility The assumptions used in calculating the fair value of stock-based awards represent the

Companys best estimates but these estimates involve inherent uncertainties and the application of

management judgment As result if factors change and the Company uses different assumptions then

stock-based compensation expense could be materially different in the future If the Company used an

expected term for its stock-based awards that was one year longer the fair value cf stock-based awards

granted during Fiscal 2012 Fiscal 2011 Fiscal 2010 and for the years ended February 28 2009 Fiscal

2009 and February 29 2008 Fiscal 2008 would have increased by $22.8 million resulting in an

increase of $3.2 million of stock-based compensation expense for Fiscal 2012 If the Company used an

expected term of the stock-based awards that was one year shorter the fair value of the stock-based

awards granted during Fiscal 2012 Fiscal 2011 Fiscal 2010 Fiscal 2009 and Fiscal 2008 would have

decreased by $22.9 million resulting in decrease of $2.9 million of stock-based compensation expense

for Fiscal 2012 The total amount of stock-based compensation recognized for Fiscal 2012 was $47.4

million of which $43.7 million was expensed for Fiscal 2012 and $3.7 million was capitalized in

inventory as of February 29 2012 The total amount of stock-based compensation recognized for Fiscal

2011 was $47.0 million of which $43.1 million was expensed for Fiscal 2011 and $3.9 million was

capitalized in inventory as of February 28 2011 The total amount of stock-based compensation

recognized for Fiscal 2010 was $56.8 million of which $51.7 million was expensed for Fiscal 2010 and

$5.1 million was capitalized in inventory as of February 28 2010
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Accounting for income taxes The Company estimates its income tax expense deferred tax assets and

liabilities and reserves for unrecognized tax benefits based upon various factors including but not

limited to historical pretax operating income future estimates of pretax operating income differences

between book and tax treatment of items of income and expense and tax planning strategies The

Company is subject to income taxes in the U.S Canada New Zealand Italy and other jurisdictions

The Company recognizes its deferred tax assets and liabilities based upon the expected future tax

outcome of amounts recognized in the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations If

necessary
the Company records valuation allowance on deferred tax assets if the realization of the

asset appears
doubtful The Company believes that all tax positions are fully supported however the

Company records tax liabilities in accordance with the FASB guidance for income tax accounting

The Company recognizes tax benefit from an uncertain tax position when it is more likely than not

that the position will be sustained upon examination Due to the complexity of some of these

uncertainties the ultimate resolution may result in payment that is materially different from the

Companys current estimate of the tax liabilities In addition changes in existing tax laws or rates

could significantly change the Companys current estimate of its tax liabilities These differences will

be reflected as increases or decreases to income tax expense in the period in which they are determined

Changes in current estimates if significant could have material adverse impact on the Companys
financial statements The annual effective tax rate was 16.7% 1.5% and 61.7% for Fiscal 2012 Fiscal

2011 and Fiscal 2010 respectively

Accounting for business combinations The acquisition of businesses is an important element of the

Companys strategy Under the acquisition method the Company is required to record the net assets

acquired at the estimated fair value at the date of acquisition The determination of the fair value of the

assets acquired and liabilities assumed requires the Company to make estimates and assumptions that

affect the Companys financial statements For example the Companys acquisitions typically result in

the recognition of goodwill and other intangible assets the value and estimated life of those assets may
affect the amount of future period amortization expense for intangible assets with finite lives as well as

possible impairment charges that may be incurred Amortization expense for amortizable intangible

assets was $5.4 million $5.5 million and $5.8 million for Fiscal 2012 Fiscal 2011 and Fiscal 2010

respectively Amortizable intangible assets were $62.8 million and $64.1 million as of February 29

2012 and February 28 2011 respectively

Accounting Guidance Not Yet Adopted

Fair value measurements

In May 2011 the FASB issued amended guidance to achieve common fair value measurement and

disclosure requirements under generally accepted accounting principles in the U.S and International Financial

Reporting Standards This amended guidance provides clarification about the application of existing fair value

measurement and disclosure requirements and expands certain other disclosure requirements The Company is

required to adopt this amended guidance for its annual and interim periods beginning March 2012 The

adoption of this amended guidance on March 2012 did not have material impact on the Companys
consolidated financial statements

Presentation of comprehensive income

In June 2011 the FASB issued amended guidance requiring an entity to present the total of comprehensive

income the components of net income and the components of other comprehensive income either in single

continuous statement of comprehensive income or in two separate but consecutive statements This amended

guidance eliminates the option to present the components of other comprehensive income as part of the statement

of stockholders equity In addition this amended guidance requires retrospective application In December

2011 the FASB issued additional guidance deferring the effective date of the June 2011 amended guidance

related to the presentation of reclassification adjustments by component in both the statement where net income

is presented and the statement where other comprehensive income is presented for further redeliberation The

51



Company is required to adopt the requirement to present comprehensive income in single continuous financial

statement or in two separate but consecutive financial statements for its annual and interim periods beginning

March 2012 The adoption of this amended guidance on March 2012 did not have material impact on the

Companys consolidated financial statements

Intangibles goodwill and other

In September 2011 the FASB issued amended guidance for goodwill impairment testing The amended

guidance allows an entity to assess qualitative factors to determine whether the existence of events or

circumstances leads to determination that it is more likely than not that the fair value of reporting unit is less

than its carrying amount If an entity determines it is not more likely than not that the fair value of the reporting

unit is less than its carrying amount then performing the two-step impairment test would be unnecessary If an

entity concludes otherwise the entity would be required to complete the two-step impairment test by calculating

the fair value of the reporting unit and then comparing the fair value with the carrying amount of the reporting

unit The Company is required to adopt this amended guidance for its annual and interim iperiods beginning

March 2012 The adoption of this amended guidance on March 2012 did not have material impact on the

Companys consolidated financial statements

Disclosures about offsetting assets and liabilities

In December 2011 the FASB issued amended guidance creating new disclosure requirements about the

nature of an entitys rights of setoff and related arrangements associated with its financial instruments and

derivative instruments The Company is required to adopt this amended guidance for its annual and interim

periods beginning March 2013 In addition this amended guidance requires retrospective application The

Company does not expect the adoption of this amended guidance to have material impact on the Companys
consolidated financial statements

Item 7A Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The Company as result of its global operating acquisition and financing activities is exposed to market

risk associated with changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates To manage the volatility

relating to these risks the Company periodically purchases and/or sells derivative instruments including foreign

currency forward and option contracts and interest rate swap agreements The Company uses derivative

instruments solely to reduce the financial impact of these risks and does not use derivative instruments for

trading purposes

Foreign currency
derivative instruments are or may be used to hedge existing foreign currency denominated

assets and liabilities forecasted foreign currency denominated sales/purchases to/from third parties as well as

intercompany sales/purchases intercompany principal and interest payments and in connection with acquisitions

or joint venture investments outside the U.S As of February 29 2012 the Company had exposures to foreign

currency risk primarily related to the euro New Zealand dollar and Canadian dollar

As of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 the Company had outstanding foreign currency
derivative

instruments with notional value of $502.3 million and $326.4 million respectively As of February 29 2012

approximately 43.4% of the Companys balance sheet exposures and forecasted transactional exposures for the

year ending February 28 2013 were hedged The estimated fair value of the Companys foreign currency

derivative instruments was net asset of $6.8 million and $11.7 million as of February 29 2012 and

February 28 2011 respectively Using sensitivity analysis based on estimated fair value of open contracts

using forward rates if the contract base currency had been 10% weaker as of February 29 2012 and

February 28 2011 the fair value of open foreign currency contracts would have been decreased by $2.5 million

and $0.4 million respectively Losses or gains from the revaluation or settlement of the related underlying

positions would substantially offset such gains or losses on the derivative instruments
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The fair value of fixed rate debt is subject to interest rate risk credit risk and foreign currency risk The

estimated fair value of the Companys total fixed rate debt including current maturities was $2189.1 million

and $2104.0 million as of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 respectively hypothetical 1% increase

from prevailing interest rates as of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 would have resulted in decrease

in the fair value of the fixed interest rate long-term debt by $80.7 million and $90.3 million respectively

As of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 the Company had outstanding cash flow designated

interest rate swap agreements to minimize the impact of interest rate volatility As of February 29 2012 and

February 28 2011 the swap agreements fix LIBOR interest rates on $500.0 million of the Companys floating

LIBOR rate debt at an average rate of 2.9% exclusive of borrowing margins through September 2016 The

estimated fair value of the Companys interest rate swap agreements was net liability of $45.7 million and $4.4

million as of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 respectively hypothetical 1% increase from

prevailing interest rates as of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 would have favorably increased the fair

value of the interest rate swap agreements by $23.2 million and $25.1 million respectively

In addition to the $2189.1 million and $2104.0 million estimated fair value of fixed rate debt outstanding

as of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 respectively the Company also had variable rate debt

outstanding primarily LIBOR-based certain of which includes fixed margin As of February 29 2012 and

February 28 2011 the estimated fair value of the Companys total variable rate debt including current

maturities was $1196.4 million and $1278.0 million respectively hypothetical 1% increase from prevailing

interest rates as of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 would have resulted in decrease in the fair value

of the variable interest rate long-term debt by $15.2 million and $29.0 million respectively
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders

Constellation Brands Inc

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Constellation Brands Inc and subsidiaries

the Company as of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 and the related consolidated statements of

operations changes in stockholders equity and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended

February 29 2012 These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Companys management
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

United States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining on test basis

evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements An audit also includes assessing the

accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall

financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects the

financial position of Constellation Brands Inc and subsidiaries as of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011
and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended

February 29 2012 in conformity with U.S generally accepted accounting principles

We also have audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

United States Constellation Brands Inc.s internal control over financial reporting as of February 29 2012
based on criteria established in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring

Organizations of the Treadway Commission COSO and our report dated April 30 2012 expressed an

unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of Constellation Brands Inc.s internal control over financial reporting

Is KPMG LLP

Rochester New York

April 30 2012
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders

Constellation Brands Inc

We have audited Constellation Brands Inc.s the Company internal control over financial reporting as of

February 29 2012 based on criteria established in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the

Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission COSO Constellation Brands Inc.s

management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its

assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the accompanying

Managements Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting Our responsibility is to express an

opinion on the Companys internal control over financial reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

United States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects Our audit

included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting assessing the risk that material

weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on

the assessed risk Our audit also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the

circumstances We believe that our audit provides reasonable basis for our opinion

companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed to provide reasonable assurance

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles companys internal control over financial reporting

includes those policies and procedures that pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company provide reasonable

assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance

with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made

only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company and provide reasonable

assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the

companys assets that could have material effect on the financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect

misstatements Also projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that

controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate

In our opinion Constellation Brands Inc maintained in all material respects effective internal control over

financial reporting as of February 29 2012 based on criteria established in Internal Control Integrated

Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission

We also have audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

United States the consolidated balance sheets of Constellation Brands Inc and subsidiaries as of February 29

2012 and February 28 2011 and the related consolidated statements of operations changes in stockholders

equity and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended February 29 2012 and our report

dated April 30 2012 expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements

Is KPMG LLP

Rochester New York

April 30 2012
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Managements Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of Constellation Brands Inc and subsidiaries the Company is responsible for establishing and

maintaining an adequate system of internal control over financial reporting This system is designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements

for external purposes in accordance with U.S generally accepted accounting principles

The Companys internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that pertain to

the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets of the Company ii provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as

necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with

authorizations of management and directors of the Company and iii provide reasonable assurance regarding

prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the Companys assets that could

have material effect on the financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations system of internal control over financial reporting can provide only

reasonable assurance and may not prevent or detect misstatements Further because of changes in conditions

effectiveness of internal controls over financial reporting may vary over time

Management conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of the system of internal control over financial

reporting based on the framework in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of

Sponsoring Organizations COSO of the Treadway CommissionBased on that evaluation management

concluded that the Companys internal control over financial reporting was effective as of February 29 2012

The effectiveness of the Companys internal control over financial reporting has been audited by KPMG LLP an

independent registered public accounting firm as stated in their report which is included herein
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CONSTELLATION BRANDS INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

in millions except share and per share data

February 29 February 28
2012 2011

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash investments 85.8 9.2

Accounts receivable net 437.6 417.4

Inventories 1374.5 1369.3

Prepaid expenses and other 136.4 287.1

Total current assets 2034.3 2083.0

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT net 1255.8 1219.6

GOODWILL 2632.9 2619.8

INTANGiBLE ASSETS net 866.4 886.3

OTHER ASSETS net 320.5 358.9

Total assets 7109.9 $7167.6

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Notes payable to banks 377.9 83.7

Current maturities of long-term debt 330.2 15.9

Accounts payable 130.5 129.2

Accrued excise taxes 24.8 14.2

Other accrued expenses and liabilities 336.2 419.9

Total current liabilities 1199.6 662.9

LONG-TERM DEBT less current maturities 2421.4 3136.7

DEFERRED INCOME TAXES 608.7 583.1

OTHER LIABILITIES 204.2 233.0

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES NOTE 15

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Preferred Stock $01 par value- Authorized 1000000 shares Issued none at

February 29 2012 and February 28 2011

Class Common Stock $.01 par value- Authorized 322000000 shares Issued

233751797 shares at February 29 2012 and 230290798 shares at February 28
2011 2.3 2.3

Class Convertible Common Stock $.01 par value- Authorized 30000000 shares

Issued 28583916 shares at February 29 2012 and 28617758 shares at

February 28 2011 0.3 0.3

Class Common Stock $.01 par value- Authorized 25000000 shares Issued 11549

shares at February 29 2012 and none at February 28 2011

Additional paid-in capital 1691.4 1602.4

Retained earnings 2107.3 1662.3

Accumulated other comprehensive income 173.7 188.8

3975.0 3456.1

Less Treasury stock-

Class Common Stock 63015441 shares at February 29 2012 and 42739831

shares at February 28 2011 at cost 1296.8 902.0
Class Convertible Common Stock 5005800 shares at February 29 2012 and

February 28 2011 at cost 2.2 2.2

1299.0 904.2

Total stockholders equity 2676.0 2551.9

Total liabilities and stockholders equity 7109.9 $7167.6

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements
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CONSTELLATION BRANDS INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

in millions except per share data

For the Years Ended

February 29 February 28 February 28
2012 2011 2010

SALES 2979.1 4096.7 4213.0

Less excise taxes 324.8 764.7 848.2

Net sales 2654.3 3332.0 3364.8

COST OF PRODUCT SOLD 1592.2 2141.9 2220.0

Gross profit 1062.1 1190.1 1144.8

SELLING GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 521.5 640.9 682.5
IMPAIRMENT OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS 38.1 23.6 103.2
RESTRUCTURING CHARGES 16.0 23.1 47.6

Operating income 486.5 502.5 311.5

EQUITY IN EARNINGS OF EQUITY METHOD INVESTEES 228.5 243.8 213.6

INTEREST EXPENSE net 181.0 195.3 265.1
LOSS ON WRITE-OFF OF FINANCING COSTS

______ 0.7

Income before income taxes 5340 551.0 259.3

PROVISION FOR BENEFIT FROM INCOME TAXES 89.0 8.5 160.0

NET INCOME 445.0 559.5 99.3

SHAREDATA

Earnings per common share

Basic Class Common Stock 2.20 2.68 0.46

Basic Class Convertible Common Stock 2.00 2.44 0.41

Diluted Class Common Stock 2.13 2.62 0.45

Diluted Class Convertible Common Stock 1.96 2.40 0.41

Weighted average common shares outstanding

Basic Class Common Stock 180.724 187.224 196.095

Basic Class Convertible Common Stock 23.590 23.686 23 .736

Diluted Class Common Stock 208.655 213.765 221.210

Diluted Class Convertible Common Stock 23.590 23.686 23.736

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements
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CONSTELLATION BRANDS INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
in millions except share data

BALANCE February 28 2009 $2.2

Comprehensive income

Net income for Fiscal 2010

Other comprehensive income loss net of income tax effect

Foreign currency translation adjustments

Unrealized gain on cash flow hedges

Net derivative gains

Reclassification adjustments

Net gain recognized in other comprehensive income

Pensionlpostretirement adjustments

Net actuarial losses

Reclassification adjustments

Net loss recognized in other comprehensive income

Other comprehensive income net of income tax effect

Comprehensive income

Conversion of 14657 Class Convertible Common shares to Class Common
shares

Exercise of 1453431 Class stock options 0.1

Employee stock purchases of 388294 treasury shares

Grant of 1365460 Class Common shares restricted stock awards

Vesting of 27145 restricted stock units 17645 treasury shares and 9500 Class

Common shares net of 11110 shares withheld to satisfy tax withholding

requirements

Cancellation of 136497 restricted Class Common shares

Stock-based employee compensation

Tax benefit on stock-based employee compensation awards

BALANCE February 28 2010 2.3

Comprehensive income

Net income for Fiscal 2011

Other comprehensive loss income net of income tax effect

Foreign currency translation adjustments

Net gains

Reclassification adjustments

Net loss recognized in other comprehensive income

Unrealized loss on cash flow hedges
Net derivative gains

Reclassification adjustments

Net loss recognized in other comprehensive income

Unrealized gain on available-for-sale debt securities

Net available-for-sale debt securities gains

Reclassification adjustments

Net gain recognized in other comprehensive income

Pensionlpostretirement adjustments

Net actuarial gains

Reclassification adjustments

Net gain recognized in other comprehensive income

Other comprehensive loss net of income tax effect

Comprehensive income

Repurchase of 17240101 Class Common shares

Conversion of 116879 Class Convertible Common shares to Class Common
shares

Exercise of 5100677 Class stock options

Employee stock purchases of 305207 treasury shares

Grant of 739388 Class Common shares restricted stock awards

Vesting of 53780 restricted stock units 43085 treasury shares and 10695 Class

Common shares net of 23628 shares withheld to satisfy tax withholding

requirements

Cancellation of 37864 restricted Class Common shares

Stock-based employee compensation

Tax benefit on stock-based employee compensation awards

BALANCE February 28 2011 $23

Accumulated

Additional Other

Common Stock Paid-in Retained Comprehensive Treasury

Class Class Capital Earnings Income Loss Stock Total

$0.3 $1426.3 $1003.5 94.2 $618.2 $1908.3

99.3 99.3

497.5 497.5

60.2

11.6

48.6

57.7
4.6

53.1

493.0

592.3

177.4

657.1

9.1

24.5

62.3

2.6 1.7

3.9 3.9

0.6 0.2 0.4
0.2 0.2

47.0 47.0

1.6 1.6

$1602.4 $1662.3 188.8 $904.2 $2551.9

60.2

11.6

57.7
4.6

12.2 12.3

2.5 2.0 4.5

7.3 7.3

0.2 0.1 0.1
0.7 0.7

56.8 56.8

2.2 2.2

0.3 1493.2 1102.8 587.2 609.5 2576.3

559.5 559.5

177.4

657.1

479.7

9.1

24.5

15.4

0.8 0.8

0.8

9.3 9.3

86.6 86.6

95.9

398.4

161.1

300.3 300.3

62.3

4.3

$0.3
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CONSTELLATION BRANDS INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

in millions except share data

BALANCE February 28 2011 2.3

Comprehensive income

Net income for Fiscal 2012

Other comprehensive income loss net of income tax effect

Foreign currency translation adjustments

Net gains

Reclassification adjustments

Net gain recognized in other comprehensive income

Unrealized loss on cash flow hedges

Net derivative losses

Reclassification adjustments

Net loss recognized in other comprehensive income

Unrealized gain on available-for-sale debt securities

Net available-for-sale debt securities gains

Reclassification adjustments

Net gain recognized in other comprehensive income

Pension/postretirement adjustments

Net actuarial losses

Reclassification adjustments

Net loss recognized in other comprehensive income

Other comprehensive loss net of income tax effect

Comprehensive income

Repurchase of 21234266 Class Common shares

Conversion of 33842 Class Convertible Common shares to Class Common

shares

Exercise of 3438706 Class stock options

Employee stock purchases of 279361 treasury shares

Grant of 622092 Class Common shares restricted stock awards

Vesting of 38783 restricted stock units net of 22145 shares withheld to satisfy

tax withholding requirements

Vesting of 123822 performance stock Units net of 78383 shares withheld to

satisfy tax withholding requirements

Cancellation of 105402 restricted Class Common shares

Stock-based employee compensation

Tax benefit on stock-based employee compensation awards

BALANCE February 29 2012

8.3

6.3

2.3

2.1

50.7

7.0 4.7

10.4

1.5 1.0 0.5

4.8

2.6

47.4

7.3

$1691.4 $2107.3 $173.7
________ _______

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements

18.3

6.4

Accumulated

Additional Other

Common Stock Paid-in Retained Comprehensive Treasury

Class Class Capital Earnings Income Loss Stock Total

$0.3 $1602.4 $1662.3 $188.8 904.2 $2551.9

445.0 445.0

8.3

6.3

14.6

18.3

6.4

24.7

2.3

2.1

0.2

5.5

0.3

5.2

15.1

429.9

413.7 413.7

5.5

0.3

50.7

2.3

10.4

$2.3 $0.3

3.1

2.6

$1 299.0

1.7

47.4

7.3

$2676.0
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CONSTELLATION BRANDS INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

in millions

For the Years Laded

Februsey 29 Febraaey 25 Febnsary 28
2012 20t1 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
______ ______

Net income 445.0 559.5 99.3

Adjustments to reconcile nct income to net cash provided by operating
activities

Depreciation of property plant and equipment 98.4 119.2 143.8

Deferred tax provision benefit 48.0 70.9 30.6
Stock-based compensation expense 47.6 46.0 56.3

Impairment of intangible assets 38.1 23.6 103.2

Amortization of intangible and other assets 11.9 14.6 12.1

Equiiy in eamings of equity method investees net of distributed eamings 2.6 23.8 13.1
Loss on disposal or impairment of long-lived assets net 0.3 0.4 15.7

Gain loss on obligation from put option of Ruffino shareholder 2.5 60.0 34.3

Gain on businesses sold net 2.1 165.1 10.4
Loss on settlement of pension obligations 109.9

Noncasb portion of loss on extinguishment of debt 0.7

Change in operating assets and liabilities net of effects from purchases and sales of businesses

Accounts receivable net 5.6 86.0 61.9

Inventories 51.5 190.8 51.0

Prepaid expenses
and other current assets 6.5 7.6 2.6

Accounts payable 6.0 82.5 42.7
Accmed excise taxes 10.6 7.1 18.1
Other seemed

expenses
and liabilities 44.6 168.2 110.5

Other net 4.8 34.9 47.1

Total adjustments 60.2 303.3

Net cash provided by operating
activities 784.1 619.7 402.6

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property plant and equipment 68.4 89.1 107.7
Purchase of business net of cash acquired 51.5
Payments related to proceeds from sales of businesses net of cash divested 30.8 219.7 349.6

Investments in equity method investees 0.1 29.7 0.9
Proceeds from redemption of available-for-sale debt securities 20.2

Proceeds from sales of assets 3.6 19.5 17.2

Proceeds from note receivable 1.0 60.0

Other investing activities __J2
...........LZ

Net cash used in provided by investing activities 135.1 188.1 256.6

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Principal payments of long-teem debt 475.9 328.5 781.3
Purchases of treasury stock 4137 300.0
Payment of minimum tax withholdings on stock-based payment awards 2.2 0.4 0.1
Net proceeds from repayment of notes payable 249.8 289.7 117.1

Proceeds from exercises of employee stock options 51.3 61.0 12.3

Proceeds from excess tax benefits from stock-based payment awards 10.9 7.4 2.7

Proceeds from employee stock purchases 4.7 4.3 4.5

Payment of financing costs of long-term debt 0.2 11.5
Proceeds from maturity of derivative instrument 332

Net cash used in financing activities 575.1 846.1 623.1

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash investments 2.7 4.0 5.7

NET INCREASE DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH INVESTMENTS 76.6 34.3 30.4

CASH AND CASH INVESTMENTS beginning of year 9.2 435 13.1

CASH AND CASH INVESTMENTS end of year $8i8 $9i $433

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the

year for

Interest $173.3 $203.3 $307.7

Income taxes $52.9 $88.2 $224.1

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Property plant and equipment acquired under financing arrangements $27.8 $28.4

Purchase of business

Fair value of assets acquired including cash acquired 157.3

Liabilities assumed

Net assets
acquired 23.5

Plus settlement of
obligation

from
put option of shareholder 56.7

Less fair value of
previously owned 49.9% equity interest 11.6

Less cash acquired 17.1

Net cash paid for purchase of business $51.5

Sales of businesses

Investment in Accolade $48.2

Indemnification liabilities $26.1

Note receivable from sale of value spirits business 5- $60.0

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Statements
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CONSTELLATION BRANDS INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEBRUARY 29 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description of business

Constellation Brands Inc and its subsidiaries the Company operate primarily in the beverage alcohol

industry The Company is leading international producer and marketer of beverage alcohol with broad

portfolio of consumer-preferred premium wine brands complemented by premium spirits imported beer and

other select beverage alcohol products The Company has the leading premium wine business in the world and is

leading producer and marketer of wine in the United States U.S the leading producer and marketer of wine

in Canada and leading producer and exporter of wine from both New Zealand and Italy In North America the

Companys products are primarily sold to wholesale distributors as well as state and provincial alcoholic

beverage control agencies In New Zealand the Companys products are primarily sold to retailers wholesalers

and importers In Italy the Companys products are primarily sold to retailers wholesalers and importers as well

as direct to on-premise In addition the Company imports markets and sells primarily the Modelo Brands as
defined in Note through the Companys joint venture Crown Imports as defined in Note

Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company include the accounts of the Company and its

majority-owned subsidiaries and entities in which the Company has controlling financial interest after the

elimination of intercompany accounts and transactions The Company has controlling financial interest if the

Company owns majority of the outstanding voting common stock or has significant control over an entity

through contractual or economic interests in which the Company is the primary beneficiary

Managements use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S generally accepted accounting principles

requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities

and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts

of revenues and expenses during the reporting period Actual results could differ from those estimates

Equity method investments

If the Company is not required to consolidate its investment in another entity the Company uses the equity

method if the Company can exercise significant influence over the other entity and ii holds common stock

and/or in-substance common stock of the other entity Under the equity method investments are carried at cost

plus or minus the Companys equity in the increases and decreases in the investee net assets after the date of

acquisition and certain other adjustments The Companys share of the net income or loss of the investee is

included in equity in earnings of equity method investees on the Companys Consolidated Statements of

Operations Dividends received from the investee reduce the carrying amount of the investment

Equity method investments are also reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances

indicate that the carrying amount of the investments may not be recoverable No instances of impairment were

noted on the Companys equity method investments for the years ended February 29 2012 and February 28

2011 During the third quarter of fiscal 2010 the Company determined that its Constellation Wines North

America CWNA segments then existing international equity method investment Ruffino S.r.l Ruffino

was impaired primarily due to decline in revenue and profit forecasts for this equity method investee combined

with an unfavorable foreign exchange movement between the Euro and the U.S Dollar The Company measured

the amount of impairment by calculating the amount by which the carrying value of its investment exceeded its

estimated fair value based on projected discounted cash flows of this equity method investee Level fair value
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measurement see Note As result of this review the Company recorded an impairment loss of $25.4

million in equity in earnings of equity method investees on the Companys Consolidated Statements of

Operations

Revenue recognition

Sales are recognized when title and risk of loss pass to the customer which is generally when the product is

shipped Amounts billed to customers for shipping and handling are classified as sales Sales reflect reductions

attributable to consideration given to customers in various customer incentive programs including pricing

discounts on single transactions volume discounts promotional and advertising allowances coupons and

rebates

Cost of product sold

The types of costs included in cost of product sold are raw materials packaging materials manufacturing

costs plant administrative support and overheads and freight and warehouse costs including distribution

network costs Distribution network costs include inbound freight charges and outbound shipping and handling

costs purchasing and receiving costs inspection costs warehousing and internal transfer costs

Selling general and administrative expenses

The types of costs included in selling general and administrative expenses consist predominately of

advertising and non-manufacturing administrative and overhead costs Distribution network costs are not

includedin the Companys selling general and administrative expenses but are included in cost of product sold

as described above The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred shown or distributed Prepaid

advertising costs at February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 were not material Advertising expense for the

years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 was $116.0 million $128.6 million

and $132.5 million respectively

Foreign currency translation

The functional currency of the Companys subsidiaries outside the U.S is the respective local currency

The translation from the applicable foreign currencies to U.S dollars is performed for balance sheet accounts

using exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date and for revenue and expense accounts using weighted

average exchange rate for the period The resulting translation adjustments are recorded as component of

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income Loss AOCI As result of the January 2011 CWAE Divestiture

as defined in Note the Company reclassified $657.1 million net of income tax effect from AOCI to selling

general and administrative expenses on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations see Note Note

19 Gains or losses resulting from foreign currency denominated transactions are also included in selling

general and administrative expenses on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations The Company

engages in foreign currency denominated transactions with customers and suppliers as well as between

subsidiaries with different functional currencies Aggregate foreign currency transaction net losses were $0.7

million $2.3 million and $46 million for the years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and

February 28 2010 respectively

Cash investments

Cash investments consist of highly liquid investments with an original maturity when purchased of three

months or less and are stated at cost which approximates fair value The amounts at February 29 2012 and

February 28 2011 were not material

Allowance for doubtful accounts

The Company records an allowance for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the inability of

its customers to make required payments The majority of the accounts receivable balance is generated from sales
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to independent distributors with whom the Company has predetermined collection date arranged through

electronic funds transfer The allowance for doubtful accounts was $1.5 million and $0.8 million as of

February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 respectively

Fair value offinancial instruments

The Company calculates the fair value of financial instruments using quoted market prices whenever

available When quoted market prices are not available the Company uses standard pricing models for various

types of financial instruments such as forwards options swaps etc which take into account the present value

of estimated future cash flows see Note

Derivative instruments

As multinational company the Company is exposed to market risk from changes in foreign currency

exchange rates and interest rates that could affect the Companys results of operations and financial condition

The amount of volatility realized will vary based upon the effectiveness and level of derivative instruments

outstanding during particular period of time as well as the
currency

and interest rate market movements during

that same period

The Company enters into derivative instruments primarily interest rate swaps and foreign currency forward

and option contracts to manage interest rate and foreign currency risks In accordance with the Financial

Accounting Standards Board FASB guidance for derivatives and hedging the Company recognizes all

derivatives as either assets or liabilities on its consolidated balance sheet and measures those instruments at fair

value see Note Note The fair values of the Companys derivative instruments change with fluctuations in

interest rates and/or currency rates and are expected to offset changes in the values of the underlying exposures

The Companys derivative instruments are held solely to hedge economic exposures The Company follows strict

policies to manage interest rate and foreign currency risks including prohibitions on derivative market-making or

other speculative activities

To qualify for hedge accounting treatment under the FASB guidance for derivatives and hedging the details

of the hedging relationship must be formally documented at inception of the arrangement including the risk

management objective hedging strategy hedged item specific risk that is being hedged the derivative

instrument how effectiveness is being assessed and how ineffectiveness will be measured The derivative must

be highly effective in offsetting either changes in the fair value or cash flows as appropriate of the risk being

hedged Effectiveness is evaluated on retrospective and prospective basis based on quantitative measures

Certain of the Companys derivative instruments do not qualify for hedge accounting treatment under the

FASB guidance for derivatives and hedging for others the Company chooses not to maintain the required

documentation to apply hedge accounting treatment These undesignated instruments are used to economically

hedge the Companys exposure to fluctuations in the value of foreign currency denominated receivables and

payables foreign currency investments primarily consisting of loans to subsidiaries and cash flows related

primarily to repatriation of those loans or investments Foreign currency contracts generally less than 12 months

in duration are used to hedge some of these risks The Companys derivative policy permits the use of

undesignated derivatives when the derivative instrument is settled within the fiscal quarter or offsets recognized

balance sheet exposure In these circumstances the mark to fair value is reported currently through earnings in

selling general and administrative expenses on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations As of

February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 the Company had undesignated foreign currency contracts

outstanding with notional value of $148.6 million and $160.0 million respectively The Company had no

undesignated interest rate swap agreements outstanding as of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011

Furthermore when the Company determines that derivative instrument which qualified for hedge

accounting treatment has ceased to be highly effective as hedge the Company discontinues hedge accounting
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prospectively The Company also discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when derivative expires or is

sold terminated or exercised ii it is no longer probable that the forecasted transaction will occur or

iiimanagement determines that designating the derivative as hedging instrument is no longer appropriate

Cash flow hedges

The Company is exposed to foreign denominated cash flow fluctuations in connection with third party and

intercompany sales and purchases and historically third party financing arrangements The Company primarily

uses foreign currency forward and option contracts to hedge certain of these risks In addition the Company

utilizes interest rate swaps to manage its exposure to changes in interest rates Derivatives managing the

Companys cash flow exposures generally mature within three years or less with maximum maturity of five

years Throughout the term of the designated cash flow hedge relationship but at least quarterly retrospective

evaluation and prospective assessment of hedge effectiveness is performed All components of the Companys
derivative instruments gains or losses are included in the assessment of hedge effectiveness In the event the

relationship is no longer effective the Company recognizes the change in the fair value of the hedging derivative

instrument from the date the hedging derivative instrument became no longer effective immediately in the

Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations In conjunction with its effectiveness testing the Company

also evaluates ineffectiveness associated with the hedge relationship Resulting ineffectiveness if any is

recognized immediately on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations in selling general and

administrative expenses

The Company records the fair value of its foreign currency and interest rate swap contracts qualifying for

cash flow hedge accounting treatment on its consolidated balance sheet with the effective portion of the related

gain or loss on those contracts deferred in stockholders equity as component of AOCI These deferred gains

or losses are recognized in the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations in the same period in which

the underlying hedged items are recognized and on the same line item as the underlying hedged items However

to the extent that any derivative instrument is not considered to be highly effective in offsetting the change in the

value of the hedged item the hedging relationship is terminated and the amount related to the ineffective portion

of such derivative instrument is immediately recognized on the Companys Consolidated Statements of

Operations in selling general and administrative expenses

As of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 the Company had cash flow designated foreign currency

contracts outstanding with notional value of $353.7 million and $166.4 million respectively In addition as of

February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 the Company had cash flow designated interest rate swap agreements

outstanding with notional value of $500.0 million see Note 11 The Company expects $3.1 million of net

losses net of income tax effect to be reclassified from AOCI to earnings within the next 12 months

Fair value hedges

Fair value hedges are hedges that offset the risk of changes in the fair values of recorded assets and

liabilities and firm commitments The Company records changes in fair value of derivative instruments which

are designated and deemed effective as fair value hedges in earnings offset by the corresponding changes in the

fair value of the hedged items The Company did not designate any derivative instruments as fair value hedges

for the
years

ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010

Net investment hedges

Net investment hedges are hedges that use derivative instruments or non-derivative instruments to hedge the

foreign currency exposure of net investment in foreign operation Historically the Company has managed

currency exposures resulting from certain of its net investments in foreign subsidiaries principally with debt

denominated in the related foreign currency Accordingly gains and losses on these instruments were recorded as
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foreign currency
translation adjustments in AOCI The Company did not designate any derivative or

non-derivative instruments as net investment hedges for the years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011

and February 28 2010 As result of the January 2011 CWAE Divestiture the Company reclassified $17.8

million of net gains net of income tax effect from AOCI to earnings related to its prior net investment hedges of

its U.K subsidiary see Note

Credit risk

The Company enters into master agreements with its bank derivative trading counterparties that allow

netting of certain derivative positions in order to manage credit risk The Companys derivative instruments are

not subject to credit rating contingencies or collateral requirements As of February 29 2012 the fair value of

derivative instruments in net liability position due to counterparties was $47.5 million If the Company were

required to settle the net liability position under these derivative instruments on February 29 2012 the Company

would have had sufficient availability under its revolving credit facility to satisfy this obligation

Counterparly credit risk

Counterparty credit risk relates to losses the Company could incur if counterparty defaults on derivative

contract The Company manages exposure to counterparty credit risk by requiring specified minimum credit

standards and diversification of counterparties The Company enters into master agreements with its bank

derivative trading counterparties that allow netting of certain derivative positions in order to manage counterparty

credit risk As of February 29 2012 all of the Companys counterparty exposures are with financial institutions

which have investment grade ratings The Company has procedures to monitor counterparty credit risk for both

current and future potential credit exposures As of February 29 2012 the fair value of derivative instruments in

net receivable position due from counterparties was $8.6 million

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost computed in accordance with the first-in first-out method or

market Elements of cost include materials labor and overhead and are classified as follows

February 29 February 28
2012 2011

in millions

Raw materials and supplies 47.6 38.2

In-process inventories 1048.4 1012.1

Finished case goods 278.5 319.0

$1374.5 $1369.3

Bulk wine inventories are included as in-process inventories within current assets in accordance with the

general practices of the wine industry although portion of such inventories may be aged for periods greater

than one year substantial portion of barreled whiskey and brandy will not be sold within one year because of

the duration of the aging process All barreled whiskey and brandy are classified as in-process inventories and are

included in current assets in accordance with industry practice Warehousing insurance ad valorem taxes and

other carrying charges applicable to barreled whiskey and brandy held for aging are included in inventory costs

The Company assesses the valuation of its inventories and reduces the carrying value of those inventories

that are obsolete or in excess of the Companys forecasted usage to their estimated net realizable value The

Company estimates the net realizable value of such inventories based on analyses and assumptions including but

not limited to historical usage future demand and market requirements Reductions to the carrying value of

inventories are recorded in cost of product sold if the future demand for the Companys products is less

favorable than the Companys forecasts then the value of the inventories may be required to be reduced which

could result in additional expense to the Company and affect its results of operations
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Properly plant andequipment

Property plant and equipment is stated at cost Major additions and betterments are charged to property

accounts while maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred The cost of properties sold or

otherwise disposed of and the related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts at the time of

disposal and resulting gains and losses are included as component of operating income

Depreciation

Depreciation is computed primarily using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives

Depreciabk Life in Years

Land improvements 15 to 32

Vineyards 16 to 26

Buildings and improvements 10 to 44

Machinery and equipment to 35

Motor vehicles to

Goodwill and other intangible assets

In accordance with the FASB guidance for intangibles goodwill and other the Company reviews its

goodwill and indefinite lived intangible assets annually for impairment or sooner if events or changes in

circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable The Company uses January

as its annual impairment test measurement date Indefinite lived intangible assets consist principally of

trademarks Intangible assets determined to have finite life primarily customer relationships are amortized

over their estimated useful lives and are subject to review for impairment in accordance with the FASB guidance

for property plant and equipment Note provides summary of intangible assets segregated between

amortizable and nonamortizable amounts

In the fourth quarters of fiscal 2012 2011 and 2010 pursuant to the Companys accounting policy the

Company performed its annual goodwill impairment analysis No indication of impairment was noted for any of

the Companys reporting units for the years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010

as the fair value of each of the Companys reporting units with goodwill exceeded their carrying value

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2012 pursuant to the Companys accounting policy the Company performed

its annual review of indefinite lived intangible assets for impairment The Company determined that trademarks

associated with the CWNA segments Canadian business were impaired largely due to lower revenue and

profitability associated with products incorporating these assets included in long-term financial forecasts

developed as part of the strategic planning cycle conducted during the Companys fourth quarter The Company

measured the amount of impairment by calculating the amount by which the carrying value of these assets

exceeded their estimated fair values which were based on projected discounted cash flows Level fair value

measurement see Note As result of this review the Company recorded an impairment loss of $38.1

million which is included in impairment of intangible assets on the Companys Consolidated Statements of

Operations In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2011 as result of its annual review of indefinite lived intangible

assets for impairment the Company determined that trademarks associated with the CWNA segments Canadian

business were impaired largely due to lower revenue and profitability associated with products incorporating

these assets included in long-term financial forecasts developed as part of the strategic planning cycle conducted

during the Companys fourth quarter The Company measured the amount of impairment by calculating the

amount by which the carrying value of these assets exceeded their estimated fair values which were based on

projected discounted cash flows Level fair value measurement see Note As result of this review the

Company recorded an impairment loss of $16.7 million which is included in impairment of intangible assets on

the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations The Company had previously recorded an impairment

loss of $6.9 million which is included in impairment of intangible assets on the Companys Consolidated
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Statements of Operations during its third quarter of fiscal 2011 in connection with its decision to discontinue

certain wine brands within its CWNA segments wine portfolio Level fair value measurement see Note In

the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010 as result of its annual review of indefinite lived intangible assets for

impairment the Company determined that trademarks associated primarily with its then existing Constellation

Wines Australia and Europe CWAE segments Australian business were impaired largely due to lower

revenue and profitability associated with products incorporating these assets included in long-term financial

forecasts developed as part of the strategic planning cycle conducted during the Companys fourth quarter The

Company measured the amount of impairment by calculating the amount by which the carrying value of these

assets exceeded their estimated fair values which were based on projected discounted cash flows Level fair

value measurement see Note As result of this review the Company recorded impairment losses of $103.2

million which are included in impairment of intangible assets on the Companys Consolidated Statements of

Operations

Other assets

Other assets include the following investments in equity method investees which are carried under the

equity method of accounting see Note ii deferred financing costs which are stated at cost net of

accumulated amortization and are amortized on an effective interest basis over the term of the related debt

iiian investment in Accolade as defined in Note consisting of cost method investments which are carried at

cost and available-for-sale AFS debt securities which are carried at fair value see Note iv deferred tax

assets which are stated net of valuation allowances see Note 12 and derivative assets which are stated at

fair value

Long-lived assets impairment

In accordance with the FASB guidance for property plant and equipment the Company reviews its long-

lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an

asset may not be recoverable Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by comparison of the

carrying amount of an asset to estimated undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by the asset If the

carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated undiscounted cash flows an impairment loss is recognized to

the extent that the carrying value of the asset exceeds its fair value Level fair value measurement see Note

Assets held for sale are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell and are no

longer depreciated Assets classified as held for sale as of February 29 2012 were not material As of

February 28 2011 the Company had no assets classified as held for sale

Pursuant to this policy for the years ended February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 in connection with

certain restructuring activities see Note 21 the Companys CWAE segment recorded asset impairment losses of

$5.8 million and $13.4 million respectively associated primarily with the write-down of certain winery and

vineyard assets which satisfied the conditions necessary to be classified as held for sale These assets were

written down to value based on the Companys estimate of fair value less cost to sell These impairment losses

are included in restructuring charges on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations There were no

impairment losses recorded for any of the Companys long-lived assets for the year ended February 29 2012

Indemnzication liabilities

The Company has indemnified respective parties against certain liabilities that may arise in connection with

certain acquisitions and divestitures The carrying value of the indemnification liabilities are included in other

liabilities on the Companys Consolidated Balance Sheets see Note 13 Note 15

Income taxes

The Company uses the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes This method accounts for

deferred income taxes by applying statutory rates in effect at the balance sheet date to the difference between the

financial reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities
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Environmental

Environmental expenditures that relate to current operations or to an existing condition caused by past

operations and which do not contribute to current or future revenue generation are expensed Liabilities for

environmental risks or components thereof are recorded when environmental assessments and/or remedial efforts

are probable and the cost can be reasonably estimated Generally the timing of these accruals coincides with the

completiOn of feasibility study or the Companys commitment to formal plan of action Liabilities for

environmental costs were not material at February 29 2012 and February 28 2011

Earnings per common share

The Company has two classes of common stock each with material number of shares outstanding

Class Common Stock and Class Convertible Common Stock see Note 16 In addition the Company has

another class of common stock with an immaterial number of shares outstanding Class Common Stock see

Note 16 With respect to dividend rights the Class Common Stock is entitled to cash dividends of at least ten

percent higher than those declared and paid on the Class Convertible Common Stock Accordingly the

Company uses the two-class computation method for the computation of earnings per common share basic and

earnings per common share diluted The two-class computation method for each period reflects the amount of

allocated undistributed earnings per share computed using the participation percentage which reflects the

minimum dividend rights of each class of stock

Earnings per common share basic excludes the effect of common stock equivalents and is computed using

the two-class computation method Earnings per common share diluted for Class Common Stock reflects the

potential dilution that could result if securities or other contracts to issue common stock were exercised or

converted into common stock Earnings per common share diluted for Class Common Stock has been

computed using the more dilutive of the if-converted or two-class computation method Using the if-converted

method earnings per common share diluted for Class Common Stock assumes the exercise of stock options

using the treasury stock method and the conversion of Class Convertible Common Stock Using the two-class

computation method earnings per common share diluted for Class Common Stock assumes the exercise of

stock options using the treasury stock method and no conversion of Class Convertible Common Stock For the

years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 earnings per common share diluted

for Class Common Stock has been calculated using the if-converted method For the years ended February 29

2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 earnings per common share diluted for Class Convertible

Common Stock is presented without assuming conversion into Class Common Stock and is computed using

the two-class computation method

Stock-based employee compensation plans

The Company has four stock-based employee compensation plans see Note 17 The Company applies

grant date fair-value-based measurement method in accounting for its stock-based payment arrangements and

records all costs resulting from stock-based payment transactions ratably over the requisite service period in its

consolidated financial statements Stock-based awards granted by the Company are subject to specific vesting

conditions generally time vesting or upon retirement disability or death of the employee as defined by the

stock option plan if earlier In accordance with the FASB guidance for compensation stock compensation the

Company recognizes compensation expense immediately for awards granted to retirement-eligible employees or

ratably over the period from the date of grant to the date of retirement-eligibility if that is expected to occur

during the requisite service period when appropriate

RECENTLY ADOPTED ACCOUNTING GUIDANCE

Fair value measurements

In January 2010 the FASB issued amended guidance for fair value measurements and disclosures This

guidance requires an entity to disclose separately the amounts of significant transfers in and out of Level and
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Level fair value measurements and the reasons for the transfers and ii present separately information about

purchases sales issuances and settlements on gross basis in the reconciliation for fair value measurements

using significant unobservable inputs Level This guidance also clarifies existing disclosures requiring an

entity to provide fair value measurement disclosures for each class of assets and liabilities and for Level or

Level fair value measurements disclosures about the valuation techniques and inputs used to measure fair

value for both recurring and nonrecurring fair value measurements Effective March 2010 the Company

adopted the additional disclosure requirements and clarifications of existing disclosures of this guidance except

for the disclosures about purchases sales issuances and settlements in the reconciliation for fair value

measurements using significant unobservable inputs Level Effective March 2011 the Company adopted

the additional disclosure requirement to present separately information about purchases sales issuances and

settlements on gross basis in the reconciliation for fair value measurements using significant unobservable

inputs Level The adoption of the remaining provision of this guidance on March 2011 did not have

material impact on the Companys consolidated financial statements

Intangibles goodwill and other

Effective March 2011 the Company adopted the FASB amended guidance for when to perform Step of

the goodwill impairment test for reporting units with zero or negative carrying amounts The amended guidance

modifies Step of the goodwill impairment test for reporting units with zero or negative carrying amounts For

those reporting units an entity is required to perform Step of the goodwill impairment test if it is more likely

than not that goodwill impairment exists In determining whether it is more likely than not that goodwill

impairment exists an entity should consider whether there are any adverse qualitative factors indicating that an

impairment may exist Any resulting goodwill impairment upon adoption should be recorded as cumulative-

effect adjustment to beginning retained earnings in the period of adoption The adoption of this amended

guidance on March 2011 did not have material impact on the Companys consolidated financial statements

PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER

The major components of prepaid expenses and other are as follows

February 29 February 28
2012 2011

in millions

Income taxes receivable 54.0 $193.8

Deferred tax assets 40.1 42.1

Other 42.3 51.2

$136.4 $287.1

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The major components of property plant and equipment are as follows

February 29 February 28
2012 2011

in millions

Land and land improvements 308.8 298.9

Vineyards 211.3 198.9

Buildings and improvements 341.6 326.8

Machinery and equipment 1027.4 893.7

Motor vehicles 46.8 49.3

Construction in progress 43.0 86.4

1978.9 1854.0

Less Accumulated depreciation 723.1 634.4

$1255.8 $1219.6
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DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The fair value and location of the Companys derivative instruments on its Consolidated Balance Sheets are

as follows see Note

February 29 February 28

Balance Sheet Location 2012 2011

in millions

Derivative instruments designated as hedging instruments

Foreign currency contracts

Prepaid expenses and other 7.9 $11.0

Other accrued expenses and liabilities 2.7 3.4

Other assets net 3.6 2.8

Other liabilities 2.2 0.9

Interest rate swap contracts

Other accrued expenses and liabilities $15.0 6.1

Other assets net 1.7

Other liabilities $30.7

Derivative instruments not designated as hedging instruments

Foreign currency contracts

Prepaid expenses and other 1.4 3.2

Other accrued expenses and liabilities 1.1 1.0

Other assets net 0.3

Other liabilities 0.4
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The effect of the Companys derivative instruments designated in cash flow hedging relationships on its

Consolidated Statements of Operations as well as its Other Comprehensive Income OCInet of income tax

effect for the years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 is as follows As

result of the CWAE Divestiture the Company recognized net gains of $6.3 million net of income tax effect for

the year ended February 28 2011 related to the discontinuance of cash flow hedge accounting due to the

probability that the original forecasted transaction would not occur by the end of the originally specified time

period or within the two months following There were no such amounts recognized for the years ended

February 29 2012 and February 28 2010

Derivative Instruments in

Designated Cash Flow

Hedging Relationships
_________

in millions

For the Year Ended February 29 2012

Foreign currency contracts

Foreign currency contracts

Interest rate swap contracts

Total
_____

For the Year Ended February 28 2011

Foreign currency contracts

Foreign currency contracts

Interest rate swap contracts

Total 9.1

For the Year Ended February 28 2010

Foreign currency contracts

Foreign currency contracts

Foreign currency contracts

Interest rate swap contracts

Total
_____

Derivative Instruments in

Designated Cash Flow

Hedging Relationships

in millions

For the Year Ended February 29 2012

Foreign currency contracts

For the Year Ended February 28 2011

Foreign currency contracts

Sales

Cost of product sold

Interest expense net

Total

Sales

Cost of product sold

Interest expense net

Total

Sales

Cost of product sold

Selling general and administrative

expenses

Interest expense net

Total

Location of Net Gain

Recognized in Income

Ineffective portion

Selling general and administrative
expenses

Selling general and administrative expenses

Selling general and administrative expenses

6.4

1.6

3.8

4.2

13.6

9.5

23.1

$2.2

$2.5

Net

Net Gain Loss
Gain Loss Reclassified

Recognized from AOCI
in OCI Location of Net Gain Loss to Income

Effective Reclassified from AOCI to Effective

portion Income Effective portion portion

5.8

3.1

27.2

$18.3

11.2

0.6

2.7

39.3

13.2

12.4

4.7

60.2

$18.6

4.6

22.8

27.7

9.1

Net Gain

Recognized

in Income

Ineffective

portion

For the Year Ended February 28 2010

Foreign currency contracts

$1.4
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Net

Gain

Loss
Recognized

in OCI Location of Net Gain

Effective Reclassified from AOCI to

portion Income Effective portion

Net

Gain

Reclassified

from AOCI to

Income

Effective

portion

The effect of the Companys undesignated derivative instruments on its Consolidated Statements of

Operations for the years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 is as follows

Derivative Instruments not

Designated as Hedging Instruments

in millions

For the Year Ended February 29 2012

Foreign currency contracts

For the Year Ended February 28 2011

Foreign currency contracts

For the Year Ended February 28 2010

Foreign currency contracts

Interest rate swap contracts

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amount and estimated fair value of the Companys financial instruments are summarized as

follows

in millions

Assets

Cash and cash investments

Accounts receivable

AFS debt securities

Foreign currency contracts

Interest rate swap contracts

Notes receivable

Non-Derivative Instruments in

Designated Net Investment

Hedging Relationships

in millions

For the Year Ended February 28 2011

Sterling Senior Debt Instrument

Selling general and administrative

expenses $17.8

Location of Net Loss Gain

Recognized in Income

Selling general and administrative expenses

Selling general and administrative expenses

Selling general and administrative expenses

Interest expense net

Total

Net

Loss Gain

Recognized

in Income

$1.9

4.3

$12.8

0.4

$12.4

February 29 2012 February 28 2011

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

Amount Value Amount Value

85.8 85.8 9.2

436.0 436.0 416.2

28.5 28.5 40.8

13.2 13.2 17.0

1.7

1.6 1.6 6.0

Liabilities

Notes payable to banks

Accounts payable

Long-term debt including current portion

Foreign currency contracts

Interest rate swap contracts

9.2

416.2

40.8

17.0

1.7

6.0

83.8

129.2

$3298.2

5.3

6.1

377.9

130.5

$2751.6

6.4

45.7

377.6

130.5

$3007.9

6.4

45.7

83.7

129.2

$3 152.6

5.3

6.1
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The following methods and assumptions are used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial

instruments

Cash and cash investments accounts receivable and accounts payable The carrying amounts approximate

fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments

AFS debt securities The fair value is estimated by discounting cash flows using market-based inputs see

Fair value measurements below

Foreign currency contracts The fair value is estimated using market-based inputs obtained from

independent pricing services into valuation models see Fair value measurements below

Interest rate swap contracts The fair value is estimated based on quoted market prices from respective

counterparties see Fair value measurements below

Notes receivable These instruments are fixed interest rate bearing notes The fair value is estimated by

discounting cash flows using market-based inputs including counterparty credit risk

Notes payable to banks The revolving credit facility under the 2006 Credit Agreement as defined in

Note 11 is variable interest rate bearing note which includes fixed margin which is adjustable based upon the

Companys debt ratio as defined in the 2006 Credit Agreement The fair value of the revolving credit facility is

estimated by discounting cash flows using LIBOR plus margin reflecting current market conditions obtained

from participating member financial institutions The remaining instruments are variable interest rate bearing

notes for which the carrying value approximates the fair value

Long-term debt The tranche term loan facility under the 2006 Credit Agreement is variable interest rate

bearing note which includes fixed margin The fair value of the Companys tranche term loan facility is

estimated by discounting cash flows using LIBOR plus margin reflecting current market conditions obtained

from participating member financial institutions The fair value of the remaining long-term debt which is all

fixed rate is estimated by discounting cash flows using interest rates currently available for debt with similar

terms and maturities

Fair value measurements

The FASB guidance on fair value measurements and disclosures defines fair value establishes framework

for measuring fair value under generally accepted accounting principles and requires disclosures about fair value

measurements This guidance emphasizes that fair value is market-based measurement not an entity-specific

measurement and states that fair value measurement should be determined based on assumptions that market

participants would use in pricing an asset or liability The fair value measurement guidance establishes

hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the

use of unobservable inputs by requiring that the most observable inputs be used when available The hierarchy is

broken down into three levels Level inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level inputs include data points that are observable such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in

active markets quoted prices for identical assets or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active and

inputs other than quoted prices such as interest rates and yield curves that are observable for the asset and

liability either directly or indirectly and Level inputs are unobservable data points for the asset or liability and

include situations where there is little if any market activity for the asset or liability
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The following table presents the Companys financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on

recurring basis

Quoted Significant

Prices in Qther Significant

Active Observable Unobservable

Markets Inputs Inputs

Level Level Level Total

in millions

February 29 2012

Assets

AFS debt securities $28.5 $28.5

Foreign currency contracts $13.2 $13.2

Liabilities

Foreign currency contracts 6.4 6.4

Interest rate swap contracts $45.7 $45.7

February 28 2011

Assets

AFS debt securities $40.8 $40.8

Foreign currency contracts $17.0 $17.0

Interest rate swap contracts 1.7 1.7

Liabilities

Foreign currency contracts 5.3 5.3

Interest rate swap contracts 6.1 6.1

The Companys foreign currency contracts consist of foreign currency forward and option contracts which

are valued using market-based inputs obtained from independent pricing services into valuation models These

valuation models require various inputs including contractual terms market foreign exchange prices interest-

rate yield curves and currency volatilities Interest rate swap fair values are based on quotes from respective

counterparties Quotes are corroborated by the Company using discounted cash flow calculations based upon

forward interest-rate yield curves which are obtained from independent pricing services AFS debt securities are

valued using market-based inputs into discounted cash flow models

The following table represents reconciliation of the changes in fair value of the Companys financial

instruments measured at fair value on recurring basis using significant unobservable inputs Level

February 29 February 28
2012 2011

in millions

AFS Debt Securities

Balance as of March 40.8

Retained interest in Accolade see Note 39.6

Total net gains

Included in earnings interest expense net 5.5 0.4

Included in other comprehensive income net

unrealized gains on AFS debt securities 3.9 0.8

Total net gains 9.4 1.2

Settlements 21.7
Transfers in and/or out of Level

Balance as of the last day of February 28.5 $40.8

In the third quarter of fiscal 2012 the Company received cash proceeds of $21.7 million consisting of

proceeds for principal of $20.2 million and proceeds for interest of $1.5 million in connection with the early
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redemption of certain of the AFS debt securities Accordingly the Company reclassified net gains of $2.1

million net of income tax effect from AOCI to selling general and administrative expenses on the Companys

Consolidated Statements of Operations

The following table presents the Companys assets and liabilities measured at fair value on nonrecurring

basis for which an impairment assessment was performed for the periods presented

Fair Value Measurements Using

Significant

Unobservable

Inputs

________ __________
Level Total Losses

in millions

For the Year Ended February 29 2012

Trademarks 96.0 38.1

For the Year Ended February 28 2011

Long-lived assets held for sale 4.1 5.8

Trademarks 136.9 23.6

Total $141.0 29.4

For the Year Ended February 28 2010

Long-lived assets held for sale 21.9 13.4

Trademarks 162.7 103.2

Investment in equity method investee

Total
______ ______

For the year ended February 28 2011 in connection with certain restructuring activities long-lived assets

held for sale with carrying value of $10.1 million were written down to their estimated fair value of $4.1

million less cost to sell which was estimated to be minimal resulting in loss of $5.8 million For the year

ended February 28 2010 in connection with certain restructuring activities long-lived assets held for sale with

carrying value of $35.9 million were written down to their estimated fair value of $22.5 million less cost to sell

of $0.6 million or $21.9 million resulting in loss of $13.4 million These losses are included in restructuring

charges on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations For each period these assets consisted

primarily of certain winery and vineyard assets which had satisfied the conditions necessary to be classified as

held for sale As such these assets were written down to value based on the Companys estimate of fair value

less cost to sell The fair value was determined based on market value approach adjusted for the different

characteristics between assets measured and the assets upon which the observable inputs were based

Trademarks

For the year ended February 29 2012 in connection with the Companys annual review of indefinite lived

intangible assets for impairment trademarks with carrying value of $134.4 million were written down to their

fair value of $96.0 million resulting in an impairment of $38.1 million For the year ended February 28 2011 in

connection with the Companys annual review of indefinite lived intangible assets for impairment trademarks

with carrying value of $153.9 million were written down to their fair value of $136.9 million resulting in an

impairment of $16.7 million In addition in connection with the Companys third quarter of fiscal 2011 decision

to discontinue certain wine brands within its CWNA segments wine portfolio certain indefinite lived

trademarks with carrying value of $6.9 million were written down to their estimated fair value resulting in an

impairment of $6.9 million For the year ended February 28 2010 in connection with the Companys annual

Quoted
Prices in

Active

Markets

Level

Significant

Other

Observable

Inputs

Level

Long-lived assets held for sale

4.2

$188.8

25.4

$142.0
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review of indefinite lived intangible assets for impairment trademarks with carrying value of $266.3 million

were written down to their fair value of $162.7 million resulting in an impairment of $103.2 million for the
year

ended February 28 2010 These impairments are included in impairment of intangible assets on the Companys
Consolidated Statements of Operations For each period the Company measured the amount of impairment by

calculating the amount by which the carrying value of these assets exceeded their estimated fair values The fair

value was determined based on an income approach using the relief from royalty method which assumes that in

lieu of ownership third party would be willing to pay royalty in order to exploit the related benefits of

trademark assets The cash flow models the Company uses to estimate the fair values of its trademarks involve

several assumptions including projected revenue growth rates ii estimated royalty rates iiicalculated

after-tax royalty savings expected from ownership of the subject trademarks and iv discount rates used to

derive the present value factors used in determining the fair value of the trademarks

Investment in equity method investee

For the year ended February 28 2010 in connection with the Companys review of its equity method

investments for other-than-temporary impairment in the third quarter of fiscal 2010 the Companys CWNA
segments then existing international equity method investment Ruffino with carrying value of $29.8 million

was written down to its fair value of $4.2 million resulting in loss of $25.4 million This loss is included in

equity in earnings of equity method investees on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations The

Company measured the amount of impairment by calculating the amount by which the carrying value of its

investment exceeded its estimated fair value which was based on projected discounted cash flows of this equity

method investee

GOODWILL

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill are as follows

Consolidat ions

Crown and

CWNA CWAE Imports Eliminations Consolidated

in millions

Balance February 28 2010

Goodwill $2570.6 852.6 $13.0 $13.0 $3423.2

Accumulated impairment losses 852.6 852.6

2570.6 13.0 13.0 2570.6

Foreign currency translation adjustments 49.2 49.2

Divestiture of business

Goodwill 852.6 852.6
Accumulated impairment losses 852.6 852.6

Balance February 28 2011

Goodwill 2619.8 13.0 13.0 2619.8

Accumulated impairment losses

2619.8 13.0 13.0 2619.8

Purchase accounting allocations 9.3 9.3

Foreign currency translation adjustments 3.8 3.8

Balance February 29 2012

Goodwill 2632.9 13.0 13.0 2632.9

Accumulated impairment losses

$2632.9 $13.0 $13.0 $2632.9
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For the year
ended February 28 2011 the CWAE segments divestiture of business consists of the

Companys reduction of goodwill and accumulated impairment losses in connection with the January 2011

CWAE Divestiture For the year ended February 29 2012 CWNAs purchase accounting allocations of $9.3

million consist of purchase accounting allocations associated with the acquisition of Ruffino see Note

Divestiture of the Value Spirits Business

In March 2009 the Company sold its value spirits business for $336.4 million net of direct costs to sell

The Company received $276.4 million net of direct costs to sell in cash proceeds and note receivable for $60.0

million in connection with this divestiture In March 2010 the Company received full payment of the note

receivable

Divestiture of the Australian and U.K Business

In January 2011 the Company sold 80.1% of its Australian and U.K business the CWAE Divestiture at

transaction value of $267.7 million As of February 29 2012 the Company has received cash proceeds of

$193.7 million net of cash divested of $15.8 million direct costs paid of $11.4 million and post-closing

adjustments paid of $18.5 million The Company has retained less than 20% interest in its previously owned

Australian and U.K business Accolade Wines Accolade see Note The following table summarizes the

net gain recognized and the net cash proceeds received in connection with this divestiture

in millions

Net assets sold $734.1

Cash received from buyer net of cash divested and post-closing adjustments paid 205.1

Retained interest in Accolade 48.2

Foreign currency reclassification 678.8

Indemnification liabilities 25.5

Direct costs to sell paid and accrued 13.2

Other 7.9

Net gain on sale 167.2

Loss on settlement of pension obligations see Note 14 109.9

Net gain 57.3

Of the $57.3 million net gain the Company recognized net gains of $2.1 million and $55.2 million for the

years
ended February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 respectively In addition the Company recognized

additional net losses gains related to this divestiture of $1.6 million and $28.5 million for the years ended

February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 respectively primarily associated with net gains on derivative

instruments of $20.8 million Total net gains associated with this divestiture of $84.2 million $0.5 million and

$83.7 million for the years ended February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 respectively are included in selling

general and administrative expenses on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The major components of intangible assets are as follows

February 29 2012 February 28 2011

Gross Net Gross Net

Carrying Carrying Carrying Carrying

Amount Amount Amount Amount

in millions

Amortizable intangible assets

Customer relationships $82.8 59.1 $83.2 64.1

Other 7.0 3.7 2.6

Total $89.8 62.8 $85.8 64.1

Nonamortizable intangible assets

Trademarks 798.0 816.5

Other 5.6 5.7

Total 803.6 822.2

Total intangible assets net $866.4 $886.3

The Company did not incur costs to renew or extend the term of acquired intangible assets during the
years

ended February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 The difference between the
gross carrying amount and net

carrying amount for each item presented is attributable to accumulated amortization Amortization expense for

intangible assets was $5.4 million $5.5 million and $5.8 million for the years ended February 29

2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 respectively Estimated amortization expense for each of the

five succeeding fiscal years and thereafter is as follows

in millions

2013 6.7

2014 5.4

2015 $5.1

2016 5.0

2017 4.7

Thereafter $35.9

OTHER ASSETS

The major components of other assets are as follows

February 29 February 28
2012 2011

in millions

Investments in equity method investees $248.3 $262.9

Deferred financing costs 44.9 47.3

Investment in Accolade 37.1 49.6

Other 22.3 27.2

352.6 387.0

Less Accumulated amortization 32.1 28.1

$320.5 $358.9
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Investments in equity methOd investees

Crown Imports

Constellation Beers Ltd Constellation Beers previously known as Barton Beers Ltd an indirect

wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and Diblo S.A de C.V Diblo an entity owned 76.75% by Grupo

Modelo S.A.B de C.V Modelo and 23.25% by Anheuser-Busch Companies Inc each have directly or

indirectly equal interests in joint venture Crown Imports LLC Crown Imports Crown Imports has the

exclusive right to import market and sell primarily Modelo Mexican beer portfolio the Modelo Brands in

the U.S and Guam

The Company accounts for the investment in Crown Imports under the equity method Accordingly the

results of operations of Crown Imports are included in equity in earnings of equity method investees on the

Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations As of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 the

Companys investment in Crown Imports was $176.4 million and $183.3 million respectively As of

February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 the carrying amount of the investment is greater than the Companys

equity in the underlying assets of Crown Imports by $26.4 million and $47.6 million respectively due to the

difference in the carrying amounts of the indefinite lived intangible assets contributed to Crown Imports by each

party and timing of receipt of certain cash distributions from Crown Imports The Company received $222.0

million $210.0 million and $191.7 million of cash distributions from Crown Imports for the years ended

February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 respectively all of which representdistributions

of earnings

Prior to January 2012 Constellation Beers providedcertain administrative services to Crown Imports On

January 2012 in accordance with the terms of the original joint venture agreement such administrative

services were discontinued Amounts related to the performance of these services for the years ended

February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 were not material In addition as of February 29

2012 there was no amount receivable from Crown Imports As of February 28 2011 the amount receivable from

Crown Imports was not material

Ruffino

Prior to the acquisition of Ruffino the well-known Italian fine wine company on October 2011 as
further discussed below the Company had 49.9% interest in Ruffino The Company did not have controlling

interest in Ruffino or exert any managerial control and the Company accounted for its investment in Ruffino

under the equity method Accordingly the results of operations of Ruffino were included in equity in earnings of

equity method investees on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations through October 2011 In

addition prior to October 2011 the Companys CWNA segment distributed Ruffino products primarily in

the U.S Amounts purchased from Ruffino under this arrangement for the
years

ended February 29

2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 were not material As of February 28 2011 amounts payable to

Ruffino were not material As of February 28 2011 the Companys investment in Ruffino was $7.4 million

In connection with the Companys December 2004 investment in Ruffino the Company granted separate

irrevocable and unconditional options to the two other shareholders of Ruffino to put to the Company all of the

ownership interests held by these shareholders for price as calculated in the joint venture agreement Each

option was exercisable during the period starting from January 2010 and ending on December 31 2010 For

the year ended February 28 2010 in connection with the notification by the 9.9% shareholder of Ruffino to

exercise its option to put its entire equity interest in Ruffino to the Company for the specified minimum value of

23.5 million the Company recognized loss of $34.3 million for the third quarter of fiscal 2010 on the

contractual obligation created by this notification This loss was included in selling general and administrative

expenses on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations In May 2010 the Company settled this put

option through cash payment of 23.5 million $29.6 millionto the 9.9% shareholder of Ruffino thereby

increasing the Companys equity interest in Ruffino from 40.0% to 49.9% In December 2010 the Company
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received notification from the 50.1% shareholder of Ruffino that it was exercising its option to put its entire

equity interest in Ruffino to the Company for 55.9 million Prior to this notification the Company had initiated

arbitration proceedings against the 50.1% shareholder alleging various matters which should have affected the

validity of the put option However subsequent to the initiation of the arbitration proceedings the Company

began discussions with the 50.1% shareholder on framework for settlement of all legal actions The framework

of the settlement would include the Companys purchase of the 50 1% shareholders entire equity interest in

Ruffino on revised terms to be agreed upon by both parties As result the Company recognized loss for the

fourth quarter of fiscal 2011 of 43.4 million $60.0 million on the contingent obligation This loss is included

in selling general and administrative
expenses on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations

On October 2011 the Company acquired the 50.1% shareholders entire equity interest in Ruffino for

50.3 million $68.6 million In conjunction with this acquisition all of the aforementioned legal actions were

settled As result of this acquisition the Company assumed indebtedness of Ruffino net of cash acquired of

54.2 million $73.1 million The purchase price was financed with revolver borrowings under the 2006 Credit

Agreement In accordance with the acquisition method of accounting the identifiable assets acquired and the

liabilities assumed have been measured at their acquisition-date fair values The acquisition of Ruffino was not

material for
purposes

of supplemental disclosure
per

the FASB guidance on business combinations Prior to the

acquisition of Ruffino the Company recognized net foreign currency loss of $2.1 million on the contingent

obligation originally recorded in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2011 This net loss is included in selling general and

administrative
expenses on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations In connection with the

acquisition of Ruffino the Company recognized net gains of $8.4 million related primarily to the gain on the

revaluation of the Companys previously held 49.9% equity interest in Ruffino to the acquisition-date fair value

consisting largely of the reclassification of the related foreign currency translation adjustments previously

recognized in other comprehensive income and the revaluation of the Companys contingent obligation

originally recorded in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2011 These net gains are included in selling general and

administrative expenses on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations The results of operations of

the Ruffino business are reported in the Companys CWNA segment and are included in the consolidated results

of operations of the Company from the date of acquisition

Other

In connection with prior acquisitions the Company acquired several investments which are being accounted

for under the equity method The primary investment consists of Opus One Winery LLC Opus One 50%

owned joint venture arrangement As of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 the Companys investment in

Opus One was $56.4 million and $57.2 million respectively The percentage of ownership of the remaining

investments
ranges

from 20% to 50%

The following table presents summarized financial information for the Company Crown Imports equity

method investment and the other material equity method investments discussed above The amounts shown

represent 100% of these equity method investments financial position and results of operations for those

investments accounted for under the equity method as of February 29 2012 As the financial position and results

of operations of Ruffino have been included in the Companys consolidated financial position and results of

operations from the date of acquisition amounts shown for Ruffino represent 100% of the equity method

investments results of operations prior to the date of acquisition

February 29 2012 February 28 2011

Crown Crown

Imports Other Total Imports Other Total

in millions

Current assets 372.3 20.9 393.2 386.9 110.1 497.0

Noncurrent assets 37.3 50.6 87.9 32.1 120.9 153.0

Current liabilities $105.0 4.2 $109.2 $147.5 $100.7 $248.2
Noncurrent liabilities 4.6 $25.4 30.0 0.1 76.3 76.4
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Crown

Imports Other Total

in millions

For the Year Ended February 29 2012

Net sales $2469.5 106.2 $2575.7

Gross profit 721.0 61.5 782.5

Income from continuing operations 430.2 28.1 458.3

Net income 430.2 28.1 458.3

For the Year Ended February 28 2011

Net sales $2392.9 987.5 $3380.4

Gross profit 690.5 170.4 860.9

Income from continuing operations 452.3 40.4 492.7

Net income 452.3 40.4 492.7

For the Year Ended February 28 2010

Net sales $2256.2 $1126.2 $3382.4

Gross profit 658.4 186.3 844.7

Income from continuing operations 443.9 36.7 480.6

Net income 443.9 36.7 480.6

Investment in Accolade

In connection with the Companys CWAE Divestiture the Company retained less than 20% interest in

Accolade its previously owned Australian and U.K business which consists of equity securities and AFS debt

securities The investment in the equity securities is accounted for under the cost method Accordingly the

Company recognizes earnings only upon the receipt of dividend from Accolade Dividends received in excess

of net accumulated earnings since the date of investment are considered return of investment and are recorded

as reduction of the cost of the investment No dividends were received for the years ended February 29 2012

and February 28 2011 The AFS debt securities are measured at fair value on recurring basis with unrealized

holding gains and losses including foreign currency gains and losses reported in AOCI until realized Interest

income is recognized based on the interest rate implicit in the AFS debt securities fair value and is reported in

interest expense net on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations As discussed previously in the

third quarter of fiscal 2012 the Company received cash proceeds of $21.7 million consisting of proceeds for

principal of $20.2 million and proceeds for interest of $1.5 million in connection with the early redemption of

certain of the AFS debt securities Accordingly the Company reclassified net gains of $2.1 million net of

income tax effect from AOCI to selling general and administrative expenses on the Companys Consolidated

Statements of Operations Interest income of $5.5 million and $0.4 million was recognized in connection with the

AFS debt securities for the years ended February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 respectively The AFS debt

securities have contractual maturity of twelve years from the date of issuance and can be settled at the option

of the issuer in cash equity shares of the issuer or combination thereof

The Company is party to several agreements with Accolade including distribution agreements whereas

CWNA distributes Accolades products primarily in the U.S and Canada and Accolade distributes CWNA
products primarily in Australia the U.K and Mainland Europe certain bulk wine supply agreements and

certain bottling agreements Amounts sold to Accolade or related to services performed for Accolade under these

arrangements for the year ended February 29 2012 were $93.6 million Amounts purchased from Accolade or

related to services performed by Accolade under these arrangements for the year ended February 29 2012 were

$25.1 million Amounts recognized for the year ended February 28 2011 were not material due to timing of the

January 2011 CWAE Divestiture As of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 amounts receivable from or

payable to Accolade under these arrangements were not material
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Other items

Amortization of deferred financing costs of $6.5 million $9.1 million and $6.3 million for the years ended

February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 respectively is included in interest expense net

on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations

10 OTHER ACCRUED EXPENSES AND LIABILITIES

The major components of other accrued expenses and liabilities are as follows

65.1

60.0

35.7

27.7

18.8

14.9

13.8

100.2

$336.2

76.1

53.7

31.7

23.9

10.5

17.7

14.1

60.0

132.2

$419.9

in millions

Notes Payable to Banks

Senior Credit Facility Revolving Credit

Loans

Other

Senior credit facility

February 28
2011

Total Total

The Company and certain of its U.S subsidiaries JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A as lender and

administrative agent and certain other agents lenders and financial institutions are parties to credit agreement

as amended the 2006 Credit Agreement The 2006 Credit Agreement provides for aggregate credit facilities

of $3842.0 million consisting of $1200.0 million tranche term loan facility with an original final

maturity in June 2011 fully repaid as of February 28 2011 ii $1800.0 million tranche term loan facility

of which $1500.0 million has final maturity in June 2013 the 2013 Tranche Term Loans and $300.0

million has final maturity in June 2015 the 2015 Tranche Term Loans and iiiart $842.0 million

84

February 29 February 28
2012 2011

in millions

Salaries and commissions

Advertising and promotions

Deferred revenue

Accrued interest

Derivative liabilities

Accrued insurance

Income taxes payable

Contingent obligation from put option of Ruffino shareholder

Other

11 BORROWINGS

Borrowings consist of the following

February 29 2012

Current Long-term

$298.0

79.9

$377.9

Long-term Debt

Senior Credit Facility Term Loans

Senior Notes

Other Long-term Debt

298.0

79.9

377.9

74.9

8.8

83.7

$1228.0

1893.6

31.0

$3152.6

$314.1 512.5 826.6

1894.8 1894.8

16.1 14.1 30.2

$330.2 $2421.4 $2751.6



revolving credit facility including sub-facility for letters of credit of up to $200.0 million of which $192.0

million terminated in June 2011 and $650.0 million terminates in June 2013 the 2013 Revolving Facility The

Company uses its revolving credit facility under the 2006 Credit Agreement for general corporate purposes

The rate of interest on borrowings under the 2006 Credit Agreement is function of LIBOR plus margin

the federal funds rate plus margin or the prime rate plus margin The margin is adjustable based upon the

Companys debt ratio as defined in the 2006 Credit Agreement with respect to the 2013 Revolving Facility and

is fixed with respect to the 2013 Tranche Term Loans and the 2015 Tranche Term Loans As of February 29

2012 the LIBOR margin for the 2013 Revolving Facility is 2.50% the LIBOR margin for the 2013 Tranche

Term Loans is 1.50% and the LIBOR margin on the 2015 Tranche Term Loans is 2.75%

The Companys obligations are guaranteed by certain of its U.S subsidiaries These obligations are also

secured by pledge of 100% of the ownership interests in certain of the Companys U.S subsidiaries and

ii 65% of the voting capital stock of certain of the Companys foreign subsidiaries

The Company and its subsidiaries are also subject to covenants that are contained in the 2006 Credit

Agreement including those restricting the incurrence of additional indebtedness including guarantees of

indebtedness additional liens mergers and consolidations the disposition or acquisition of property the

payment of dividends transactions with affiliates and the making of certain investments in each case subject to

numerous conditions exceptions and thresholds The financial covenants are limited to maintaining maximum

total debt coverage ratio and minimum interest coverage ratio

As of February 29 2012 following the prepayment of $400.0 million of the tranche term loan facility

during the first quarter of fiscal 2012 under the 2006 Credit Agreement the Company had outstanding 2013

Tranche Term Loans of $624.7 million bearing an interest rate of 2.0% 2015 Tranche Term Loans of $201.9

million bearing an interest rate of 3.1% 2013 Revolving Facility of $298.0 million bearing an interest rate of

2.7% outstanding letters of credit of $12.2 million and $339.8 million in revolving loans available to be drawn

As of February 29 2012 the required principal repayments of the tranche term loan facility for each of

the four succeeding fiscal years are as follows

Tranche

Term Loan

Facility

in millions

2013 $314.1

2014 314.1

2015 99.7

2016 98.7

$826.6

In April 2009 the Company transitioned its interest rate swap agreements to one-month LIBOR base rate

versus the then existing three-month LIBOR base rate Accordingly the Company entered into new interest rate

swap agreements which were designated as cash flow hedges of $1200.0 million of the Companys floating

LIBOR rate debt In addition the then existing interest rate swap agreements were dedesignated by the Company

and the Company entered into additional undesignated interest rate swap agreements for $1200.0 million to

Offset the prospective impact of the newly undesignated interest rate swap agreements As result the Company

fixed its interest rates on $1200.0 million of the Companys floating LIBOR rate debt at an average rate of 4.0%

through February 28 2010 On March 2010 the Company paid $11.9 million in connection with the maturity

of these outstanding interest rate swap agreements which is reported in other net in cash flows from operating

activities in the Companys Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows In June 2010 the Company entered into

new five year delayed start interest rate swap agreement effective September 2011 which was designated as

cash flow hedge for $500.0 million of the Companys floating LIBOR rate debt Accordingly the Company fixed
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its interest rates on $500.0 million of the Companys floating LIBOR rate debt at an average rate of 2.9%

exclusive of borrowing margins through September 2016 For the year ended February 29 2012 the

Company reclassified net losses of $3.8 million net of income tax effect from AOCI to interest expense net on

the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations For the year ended February 28 2011 the Company did

not reclassify any amount from AOCI to interest expense net on its Consolidated Statements of Operations For

the year ended February 28 2010 the Company reclassified net losses of $27.7 million net of income tax effect

respectively from AOCI to interest expense net on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations

Senior notes

In November 1999 the Company issued 75.0 million $121.7 million upon issuance aggregate principal

amount of /2% Senior Notes due November 2009 the Sterling Senior Notes In March 2000 the Company

exchanged 75.0 million aggregate principal amount of /2% Series Senior Notes due in November 2009 the

Sterling Series Senior Notes for all of the Sterling Senior Notes In October 2000 the Company exchanged

74.0 million
aggregate principal amount of Sterling Series Senior Notes as defined below for 74.0 million

of the Sterling Series Senior Notes On May 15 2000 the Company issued 80.0 million $120.0 million upon

issuance aggregate principal amount of Series Senior Notes due November 2009 the Sterling Series

Senior Notes In November 2009 the Company repaid the Sterling Series Senior Notes and the Sterling

Series Senior Notes with proceeds from its revolving credit facility under its then existing senior credit facility

and cash flows from operating activities

In February 2009 the Company entered into foreign currency
forward contract to fix the U.S dollar

payment of the Sterling Series Senior Notes and Sterling Series Senior Notes In accordance with the FASB

guidance for derivatives and hedging this foreign currency forward contract qualified for cash flow hedge

accounting treatment In November 2009 the Company received $33.2 million of proceeds from the maturity of

this derivative instrument This amount is reported in cash flows from financing activities on the Companys
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

On August 15 2006 the Company issued $700.0 million aggregate principal amount of /4% Senior Notes

due September 2016 at an issuance price of $693.1 million net of $6.9 million unamortized discount with an

effective interest rate of 7.4% the August 2006 Senior Notes Interest on the August 2006 Senior Notes is

payable semiannually on March and September of each year beginning March 2007 As of February 29

2012 and February 28 2011 the Company had outstanding $696.3 million net of $3.7 million unamortized

discount and $695.6 million net of $4.4 million unamortized discount respectively aggregate principal

amount of August 2006 Senior Notes

On May 14 2007 the Company issued $700.0 million aggregate principal amount of Senior Notes

due May 2017 the Original May 2007 Senior Notes Interest on the Original May 2007 Senior Notes is

payable semiannually on May 15 and November 15 of each year beginning November 15 2007 In January

2008 the Company exchanged $700.0 million aggregate principal amount of /4% Senior Notes due May 2017

the May 2007 Senior Notes for all of the Original May 2007 Senior Notes The terms of the May 2007 Senior

Notes are substantially identical in all material respects to the Original May 2007 Senior Notes except that the

May 2007 Senior Notes are registered under the Securities Act of 1933 as amended As of February 29 2012
and February 28 2011 the Company had outstanding $700.0 million aggregate principal amount of May 2007

Senior Notes

On December 2007 the Company issued $500.0 million aggregate principal amount of 3/8% Senior

Notes due December 2014 at an issuance price of $496.7 million net of $3.3 million unamortized discount with

an effective interest rate of 8.5% the December 2007 Senior Notes Interest on the December 2007 Senior

Notes is payable semiannually on June 15 and December 15 of each year beginning June 15 2008 As of

February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 the Company had outstanding $498.5 million net of $1.5 million

unamortized discount and $498.0 million net of $2.0 million unamortized discount aggregate principal amount

of December 2007 Senior Notes

86



On April 17 2012 the Company issued $600.0 million aggregate principal amount of 6% Senior Notes due

May 2022 the April 2012 Senior Notes The estimated net proceeds of the offering $592 million are

expected to be used for general corporate purposes These purposes might include among others reducing the

outstanding indebtedness of the tranche term loan facility under the Companys senior credit facility

acquisitions of complementary assets or businesses or common stock share repurchases Interest on the April

2012 Senior Notes is payable semiannually on May and November of each year beginning November

2012

The senior notes described above are redeemable in whole or in part at the option of the Company at any

time at redemption price equal to 100% of the outstanding principal amount plus make whole payment based

on the present value of the future payments at the adjusted Treasury Rate plus 50 basis points The senior notes

are senior unsecured obligations and rank equally in right of payment to all existing and future senior unsecured

indebtedness of the Company Certain of the Companys significant U.S operating subsidiaries guarantee the

senior notes on senior unsecured basis

Senior subordinated notes

On January 23 2002 the Company issued $250.0 million aggregate principal amount of /8% Senior

Subordinated Notes due January 2012 the January 2002 Senior Subordinated Notes On February 25 2010

the Company repaid the January 2002 Senior Subordinated Notes with proceeds from its revolving credit facility

under the 2006 Credit Agreement and cash flows from operating activities

Indentures

The Companys Indentures relating to its outstanding senior notes contain certain covenants including but

not limited to limitation on liens on certain assets ii limitation on certain sale and leaseback

transactions and iii restrictions on mergers consolidations and the transfer of all or substantially all of the

assets of the Company to another person

Subsidiary credit facilities

The Company has additional credit arrangements totaling $253.8 million and $154.2 million as of

February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 respectively These arrangements primarily support the financing

needs of the Companys domestic and foreign subsidiary operations Interest rates and other terms of these

borrowings vary from country to country depending on local market conditions As of February 29 2012 and

February 28 2011 amounts outstanding under these arrangements were $110.1 million and $39.8 million

respectively the majority of which is classified as current as of the respective date

Debt payments

Principal payments required under long-term debt obligations excluding unamortized discount of $5.2

million for each of the five succeeding fiscal years and thereafter are as follows

in millions

2013 330.2

2014 320.0

2015 605.9

2016 100.7

2017 700.0

Thereafter 700.0

$2756.8
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12 INCOME TAXES

Income before income taxes was generated as follows

For the Years Ended

February 29 February 28 February 28
2012 2011 2010

in millions

Domestic $441.0 946.0 365.6

Foreign 93.0 395.0 106.3

$534.0 551.0 259.3

The income tax provision benefit consisted of the following

For the Years Ended

February 29 February 28 February 28
2012 2011 2010

in millions

Current

Federal 85.2 $112.9 $139.4

State 45.9 21.7 34.2

Foreign
1.7 11.8 17.0

Total current 41.0 79.4 190.6

1eferred

Federal 76.6 31.8 5.4

State 20.5 4.6 0.9

Foreign 8.1 34.5 36.9

Total deferred 48.0 70.9 30.6

Income tax provision benefit 89.0 8.5 $160.0

The foreign benefit provision for income taxes is based on foreign pretax earnings. Earnings of foreign

subsidiaries would be subject to income taxation on repatriation to the The Company consolidated

financial statements provide for anticipated tax liabilities on amounts that may be repatriated

DefeITed tax assets and liabilities reflect the future income tax effects of temporary differences between the

consolidated financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases

and are measured using enacted tax rates that apply to taxable income
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Significant components of deferred tax assets liabilities consist of the following

February 29 February 28
2012 2011

in millions

Deferred tax assets

Stock-based compensation 54.1 49.2

Net operating losses 23.0 9.9

Inventory 14.0 16.1

Insurance accruals 8.0 6.4

Employee benefits 6.0 4.1

Other accruals 43.7 40.8

Gross deferred tax assets 148.8 126.5

Valuation allowances 14.4 11.4

Deferred tax assets net 134.4 115.1

Deferred tax liabilities

Intangible assets 388.5 383.4

Property plant and equipment 214.7 192.8
Provision for unremitted earnings 45.3 22.6
Investment in equity method investees 39.7 41.4

Unrealized foreign exchange 10.8 10.6

Derivative instruments 1.6 4.6

Total deferred tax liabilities 700.6 655.4

Deferred tax liabilities net $566.2 $540.3

Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets consist of

February 29 Februaly 28
2012 2011

in millions

Current deferred tax assets 40.1 42.1

Long-term deferred tax assets 6.5 1.8

Current deferred tax liabilities 4.1 1.1

Long-term deferred tax liabilities 608.7 583.1

$566.2 $540.3

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets management considers whether it is more likely than not

that some or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized Management considers the projected reversal of

deferred tax liabilities and projected future taxable income in making this assessment Based upon this

assessment management believes it is more likely than not that the Company will realize the benefits of these

deductible differences net of any valuation allowances During the years ended February 29 2012 and

February 28 2011 the Company recorded additional valuation allowances primarily associated with the

Companys investment in its Australian and U.K business

Operating loss carryforwards totaling $477.4 million at February 29 2012 are being carried forward in

number of jurisdictions where the Company is permitted to use tax operating losses from prior periods to reduce

future taxable income Of these operating loss carryforwards $464.4 million will expire in 2013 through 2032

and $13.0 million of operating losses in certain jurisdictions may be carried forward indefinitely

The Company is subject to ongoing tax examinations and assessments in various jurisdictions Accordingly

the Company provides for additional tax expense based on probable outcomes of such matters While it is often

difficult to predict the final outcome or the timing of resolution of any particular tax matter the Company
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believes the reserves reflect the probable outcome of known tax contingencies Unfavorable settlement of any

particular issue would require.the use of cash Favorable resolution would be recognized as reduction to the

effective tax rate in the
year

of resolution During the
year

ended February 29 2012 various U.S Federal state

and international examinations were finalized tax benefit of $65.8 million was recorded primarily related to

the resolution of certain tax positions in connection with those examinations and the expiration of statutes of

limitation

reconciliation of the total tax provision benefit to the amount computed by applying the statutory U.S

Federal income tax rate to income before provision for benefit from income taxes is as follows

For the Years Ended

February 29 2012 February 28 2011 February 28 2010

%of %of %of
Pretax Pretax Pretax

Amount Income Amount Income Amount Income

in millions except of pretax income data

Income tax provision at statutory rate $186.9 35.0 192.9 35.0 90.8 35.0

State and local income taxes net of federal income tax

benefit 43.2 8.1 17.1 3.1 22.8 8.8

Deduction for investments and loans related to the CWAE
Divestiture 207.0 37.5

CWAE Divestiture 1.8 0.4 19.7 3.6

Impairments and dispositions of nondeductible goodwill

equity method investments and other intangible

assets 21.0 3.8 61.5 23.7

Net operating loss valuation allowance 3.6 0.7 46.8 8.5 18.6 7.2

Nontaxable foreign exchange gains and losses 0.3 0.1 3.8 0.7 8.8 3.4

Earnings of subsidiaries taxed at other than U.S statutory

rate 66.7 12.5 46.8 8.5 27.7 10.7

Miscellaneous items net 6.9 1.3 9.0 1.6 2.8 1.1

Income tax provision benefit at effective rate 89.0 16.7 8.5 1.5 $160.0 61.7

For the year ended February 29 2012 the state and local income taxes net of federal income tax benefit

includes benefits resulting from change in the method of filing certain state income tax returns These benefits

consist of the recognition of prior period income tax refunds decreases in uncertain tax positions and

adjustments to the current and deferred state effective tax rates The effect of earnings of foreign subsidiaries

includes the difference between the U.S statutory rate and local jurisdiction tax rates as well as the benefit

provision for incremental U.S taxes on unremitted earnings of foreign subsidiaries offset by foreign tax credits

and other foreign adjustments
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As of February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 the liability for income taxes

associated with uncertain tax positions excluding interest and penalties was $92.0 million $154.4 million and

$124.0 million respectively reconciliation of the beginning and ending unrecognized tax benefit liabilities is

as follows

For the Years Ended

February 29 February 28 February 28
2012 2011 2010

in millions

Balance as of March $154.4 $124.0 $146.6

Increases as result of tax positions taken during prior period 11.0 9.5 4.8
Decreases as result of tax positions taken during prior period 37.0 1.8 10.8

Increases as result of tax positions taken during the current period 29.4 59.5 25.3

Decreases related to settlements with tax authorities 59.5 36.0 39.6

Decreases related to lapse of applicable statute of limitations 6.3 0.8 2.3

Balance as of last day of February 92.0 $154.4 $124.0

As of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 the Company has $85.6 million and $163.3 million

respectively of non-current unrecognized tax benefit liabilities including interest and penalties recorded on the

Companys Consolidated Balance Sheets These liabilities are recorded as non-current as payment Of cash is not

anticipated within one year
of the balance sheet date

As of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 the Company has $92.0 million and $154.4 million

respectively of unrecognized tax benefit liabilities that if recognized would decrease the effective tax rate

In accordance with the Companys accounting policy the Company recognizes interest and penalties related

to unrecognized tax benefit liabilities as component of the provision for income taxes on the Companys

Consolidated Statements of Operations For the years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and

February 28 2010 the Company recorded $3.7 million $4.1 million and $1.1 million of net interest

income net of income tax effect and penalties respectively As of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011

$7.9 million net of income tax effect and $11.6 million net of income tax effect respectively were included in

the liability for uncertain tax positions for the possible payment of interest and penalties

Various U.S Federal state and foreign income tax examinations are currently in progress It is reasonably

possible that the liability associated with the Companys unrecognized tax benefit liabilities will increase or

decrease within the next twelve months as result of these examinations or the expiration of statutes of

limitation As of February 29 2012 the Company estimates that unrecognized tax benefit liabilities could change

by range of $5 million to $29 million The Company files U.S Federal income tax returns and various state

local and foreign income tax returns Major tax jurisdictions where the Company is subject to examination by tax

authorities include Australia Canada New Zealand the U.K and the U.S With few exceptions the Company is

no longer subject to U.S Federal state local or foreign income tax examinations for fiscal
years prior to

February 28 2007
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13 OTHER LIABILITIES

The major components of other liabilities are as follows

February 29 February 28
2012 2011

in millions

Unrecognized tax benefit liabilities 80.9 $151.7

Derivative liabilities 33.3 0.9

Indenmification liabilities 23.9 27.8

Accrued pension liability see Note 14 17.0 10.3

Adverse grape contracts see Note 15 3.7 9.3

Other 45.4 33.0

$204.2 $233.0

14 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION AND DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS

Defined contribution plans

The Company has several defined contribution plans which cover substantially all of its U.S New Zealand

and Canadian employees excluding primarily those employees covered by collective bargaining agreements in

the U.S Prior to the CWAE Divestiture the Company also had various defined contribution plans covering

substantially all of its Australian and U.K employees Company contributions under these defined contribution

plans were $11.0million $20.6 million and $23.8 million for the years ended February 29 2012 February 28

2011 and February 28 2010 respectively

Defined benefit pension plans

The Company also has various defined benefit pension plans which cover certain of its Canadian

employees Prior to the CWAE Divestiture the Company also had defined benefit pension plans covering certain

of its U.K and Australian employees The Companys defined benefit pension plans were not material as of

February 29 2012 and February 28 2011

Net periodic benefit cost reported in the Consolidated Statements of Operations for all of the Companys

defined benefit pension plans was $4.3 million $121.8 million and $4.3 million for the years ended February 29

2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 respectively For the year ended February 28 2011 in

connection with the January 2011 CWAE Divestiture the Company recognized settlement losses of $109.9

million associated with the settlement of the related pension obligations

As of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 the actuarial present value of the Companys defined

benefit pension benefit obligation was $96.5 million and $86.1 million respectively with plan assets valued at

$79.4 million and $75.7 million respectively The Companys defined benefit pension plan assets consist

primarily of equity securities from quoted prices in active markets Level fair value measurement

15 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Operating leases

Step rent provisions escalation clauses capital improvement funding and other lease concessions when

present in the Companys leases are taken into account in computing the minimum lease payments The

minimum lease payments for the Companys operating leases are recognized on straight-line basis over the

minimum lease term
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Future payments under noncancelable operating leases having initial or remaining terms of one year or more

are as follows for each of the five succeeding fiscal years and thereafter

in millions

2013 52.9

2014 40.6

2015 32.8

2016 27.3

2017 21.9

Thereafter 199.1

$374.6

Rental expense was $73.8 million $92.6 million and $99.4 million for the years ended February 29

2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 respectively

Purchase commitments and contingencies

In connection with prior acquisitions the Company has assumed grape purchase contracts with certain

growers and suppliers In addition the Company has entered into other grape purchase contracts with various

growers and suppliers in the normal course of business Under the grape purchase contracts the Company is

committed to purchase grape production yielded from specified number of acres for period of time from one

to thirteen years The actual tonnage and price of grapes that must be purchased by the Company will vary each

year depending on certain factors including weather time of harvest overall market conditions and the

agricultural practices and location of the growers and suppliers under contract The Company purchased $280.1

million $383.0 million and $404.8 million of grapes under contracts for the years ended February 29

2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 respectively Based on current production yields and published

grape prices the aggregate minimum purchase obligations under these contracts are estimated to be $1199.5

million over the remaining terms of the contracts which extend through December 2024

In addition in connection with prior acquisitions the Company established liability for the estimated loss

on firm purchase commitments assumed at the time of acquisition As of February 29 2012 and February 28

2011 the remaining balance on this liability is $4.8 million and $14.1 million respectively

The Companys aggregate minimum purchase obligations under bulk wine purchase contracts are estimated

to be $40.2 million over the remaining terms of the contracts which extend through December 2013 The

Companys aggregate minimum purchase obligations under certain raw material purchase contracts are estimated

to be $250.3 million over the remaining terms of the contracts which extend through February 2015

In addition the Company has entered into certain processing contracts which commit the Company to

utilize outside services to process and/or package minimum volume quantity The Companys aggregate

minimum contractual obligations under these processing contracts are estimated to be $132.3 million over the

remaining terms of the contracts which extend through March 2019

Indemnification liabilities

In connection with the Companys January 2011 CWAE Divestiture the Company indemnified respective

parties against certain liabilities that may arise related to certain contracts with certain investees of Accolade

certain facility in the U.K and certain income tax matters As result the Company recorded liabilities with

fair value of $26.1 million at January 31 2011 resulting in loss of $26.1 million This loss is included in

selling general and administrative expenses on the Companys Consolidated Statements of Operations The fair

value was determined using probability-weighted discounted cash flow analysis based on the credit profile of
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the issuer During the year ended February 29 2012 the Company was released from one of its guarantees and

had adjustments to certain of the other guarantees including the partial settlement of one of its guarantees for

cash payment of $3.1 million As of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 the carrying amount of these

indemnification liabilities was $22.4 million and $26.1 million respectively If the indemnified party were to

incur liability pursuant to the terms of the indemnification the Company would be required to reimburse the

indemnified party As of February 29 2012 the Company estimates that these indemnifications could require the

Company to make potential future payments of up to $303.5 million under these indemnifications with $282.1

million of this amount able to be recovered by the Company from third parties under recourse provisions The

Company does not expect to be required to make material payments under the indemnifications and the Company

believes that the likelihood is remote that the indemnifications could have material adverse effect on the

Companys financial position results of operations cash flows or liquidity

On January 2012 in connection with the discontinuation of the Companys administrative services

agreement with Crown Imports Crown Imports entered into contract with third party for the lease of certain

office facilities The Company is jointly and severally liable with Modelo to indemnify the third party for lease

payments over the term of the contract which extends through June 2021 The fair value of the liability recorded

at January 2012 was not material As of February 29 2012 if the indemnified party were to incur liability

pursuant to the terms of the indemnification the Company would be required to reimburse the indemnified party

As of February 29 2012 this indemnification could require the Company to make potential future payments of

up to $39.2 million with none of this amount able to be recovered by the Company from third parties under

recourse provisions The Company does not expect to be required to make material payments under this

indemnification and the Company believes that the likelihood is remote that this indemnification could havea

material adverse effect on the Companys financial position results of operations cash flows or liquidity As of

February 29 2012 the carrying amount of this indemnification liability was not material

Employment contracts

The Company has employment contracts with its executive officers and certain other management personnel

with either automatic one year renewals after an initial term or an indefinite term of employment unless

terminated by either party These employment contracts provide for minimum salaries as adjusted for annual

increases and may include incentive bonuses based upon attainment of specified management goals These

employment contracts may also provide for severance payments in the event of specified termination of

employment In addition the Company has employment arrangements with certain other management personnel

which provide for severance payments in the event of specified termination of employment As of February 29

2012 the aggregate commitment for future compensation and severance excluding incentive bonuses was $35.5

million of which $0.8 million was accrued

Employees covered by collective bargaining agreements

Approximately 10% of the Companys full-time employees are covered by collective bargaining agreements

at February 29 2012 Agreements expiring within one year cover approximately 2% of the Companys full-time

employees

Legal matters

In the course of its business the Company is subject to litigation from time to time Although the amount of

any liability with respect to such litigation cannot be determined in the opinion of management such liability

will not have material adverse effect on the Companys financial condition results of operations or cash flows
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16 STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Common stock

The Company has two classes of common stock each with material number of shares outstanding

Class Common Stock and Class Convertible Common Stock Class Convertible Common Stock shares are

convertible into shares of Class Common Stock on one-to-one basis at any time at the option of the holder

Holders of Class Convertible Common Stock are entitled to ten votes per share Holders of Class Common
Stock are entitled to one vote per share and cash dividend premium If the Company pays cash dividend on

Class Convertible Common Stock each share of Class Common Stock will receive an amount at least ten

percent greater than the amount of the cash dividend per share paid on Class Convertible Common Stock In

addition the Board of Directors may declare and pay dividend on Class Common Stock without paying any

dividend on Class Convertible Common Stock However the Companys senior credit facility limits the cash

dividends that can be paid by the Company on its common stock to an amount determined in accordance with the

terms of the 2006 Credit Agreement

In addition the Company has class of common stock with an immaterial number of shares outstanding

Class Common Stock Shares of Class Common Stock do not generally have voting rights Class Common
Stock shares are convertible into shares of Class Common Stock on one-to-one basis at any time at the option

of the holder provided that the holder immediately sells the Class Common Stock acquired upon conversion

Because shares of Class Common Stock are convertible into shares of Class Common Stock for each share

of Class Common Stock issued the Company must reserve one share of Class Common Stock for issuance

upon the conversion of the share of Class Common Stock Holders of Class Common Stock do not have any

preference as to dividends but may participate in any dividend if and when declared by the Board of Directors If

the Company pays cash dividend on Class Common Stock each share of Class Common Stock will receive

an amount at least ten percent greater than the amount of cash dividend
per

share paid on Class Common Stock

In addition the Board of Directors may declare and pay dividend on Class Common Stock without paying

dividend on Class Common Stock The cash dividends declared and paid on Class Convertible Common

Stock and Class Common Stock must always be the same

In July 2009 the stockholders of the Company approved an increase in the number of authorized shares of

Class Common Stock from 315000000 shares to 322000000 shares and the number of authorized shares of

Class Common Stock from 15000000 shares to 25000000 shares thereby increasing the aggregate number of

authorized shares of the Companys common and preferred stock to 378000000 shares

At February 29 2012 there were 170736356 shares of Class Common Stock and 23578116 shares of

Class Convertible Common Stock outstanding net of treasury stock In addition there were 11549 shares of

Class Common Stock outstanding at February 29 2012

Stock repurchases

In April 2010 the Companys Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $300.0 million of the

Companys Class Common Stock and Class Convertible Common Stock the 2011 Authorization During

the year ended February 28 2011 the Company repurchased 17223404 shares of Class Common Stock

pursuant to the 2011 Authorization at an aggregate cost of $300.0 million or an average cost of $17.42 per share

through collared accelerated stock buyback ASB transaction that was announced in April 2010 The

Company paid the purchase price under the ASB transaction in April 2010 at which time it received an initial

installment of 11016451 shares of Class Common Stock In May 2010 the Company received an additional

installment of 2785029 shares of Class Common Stock in connection with the early termination of the hedge

period on May 10 2010 In November 2010 the Company received the final installment of 3421924 shares of

Class Common Stock following the end of the calculation period on November 24 2010 The Company used

proceeds from revolver borrowings under the 2006 Credit Agreement to pay the purchase price for the

repurchased shares The repurchased shares have become treasury shares No shares were repurchased during the

year ended February 28 2010
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In April 2011 the Companys Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $500.0 million of the

Companys Class Common Stock and Class Convertible Common Stock the 2012 Authorization The

Board of Iirectors did not specify date upon which the 2012 Authorization would expire Share repurchases

under the 2012 Authorization are expected to be accomplished at managements discretion from time to time

based on market conditions the Companys cash and debt position and other factors as determined by

management Shares may be repurchased through open market or privately negotiated transactions The

Company may fund share repurchases with cash generated from operations or proceeds of borrowings under its

senior credit facility Any repurchased shares will become treasury shares

During the year ended February 29 2012 the Company repurchased 21234266 shares of Class Common

Stock pursuant to the 2012 Authorization at an aggregate cost of $413.7 million or an average cost of $19.48 per

share through open market transactions Subsequent to February 29 2012 the Company utilized the remaining

$86.3 million outstanding under the 2012 Authorization to repurchase 3970481 shares of Class Common

Stock at an average cost of $21.74 per share through open market transactions In total the Company has

repurchased 25204747 shares of Class Common Stock pursuant to the 2012 Authorization at an aggregate

cost of $500.0 million or an average cost of $19.84 per share The Company used proceeds from revolver

borrowings under the 2006 Credit Agreement and cash generated from operations to pay the purchase price for

the repurchased shares The repurchased shares have become treasury shares

In April 2012 the Companys Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $1.0 billion of the

Companys Class Common Stock and Class Convertible Common Stock the 2013 Authorization The

Board of 1irectors did not specify date upon which the 2013 Authorization would expire Share repurchases

under the 2013 Authorization are expected to be accomplished at managements discretion from time to time

based on market conditions the Companys cash and debt position and other factors as determined by

management Shares may be repurchased through open market or privately negotiated transactions The

Company may fund share repurchases with cash generated from operations proceeds from borrowings under its

senior credit facility or proceeds from the April 2012 Senior Notes Any repurchased shares will become treasury

shares Through April 30 2012 the Company has repurchased 6386051 shares of Class Common Stock

pursuant to the 2013 Authorization at an aggregate cost of $137.1 million or an average cost of $21.47 per share

The Company used proceeds from the April 2012 Senior Notes revolver borrowings under the 2006 Credit

Agreement and cash generated from operations to pay the purchase price for repurchased shares

17 STOCK-BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION

The Company has four stock-based employee compensation plans as further discussed below Total

compensation cost and income tax benefits recognized for the Companys stock-based awards are as follows

For the Years Ended

February 29 February 28 February 28
2012 2011 2010

in millions

Total compensation cost for stock-basŁdawards recognized in the

Consolidated Statements of Operations $47.6 $48.2 $56.3

Total income tax benefit recognized in the Consolidated Statements of

Operations for stock-based compensation $16.3 $18.7 $18.1

Total compensation cost for stock-based awards capitalized in inventory in

the Consolidated Balance Sheets $3.7 $3.9 $5.1
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Long-term stock incentive plan

Under the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan nonqualified stock options restricted stock

performance shares and other stock-based awards may be granted to employees officers and directors of the

Company The aggregate number of shares of the Companys Class Common Stock and Class Common

Stock available for awards under the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan is 108000000 shares The

exercise price vesting period and term of nonqualified stock options granted are established by the committee

administering the plan the Committee The exercise price of any nonqualified stock option may not be less

than the fair market value of the Companys Class Common Stock on the date of grant Nonqualified stock

options generally vest and become exercisable over four-year period from the date of grant Nonqualified stock

options expire at the times established by the Committee but not later than ten years after the grant date

Grants of restricted stock performance shares and other stock-based awards may contain such vesting

terms conditions and other requirements as the Committee may establish Restricted stock awards are generally

based on service and vest over one to four years from the date of grant Performance share awards are based on

service and the satisfaction of certain performance goals and vest over one to three years from the date of grant

The actual number of units to be awarded at the end of each performance period will range between 0% and

200% of the target based upon measure of performance as determined by the Committee Performance share

awards granted during the years ended February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 reflect the award at target

In July 2009 the stockholders of the Company approved among other things an increase in the aggregate

number of shares of the Companys Class Common Stock and Class Common Stock available for awards

under the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan from 94000000 shares to 108000000 shares

Incentive stock option plan

The Companys Incentive Stock Option Plan provides for the grant of incentive stock to employees

including officers of the Company Grants in the aggregate may not exceed 8000000 shares of the Companys

Class Common Stock The exercise price of any incentive stock option may not be less than the fair market

value of the Companys Class Common Stock on the date of grant The vesting period and term of incentive

stock options granted are established by the Committee Incentive stock options generally vest and become

exercisable over four-year period from the date of grant Incentive stock options expire at the times established

by the Committee but not later than ten years after the grant date While unexercised incentive stock options are

currently held by certain grant recipients under the current terms of the Incentive Stock Option Plan no

additional grants of incentive stock options are permitted
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summary of stock option activity under the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan and the

Incentive Stock Option Plan is as follows

Number Weighted Number Weighted
of Average of Average

Options Exercise Options Exercise

Outstanding Price Exercisable Price

Balance February 28 2009 34095963 $19.39 17499016 $17.99

Granted 7632249 $11.87

Exercised 1453431 8.43

Forfeited 2683940 $18.51

Expired 2744746 $22.12

Balance February 28 2010 34846095 $18.05 19277958 $18.95

Granted 3340413 $16.69

Exercised 5100677 $12.22

Forfeited 1331443 $17.42

Expired 1910783 $22.54

Balance February 28 2011 29843605 $18.63 18148632 $20.31

Granted 2745309 $20.62

Exercised 3438706 $14.75

Forfeited 550203 $16.91

Expired 1668708 $24.03

Balance February 29 2012 26931297 $19.03 18198577 $20.18

summary of restricted Class Common Stock activity under the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive

Plan is as follows

Restricted Stock Awards

Number of Weighted Fair

Restricted Average Value of

Stock Awards Grant-Date Shares

Outstanding Price Vested

Nonvested balance February 28 2009 460036 $19.25

Granted 1365460 $12.35

Vested 180641 $18.06 2336708

Forfeited 136497 $13.89

Nonvested balance February 28 2010 1508358 $13.63

Granted 739388 $16.67

Vested 399566 $13.79 7302455

Forfeited 37864 $14.23

Nonvested balance February 28 2011 1810316 $14.83

Granted 622092 $20.63

Vested 529118 $14.87 $11826372

Forfeited 105402 $16.56

Nonvested balance February 29 2012 1797888 $16.72
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Restricted Stock Units

Number of Weighted Fair

Restricted Average Value of

Stock Units Grant-Date Shares

Outstanding Price Vested

Nonvested balance February 28 2009 152300 $20.05

Granted 368966 $12.89

Vested 38255 $20.01 444870
Forfeited 100165 $15.69

Nonvested balance February 28 2010 382846 $14.29

Granted 125349 $16.35

Vested 77408 $14.12 $1414244

Forfeited 211289 $14.60

Nonvested balance February 28 2011 219498 $15.23

Granted 80970 $20.60

Vested 60928 $15.43 $1364178

Forfeited 36458 $16.93

Nonvested balance February 29 2012 203082 $17.01

Performance Stock Units

Number of Weighted Fair

Performance Average Value of

Stock Units Grant-Date Shares

Outstanding Price Vested

Nonvested balance February 28 2010

Granted 407750 $16.67

Vested

Forfeited 3340 $16.67

Nonvested balance February 28 2011 404410 $16.67

Granted 319880 $20.60

Vested 202205 $16.67 $4527370

Forfeited 33875 $18.93

Nonvested balance February 29 2012 488210 $19.09

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at February 29 2012

Weighted

Average Weighted
Number Remaining Average Aggregate

of Contractual Exercise Intrinsic

Range of Exercise Prices Options Life Price Value

$11.70$15.35 5687571 6.lyears $11.90

$15.51 $19.12 8485037 6.2 years $17.89

$20.05 $22.99 6964924 6.6 years $20.80

$23.02 $26.24 4296356 4.3 years $24.96

$27.24 $30.52 1497409 3.1 years $27.40

Options outstanding 26931297 5.8 years $19.03 $97479088

Options exercisable 18198577 4.9 years $20.18 $52093296
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Other information pertaining to stock options is as follows

For the Years Ended

February 29 February 28 February 28
2012 2011 2010

Weighted average grant-date fair value of stock options granted 7.41 6.19 4.19

Total fair value of stock options vested $31140184 $37360244 $41841484

Total intrinsic value of stock options exercised $23139194 $33134478 7016315

Tax benefit realized from stock options exercised $10835473 7810198 2619418

The fair value of options is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model

with the following weighted average assumptions

For the Years Ended

February 29 February 28 February 28
2012 2011 2010

Expected life 5.9 years 5.9 years 5.9 years

Expected volatility 32.0% 32.2% 1.7%

Risk-free interest rate 2.7% 3.2% 2.6%

Expected dividend yield 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

For the years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 the Company used

projected expected life for each award granted based on historical experience of employees exercise behavior

for similar type grants Expected volatility for the years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and

February 28 2010 is based primarily on historical volatility levels of the Companys Class Common Stock

The risk-free interest rate for the years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 is

based on the implied yield currently available on U.S Treasury zero coupon issues with remaining term equal

to the expected life

Employee stock purchase plans

The Company has stock purchase plan under which 9000000 shares of Class Common Stock may be

issued Under the terms of the plan eligible employees may purchase shares of the Companys Class Common

Stock through payroll deductions The purchase price is the lower of 85% of the fair market value of the stock on

the first or last day of the purchase period During the years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and

February 28 2010 employees purchased 272560 shares 304916 shares and 388294 shares respectively under

this plan

The weighted average
fair value of purchase rights granted during the years ended February 29

2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 was $4.92 $4.05 and $3.55 respectively The fair value of

purchase rights granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the

following weighted average assumptions

For the Years Ended

February 29 February 28 February 28
2012 2011 2010

Expected life 0.5
years

0.5
years 0.5 years

Expected volatility 30.6% 25.8% 32.4%

Risk-free interest rate 0.2% 0.2% 0.2%

Expected dividend yield 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
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The Company has stock purchase plan under which 2000000 shares of the Companys Class Common

Stock may be issued to eligible employees and directors of the Companys U.K subsidiaries the U.K
Sharesave Scheme Under the tenns of the plan participants may purchase shares of the Companys Class

Common Stock through payroll deductions The purchase price may be no less than 80% of the closing price of

the stock on the day the purchase price is fixed by the committee administering the plan There were 6801 shares

and 291 shares purchased under this plan during the year ended February 29 2012 and February 28 2011

respectively There were no shares purchased under this plan during the year ended February 28 2010

There were no purchase rights granted during the years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and

February 28 2010 As of February 29 2012 there were no purchase rights currently held by grant recipients

Under the current terms of the U.K Sharesave Scheme no additional grants of purchase rights are permitted

As of February 29 2012 there was $59.9 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to

nonvested stock-based compensation arrangements granted under the Companys four stock-based employee

compensation plans This cost is expected to be recognized in the Companys Consolidated Statements of

Operations over weighted-average period of 2.1 years With respect to the issuance of shares under any of the

Companys stock-based compensation plans the Company has the option to issue authorized but unissued shares

or treasury shares

18 EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE

The computation of basic and diluted earnings per common share is as follows

For the Years Ended

February 29 February 28 February 28
2012 2011 2010

in millions except per share data

Income available to common stockholders 445.0 559.5 99.3

Weighted average common shares outstanding basic

Class Common Stock 180.724 187.224 196.095

Class Convertible Common Stock 23.590 23.686 23.736

Weighted average common shares outstanding diluted

Class Common Stock 180.724 187.224 196.095

Class Convertible Common Stock 23.590 23.686 23.736

Stock-based awards primarily stock options 4.341 2.855 1.379

Weighted average common shares outstanding diluted 208.655 213.765 221.210

Earnings per common share basic

Class Common Stock 2.20 2.68 0.46

Class Convertible Common Stock 2.00 2.44 0.41

Earnings per common share diluted

Class Common Stock 2.13 2.62 0.45

Class Convertible Common Stock 1.96 2.40 0.41

For the years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 stock-based awards

primarily stock options which could result in the issuance of 8.9 million shares 20.7 million shares and

30.4 million shares respectively of Class Common Stock were outstanding but were not included in the

computation of earnings per common share diluted for Class Common Stock because the effect of including

such awards would have been antidilutive
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19 ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME LOSS

Other comprehensive income loss net of income tax effect includes the following components

Before Tax Tax Expense Net of Tax

Amount Benefit Amount

in millions

Other comprehensive income loss February 28 2010

Foreign currency translation adjustments 500.6 3.1 497.5

Unrealized gain on cash flow hedges

Netderivativegains 91.3 31.1 60.2

Reclassification adjustments 19.1 7.5 11.6

Net gain recognized in other comprehensive income 72.2 23.6 48.6

Pension/postretirement adjustments

Net actuarial losses 79.3 21.6 57.7
Reclassification adjustments

Net loss recognized in other comprehensive income 73.1 20.0 53.1

Other comprehensive income February 28 2010 499.7 6.7 493.0

Other comprehensive loss income February 28 2011

Foreign currency translation adjustments

Net gains 200.7 $23.3 177.4

Reclassification adjustments 678.8 21.7 657.1

Net loss recognized in other comprehensive income 478.1 1.6 479.7
Unrealized loss on cash flow hedges

Net derivative gains 11.4 2.3 9.1

Reclassification adjustments 49.4 24.9 24.5

Net loss recognized in other comprehensive income 38.0 22.6 15.4
Unrealized gain on AFS debt securities

Net AFS debt securities gains 0.8 0.8

Reclassification adjustments

Net gain recognized in other comprehensive income 0.8 0.8

Pension/postretirement adjustments

Net actuarial gains 12.9 9.3

Reclassification adjustments 121.0 86.6

Net gain recognized in other comprehensive income 133.9 95.9

Other comprehensive loss February 28 2011 $381.4 $398.4

Other comprehensive income loss February 29 2012

Foreign currency translation adjustments

Net gains

Reclassification adjustments

Net gain recognized in other comprehensive income

Unrealized loss on cash flow hedges

Net derivative losses

Reclassification adjustments

Net loss recognized in other comprehensive income

Unrealized gain on AFS debt securities

Net AFS debt securities gains

Reclassification adjustments

Net gain recognized in other comprehensive income

Pension/postretirement adjustments

Net actuarial losses

Reclassification adjustments

Net loss recognized in other comprehensive income

Other comprehensive loss February 29 2012
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Accumulated other comprehensive income loss net of income tax effect includes the following

components

Net Net

Foreign Unrealized Unrealized Accumulated

Currency Gains Gains Pension Other

Translation Losses on on AFS Debt Postretirement Comprehensive

Adjustments Derivatives Securities Adjustments Income

in millions

Balance February 28 2011 $193.2 4.2 $0.8 9.4 $188.8

Current period change 14.6 24.7 0.2 5.2 15.1

Balance February 29 2012 $207.8 $20.5 $1.0 $14.6 $173.7

20 SIGNIFICANT CUSTOMERS AND CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Sales to the Companys five largest customers represented 61.0% 41.7% and 39.2% of the Companys sales

for the years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 respectively Sales to the

Companys five largest customers are expected to continue to represent significant portion of the Companys

revenues In addition sales to individual customers which amount to 10% or more of the Companys sales and

amounts receivable from these customers as percentage of the Companys accounts receivable net are as

follows

For the Years Ended

February 29 February 28 February 28
2012 2011 2010

Southern Wine and Spirits

Sales 32.4% 19.5% 173%

Accounts receivable net 11.6% 35.7% 19.4%

Republic National Distributing Company

Sales 17.5% 9.8% 7.5%

Accounts receivable net 2.5% 20.1% 4.7%

Sales for the above customers are all reported within the CWNA segment The Companys arrangements

with certain of its customers may generally be terminated by either party with prior notice The Company

performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers financial position and management of the Company is of

the opinion that any risk of significant loss is reduced due to the diversity of customers and geographic sales area

21 RESTRUCTURING CHARGES

Restructuring charges consist of employee termination benefit costs contract termination costs and other

associated costs Employee termination benefit costs are accounted for under the FASB guidance for

compensation nonretirement postemployment benefits as the Company has had several restructuring programs

which have provided employee termination benefits in the past The Company includes employee severance

related payroll benefit costs such as costs to provide continuing health insurance and outplacement services as

employee termination benefit costs Contract termination costs and other associated costs including but not

limited to facility consolidation and relocation costs are accounted for under the FASB guidance for exit or

disposal cost obligations Contract termination costs are costs to terminate contract that is not capital lease

including costs to terminate the contract before the end of its term or costs that will continue to be incurred under

the contract for its remaining term without economic benefit to the Company The Company includes costs to

terminate certain operating leases for buildings computer and IT equipment and costs to terminate contracts

including distributor contracts and contracts for long-term purchase commitments as contract termination costs
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Other associated costs include but are not limited to costs to consolidate or close facilities and relocate

employees The Company includes employee relocation costs and equipment relocation costs as other associated

costs

The Company has several restructuring plans primarily within its CWNA segment and prior to the CWAE
Divestiture the CWAE segment as follows

Fiscal 2012 Initiative

In May 2011 the Company committed to plan announced in June 2011 to streamline operations gain

efficiencies and reduce its cost structure following the CWAE Divestiture the Fiscal 2012 Initiative The

Fiscal 2012 Initiative includes an approximate two to three percent reduction in the Companys global workforce

This initiative is part of the Companys ongoing efforts to maximize asset utilization reduce costs and improve

long-term return on invested capital throughout the Companys operations The Company expects all costs and

related cash expenditures associated with the Fiscal 2012 Initiative to be substantially complete by February 28

2013

Fiscal 2010 Global Initiative

In April 2009 the Company announced its plan to simplify its business increase efficiencies and reduce its

cost structure on global basis the Global Initiative The Global Initiative includes an approximately five

percent reductionin the Companys then existing global workforce and the closing of certain office production

and warehouse facilities In addition the Global Initiative includes the termination of certain contracts and

streamlining of the Companys production footprint and sales and administrative organizations Lastly the

Global Initiative includes other non-material restructuring activities primarily in connection with the

consolidation of the Companys remaining spirits business into its North American wine business following the

March 2009 divestiture of its value spirits business This initiative is part of the Companys ongoing efforts to

maximize asset utilization reduce costs and improve long-term return on invested capital throughout the

Companys operations Included in the Companys restructuring charges on its Consolidated Statements of

Operations for the
year

ended February 28 2011 is $1.1 million of noncash charges for other compensation costs

which are excluded from the restructuring liability rollforward table below The Company does not expect any

additional costs associated with the Global Initiative to be recognized in its Consolidated Statements of

Operations The Company expects cash expenditures to be substantially complete by Feibruary 28 2013

Other Plans

In addition the Company has certain other previously announced restructuring plans for which exit

activities were substantially complete as of March 2011 and other immaterial restructuring activities the

Other Plans These plans included efforts to restructure and integrate operations of acquired businesses

streamline certain international and domestic operations and product portfolios maximize asset utilization

reduce costs and improve long-term return on invested capital throughout its domestic and international

operations which included its previously owned Australian and U.K business Restructuring and related

activities included footprint reductions/consolidations the buy-out termination and/or renegotiation of various

contracts the planned sale of wineries facilities and other property plant and equipment employee termination

costs and equipment relocation costs Included in the Companys restructuring charges onits Consolidated

Statements of Operations for the years ended February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 is $4.2 million and

$13.4 million of net noncash charges related to the write-down of property plant and equipment net held for

sale in connection with the Other Plans which charges are excluded from the restructuring liability roilforward

table below As noted above the Company does not expect any additional costs associated with the Other Plans

to be recognized in its Consolidated Statements of Operations The Company expects cash expenditures to be

substantially complete by February 28 2013
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The following table presents roilforward of the restructuring liability for each of the Companys

restructuring plans noted above

In connection with certain of the Companys prior acquisitions the Company accrued liabilities for exit

costs as of the respective acquisition date As of February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010

the balances for these purchase accounting accruals were $0.8 million $2.1 million and $5.4 million

respectively

Global Other

Initiative Plans Total

Fiscal

2012

Initiative

in millions

Restructuring liability February 28 2009 22.7 22.7

Restructuring charges

Employee termination benefit costs .. 24.4 0.6 25.0

Contract termination costs 3.7 3.9 7.6

Facility consolidation/relocation costs 1.1 0.5 1.6

Restructuring charges February 28 2010 29.2 5.0 34.2

Cash expenditures 21.6 22.8 44.4

Foreign currency
translation adjustments .. 1.3 0.9 2.2

Restructuring liability February 28 2010 8.9 5.8 14.7

Restructuring charges

Employee termination benefit costs 10.0 1.0 11.0

Contract termination costs 5.0 0.2 5.2

Facility consolidation/relocation costs 1.5 0.1 1.6

Restructuring charges February 28 2011 16.5 1.3 17.8

Cash expenditures 15.5 5.0 20.5

CWAE Divestiture 3.0 0.5 3.5

Foreign currency
translation adjustments 0.7 0.5 1.2

Restructuring liability February 28 2011 7.6 2.1 9.7

Restructuring charges

Employee termination benefit costs 12.2 0.1 12.1

Contract termination costs 3.7 3.7

Facility consolidation/relocation costs 0.2 02

Restructuring charges February 29 2012 12.2 0.1 3.7 16.0

Cash expenditures 4.2 5.1 2.7 12.0

Foreign currency translation and other non-cash

adjustments 1.2 0.1 1.1

Restructuring liability February 29 2012 $8.0 3.8 3.0 14.8

105



The following table presents summary of restructuring charges and other costs incurred including

summary of amounts incurred by each of the Companys reportable segments in connection with the Companys

restructuring plans noted above
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7.3

7.3

$19.5

0.3

8.4

8.7

3.7 24.7

7.9 0.1 3.7

5.2 1.4

$13.1 1.5 3.7

$4.3
2.1

6.4

$17.6 5.5

2.0

5.4

7.4

$25.0

0.2

0.4

0.6

6.1

2.2

5.8

8.0

31.1

in millions

For the Year Ended February 29 2012

Restructuring charges

Other costs

Accelerated depreciation inventory write-down and/or other costs cost of product sold

Asset write-down other costs and/or
acquisition-related integration

costs selling general and

administrative expenses

Total other costs

Total costs

Total Costs by Reportable Segment

CWNA
Restructuring charges

Other costs

Total CWNA

Corporate Operations and Other

Restructuring charges

Other costs

Total Corporate Operations and Other

For the Year Ended February 28 2011

Restructuring charges

Other costs

Accelerated
depreciation inventory

write-down and/or other costs cost of product sold

Asset write-down other costs and/or acquisition-related integration costs selling general and

administrative expenses

Total other costs

Total costs

Total Costs by Reportable Segment

CWNA
Restructuring charges

Other costs

Total CWNA

CWAE

Restructuring charges

Other costs

Total CWAE

Corporate Operations and Other

Restructuring charges

Other costs

Total Corporate Operations and Other

For the Year Ended February 28 2010

Restructuring charges

Other costs

Accelerated
depreciation inventory

write-down and/or other costs cost of product sold

Asset-write-down other costs and/or acquisition-related integration costs selling general and

administrative expenses

Total other costs

Total costs

Total Costs by Reportable Segment

CWNA
Restructuring charges

Other costs

Total CWNA

CWAE
Restructuring charges

Other costs

Total CWAE

Corporate Operations and Other

Restructuring charges

Other costs

Total Corporate Operations and Other
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summary of restructuring charges and other costs incurred since inception for each plan as well as total

expected costs for each plan are presented in the following table

Fiscal

2012 Global Other

Initiative Initiative Plans

in millions

Costs incurred to date

Restructuring charges

Employee termination benefit costs $12.2 35.4 34.9

Contract termination costs 8.7 30.4

Facility consolidation/relocation costs 2.8 2.9

Impairment charges on assets held for sale net of gains on sales of assets held for sale 64.1

Total restructuring charges 12.2 46.9 132.3

Other costs

Accelerated depreciation inventory write-down and/or other costs cost of product sold 13.8 103.7

Asset writedown other costs and/or acquisition-related integration costs selling general and

administrative expenses 7.3 41.4 117.0

Asset impairment impairment of intangible assets 29.6

Total other costs 7.3 55.2 250.3

Total costs incurred to date $19.5 $102.1 $382.6

Total Costs Incurred to Date by Reportable Segment
CWNA

Restructuring charges 7.9 23.1 19.2

Other costs 5.2 44.0 79.4

Total CWNA $13.1 $67.1 $98.6

CWAE
Restructuring charges 19.5 $112.9

Other costs 6.2 167.8

Total CWAE $25.7 $280.7

Corporate Operations and Other

Restructuring charges 4.3 4.3 0.2

Other costs 2.1 5.0 3.1

Total Corporate Operations and Other $6.4 $9.3 $3.3

Total expected costs

Restructuring charges

Employee termination benefit costs $13.0 35.4 34.9

Contract termination costs 0.3 8.7 30.4

Facility consolidation/relocation costs 2.8 2.9

Impairment charges on assets held for sale net of gains on sales of assets held for sale 64.1

Total restructuring charges 13.3 46.9 132.3

Other costs

Accelerated depreciation inventory write-down and/or other costs cost of product sold 13.8 103.7

Asset write-down other costs and/or acquisition-related integration costs selling general and

administrative expenses 14.1 41.4 117.0

Asset impairment impairment of intangible assets 29.6

Total other costs 14.1 55.2 250.3

Total expected costs $27.4 $102.1 $382.6

Total Expected Costs by Reportable Segment

CWNA
Restructuring charges 8.5 23.1 19.2

Other costs 7.5 44.0 79.4

Total CWNA $16.0 $67.1 $98.6

CWAE
Restructuring charges 19.5 $112.9

Other costs 6.2 167.8

Total CWAE $25.7 $280.7

Corporate Operations and Other

Restructuring charges 4.8 4.3 0.2

Other costs 6.6 5.0 3.1

Total Corporate Operations and Other $11.4 $9.3 $3.3
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22 CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following information sets forth the condensed consolidating balance sheets as of February 29 2012

and February 28 2011 the condensed consolidating statements of operations for the years ended February 29

2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 and the condensed consolidating statements of cash flows for

the
years

ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 for the Company the parent

company the combined subsidiaries of the Company which guarantee the Companys senior notes Subsidiary

Guarantors and the combined subsidiaries of the Company which are not Subsidiary Guarantors primarily

foreign subsidiaries Subsidiary Nonguarantors The Subsidiary Guarantors are wholly-owned and the

guarantees are joint and several obligations of each of the Subsidiary Guarantors The guarantees are full and

unconditional as those terms are used in Rule 3-10 of Regulation S-X except that Subsidiary Guarantor can be

automatically released and relieved of its obligations under certain customary circumstances contained in the

indentures governing the Companys senior notes These customary circumstances include so long as other

applicable provisions of the indentures are adhered to the termination or release of Subsidiary Guarantors

guarantee of other indebtedness or upon the legal defeasance or covenant defeasance or satisfaction and

discharge of the Companys senior notes Separate financial statements for the Subsidiary Guarantors of the

Company are not presented because the Company has determined that such financial statements would not be

material to investors The accounting policies of the parent company the Subsidiary Guarantors and the

Subsidiary Nonguarantors are the same as those described for the Company in the Summary of Significant

Accounting Policies in Note and include the recently adopted accounting guidance described in Note There

are no restrictions on the ability of the Subsidiary Guarantors to transfer funds to the Company in the form of

cash dividends loans or advances

Parent Subsidiary Subsidiary

Company Guarantors Nonguarantors Eliminations Consolidated

in millions

Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet at February 29 2012

Current assets

Cash and cash investments 0.5 0.6 84.7 85.8

Accounts receivable net 293.2 71.6 72.8 437.6

Inventories 143.0 916.8 322.0 7.3 1374.5

Prepaid expenses and other 22.5 116.5 398.6 401.2 136.4

Intercompany payable receivable 945.6 849.7 95.9

Total current assets 486.4 1955.2 974.0 408.5 2034.3

Property plant and equipment net 56.9 819.3 379.6 1255.8

Investments in subsidiaries 6704.7 166.6 6871.3
Goodwill 1987.4 645.5 2632.9

Intangible assets net 673.4 193.0 866.4

Other assets net 20.7 263.3 60.2 23.7 320.5

Total assets 6295.9 $5865.2 2252.3 $7303.5 7109.9

Current liabilities

Notespayabletobanks 297.9 80.0 377.9

Current maturities of long-term debt 324.3 5.7 0.2 330.2

Accounts payable 23.8 75.7 31.0 130.5

Accrued excise taxes 14.4 6.3 4.1 24.8

Other accrued expenses and liabilities 518.2 138.5 82.5 403.0 336.2

Total currentliabilities 1178.6 226.2 197.8 403.0 1199.6

Long-term debt less current maturities 2407.3 14.1 2421.4
Deferred income taxes 2.7 534.5 95.1 23.6 608.7

Other liabilities 31.3 53.5 119.4 204.2

Stockholders equity

Preferred stock 9.0 1180.8 1189.8
Common stock 2.6 100.7 27.0 127.7 2.6

Additional paid-in capital 1691.4 1394.6 1621.2 3015.8 1691.4

Retained earnings deficit 2107.3 3519.1 1209.2 2309.9 2107.3

Accumulated other comprehensive income 173.7 13.5 220.2 233.7 173.7

Treasury stock 1299.0 1299.0

Total stockholders equity 2676.0 5036.9 1840.0 6876.9 2676.0

Total liabilities and stockholders equity 6295.9 $5865.2 2252.3 $7303.5 7109.9
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Parent Subsidiary Subsidiary

Company Guarantors Nonguarantors Eliminations Consolidated

in millions

Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet at February 28 2011

Current assets

Cash and cash investments 0.7 0.9 7.6 9.2

Accounts receivable net 322.8 32.3 62.3 417.4

Inventories 127.5 965.3 284.3 7.8 1369.3

Prepaid expenses and other 23.1 118.2 370.9 225.1 287.1

Intercompany payable receivable 522.3 389.7 132.6

Total current assets 48.2 1506.4 857.7 232.9 2083.0

Property plant and equipment net 110.3 764.8 344.5 1219.6

Investments in subsidiaries 6142.6 153.4 6296.0
Goodwill 1987.4 632.4 2619.8

Intangible assets net 672.1 214.2 886.3

Other assets net 36.3 256.9 72.9 7.2 358.9

Total assets $6241.0 $5341.0 2121.7 $6536.1 $7167.6

Current liabilities

Notes payable to banks 74.9 8.8 83.7

Current maturities of long-term debt 12.5 3.4 15.9

Accounts payable 9.7 97.1 22.4 129.2

Accrued excise taxes 10.2 1.8 2.2 14.2

Other accrued expenses and liabilities 354.6 137.2 155.0 226.9 419.9

Total current liabilities 461.9 239.5 188.4 226.9 662.9

Long-term debt less current maturities 3117.3 19.4 3136.7

Deferred income taxes 509.0 81.3 7.2 583.1

Other liabilities 109.9 37.0 86.1 233.0

Stockholders equity

Preferred stock 9.0 1130.7 1139.7
Common stock 2.6 100.7 24.0 124.7 2.6

Additional paid-in capital 1602.4 1394.6 1620.5 3015.1 1602.4

Retained earnings deficit 1662.3 2991.6 1221.1 1770.5 1662.3

Accumulated other comprehensive income 188.8 40.2 211.8 252.0 188.8

Treasury stock 904.2 904.2

Total stockholders equity 2551.9 4536.1 1765.9 6302.0 2551.9

Total liabilities and stockholders equity $6241.0 $5341.0 2121.7 $6536.1 $7167.6
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Parent Subsidiary Subsidiary

Company Guarantors Nonguarantors Eliminations Consolidated

in millions

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations for the Year Ended February 29 2012

Sales $1319.1 $1721.4 702.6 $764.0 2979.1

Less excise taxes 169.2 93.5 62.1 324.8

Net sales 1149.9 1627.9 640.5 764.0 2654.3

Cost of product sold 864.3 1063.2 380.2 715.5 1592.2

Gross profit 285.6 564.7 260.3 48.5 1062.1

Selling general and administrative expenses 233.0 180.1 157.0 48.6 521.5

Impairment of intangible assets 38.1 38.1

Restructuring charges 4.3 7.7 4.0 16.0

Operating income 48.3 376.9 61.2 0.1 486.5

Equity in earnings of equity method investees and

subsidiaries 590.5 240.3 4.3 606.6 228.5

Interest expense income net 256.5 70.4 5.1 181.0

Loss on write-off of financing costs

Income before income taxes 382.3 687.6 70.6 606.5 534.0

Benefit from provision for income taxes 62.7 158.5 6.5 0.3 89.0

Net income 445.0 529.1 77.1 $606.2 445.0

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations for the Year Ended February 28 2011

Sales 726.0 $1916.1 $1904.7 $450.1 4096.7

Lessexcise taxes 136.9 96.6 531.2 764.7

Net sales 589.1 1819.5 1373.5 450.1 3332.0

Cost of product sold 312.7 1173.1 1006.6 350.5 2141.9

Gross
profit 276.4 646.4 366.9 99.6 1190.1

Selling general and administrative expenses 306.9 262.0 175.3 103.3 640.9

Impairment of intangible assets 6.9 16.7 23.6

Restructuring charges 1.3 7.1 14.7 23.1

Operating loss income 31.8 370.4 160.2 3.7 502.5

Equity in earnings of equity method investees and

subsidiaries 735.9 246.3 8.3 746.7 243.8

Interest expense income net 213.3 14.6 3.4 195.3

Loss on write-off of financing costs

Incomebeforeincometaxes 490.8 631.3 171.9 743.0 551.0

Benefit from provision for income taxes 68.7 251.1 194.1 3.2 8.5

Net income 559.5 380.2 366.0 $746.2 559.5
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in millions

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations for the Year Ended February 28 2010

Sales

Less excise taxes

Net sales

Cost of product sold

Gross profit

Selling general and administrative expenses

Impairment of intangible assets

Restructuring charges

Operating income loss

Equity in eamings losses of equity method investees and

subsidiaries

Interest expense net

Loss on write-off of financing costs

Income loss before income taxes

Benefit from provision for income taxes

Net income loss

273.6

257.8

0.7

16.8

82.5

99.3

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended February

Net cash provided by operating activities 25.9

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases of property plant and equipment

Purchase of business net of cash acquired

Payments related to sale of business

Investment in equity method investee

Proceeds from redemption of AFS debt securities

Proceeds from sales of assets

Proceeds from note receivable

Other investing activities

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Intercompany financings net

Principal payments of long-term debt

Purchases of treasury stock

Payment of minimum tax withholdings on stock-based

payment awards

Net proceeds from notes payable

Proceeds from exercises of employee stock options

Proceeds from excess tax benefits from stock-based

payment awards

Proceeds from employee stock purchases

Payment of financing costs of long-term debt

Proceeds from maturity of derivative instrument

Net cash provided by used in financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash investments

Net decrease increase in cash and cash investments

Cash and cash investments beginning of year

Cash and cash investments end of year

200.3 784.1

68.4

51.5

30.8

0.1

20.2

3.6

1.0

________
9.1

________
135.1

475.9

413.7

Parent Subsidiary Subsidiary

Company Guarantors Nonguarantors Eliminations Consolidated

689.8 1803.9 2097.1

147.4 95.0 605.8

542.4 1708.9 1491.3

288.5 1067.6 1150.2

253.9 641.3 341.1

251.4 236.8 282.2

103.2

0.8 14.9 31.9

1.7 389.6 76.2

$377.8

377.8

286.3

9L5
87.9

3.6

307.1

310.7

3.0

$307.7

4213.0

848.2

3364.8

2220.0

1144.8

682.5

103.2

47.6

311.5

213.6

265.1

0.7

259.3

160.0

99.3

18.8

5.6

100.6

32.9

67.7

265.9

1.7

653.8

278.4

375.4

29 2012

557.9

33.4

0.1

3.3

6.0

36.2

503.4

16.9

20.5

12.3

1.0

31.8

543.6

414.2

413.7

14.5

51.5

18.5

20.2

0.3

3.1

67.1

40.2

44.8

1.7 0.5 2.2
223.1 26.7 249.8

51.3 51.3

10.9 10.9

4.7 4.7

5.7 522.0 58.8 575.1

2.7 2.7

0.2 0.3 77.1 76.6

0.7 0.9 7.6 9.2

0.5 0.6 84.7 85.8
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Net cash used in provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases of property plant and equipment

Purchases of businesses net of cash acquired

Proceeds from sales of businesses net of cash divested

Investments in equity method investees

Proceeds from redemption of AFS debt securities

Proceeds from sales of assets

Proceeds from notes receivable

Other investing activities

Net cash provided by used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Intercompany financings net

Principal payments of long-term debt

Purchases of treasury stock

Payment of minimum tax withholdings on stock-based

payment awards

Net repayment of notes payable

Proceeds from exercises of employee stock options

Proceeds from excess tax benefits from stock-based

payment awards

Proceeds from employee stock purchases

Payment of financing costs of long-term debt

Proceeds from maturity of derivative instrument

Net cash provided by used in financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash investments

Net increase decrease in cash and cash investments

Cash and cash investments beginning of year

Cash and cash investments end of year

0.4

75.3

328.5

300.0

0.4

289.7

61.0

7.4

4.3

0.2

846.1

4.0

34.3

43.5

9.2

Parent Subsidiary Subsidiary

Company Guarantors Nonguarantors

in millions

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended February 28 2011

$108.8 483.5 245.0

Eliminations Consolidated

619.7

89.1

219.7

29.7

19.5

60.0

7.7

188.1

31.5

3.5

0.1

3.4

7.0

24.7

459.5

1.7

18.2

225.5

29.6

16.1

0.7

194.5

399.0

1.1

461.2

2.4

3.3

0.9

475.8

4.0

32.3

39.9

7.6

39.4

2.3

60.0

18.3

858.5

325.7

300.0

214.4

61.0

7.4

4.3

0.2

90.9

0.4

0.3

0.7
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Parent Subsidiary Subsidiary

Company Guarantors Nonguarantors Eliminations Consolidated

in millions

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended February28 2010

Net cash used in provided by operating activities $139.4 287.3 254.7 402.6

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases of property plant and equipment 21.7 55.4 30.6 107.7

Purchases of businesses net of cash acquired

Proceeds from sales of businesses net of cash divested 262.1 87.5 349.6

Investment in equity method investee 0.9 0.9
Proceeds from redemption of AFS debt securities

Proceeds from sales of assets 0.4 16.8 17.2

Proceeds from note receivable

Other investing activities 1.7 3.3 1.6

Net cash used in provided by investing activities 20.0 206.2 70.4 256.6

Cash flows from financing activities

Intercompany financings net 663.8 491.0 172.8

Principal payments of long-term debt 769.7 2.9 8.7 781.3

Purchases of treasury stock

Payment of minimum tax withholdings on stock-based

payment awards 0.1 0.1
Net proceeds from repayment of notes payable 222.1 105.0 117.1

Proceeds from exercises of employee stock options 12.3 12.3

Proceeds from excess tax benefits from stock-based

payment awards 2.7 2.7

Proceeds from employee stock purchases 4.5 4.5

Payment of financing costs of long-term debt 11.5 11.5
Proceeds from maturity of derivative instrument 33.2 33.2

Net cash provided by used in financing activities 157.4 493.9 286.6 623.1

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash investments 5.7 5.7

Net decrease increase in cash and cash investments 2.0 0.4 32.8 30.4

Cash and cash investments beginning of year 2.3 3.7 7.1 13.1

Cash and cash investments end of year 0.3 3.3 39.9 43.5
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23 BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION

Prior to January 31 2011 the Companys internal management financial reporting consisted of four

business divisions Constellation Wines North America Constellation Wines Australia and Europe Constellation

Wines New Zealand and Crown Imports Due to number of factors including the size of the Constellation

Wines New Zealand segments operations the similarity of its economic characteristics and long-term financial

performance with that of the Constellation Wines North America business and the fact that the vast majority of

the wine produced by the Constellation Wines New Zealand operating segment is sold in the U.S and Canada

the Company had aggregated the results of this operating segment with its Constellation Wines North America

operating segment to form one reportable segment Accordingly prior to January 31 2011 the Company

reported its operating results in four segments Constellation Wines North America wine and spirits

CWNA Constellation Wines Australia and Europe wine CWAE Corporate Operations and Other and

Crown Imports imported beer As result of the January 2011 CWAE Divestiture as of February 2011 the

Company no longer reports operating results for the CWAE segment

From February 2011 through May 31 2011 the Companys internal management financial reporting

consisted of three business divisions Constellation Wines North America Constellation Wines New Zealand and

Crown Imports As discussed above the Company had aggregated the results of its Constellation Wines New
Zealand operating segment with its Constellation Wines North America operating segment to form one

reportable segment Accordingly from February 2011 through May 31 2011 the Company reported its

operating results in three segments CWNA Corporate Operations and Other and Crown Imports

In connection with the Companys changes on June 2011 within its internal management structure for its

wine and spirits business the Company changed its internal management financial reporting to consist of two

business divisions Constellation Wines North America and Crown Imports These organizational changes had no

impact on the Companys previously reported segment financial information as the Company continues to report

its operating results in three segments CWNA Corporate Operations and Other and Crown Imports The

business segments reflect how the Companys operations are managed how operating performance within the

Company is evaluated by senior management and the structure of its internal financial reporting Amounts

included in the Corporate Operations and Other segment consist of costs of executive management corporate

development corporate finance human resources internal audit investor relations legal public relations and

global information technology Any costs incurred at the corporate office that are applicable to the segments are

allocated to the appropriate segment The amounts included in the Corporate Operations and Other segment are

general costs that are applicable to the consolidated group and are therefore not allocated to the other reportable

segments All costs reported within the Corporate Operations and Other segment are not included in the chief

operating decision makers evaluation of the operating income performance of the other reportable segments

In addition the Company excludes restructuring charges and unusual items that affect comparability from

its definition of operating income for segment purposes as these items are not reflective of normal continuing

operations of the segments The Company excludes these items as segment operating performance and segment

management compensation is evaluated based upon normalized segment operating income As such the

performance measures for incentive compensation purposes for segment management do not include the impact

of these items
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For the years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 restructuring charges and

unusual items included in operating income consist of

For the Years Ended

February 29 February 28 February 28
2012 2011 2010

in millions

Cost of Product Sold

Flow through of inventory step-up 1.6 2.4 8.4

Accelerated depreciation 0.3 2.2 17.7

Inventory write-downs 1.6

Other 0.1 4.7

Cost of Product Sold 1.9 4.7 32.4

Selling General and Administrative Expenses

Net gains on acquisition of Ruffino excluding gain on obligation

from put option of Ruffino shareholder and related activities 3.8
Gain loss on obligation from put option of Ruffino shareholder 2.5 60.0 34.3

Net gains on CWAE Divestiture and related activities 0.5 83.7
Other costs 4.3 3.5 31.2

Selling General and Administrative Expenses 2.5 20.2 65.5

Impairment of Intangible Assets 38.1 23.6 103.2

Restructuring Charges 16.0 23.1 47.6

Restructuring Charges and Unusual Items $53.5 31.2 $248.7

For the year ended February 28 2010 restructuring charges and unusual items included in equity in losses

of equity method investees of $25.4 million consist of an impairment loss on the Companys investment in

Ruffino
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The Company evaluates performance based on operating income of the respective business units The

accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described for the Company in the Summary of Significant

Accounting Policies in Note and include the recently adopted accounting guidance described in Note

Segment information is as follows

For the Years Ended

February 29 February 28 February 28
2012 2011 2010

in millions

CWNA
Net sales 2654.3 2557.3 2434.7

Segment operating income 621.9 631.0 638.0

Equity in earnings of equity method investees 13.4 12.7 11.8

Long-lived assets 1120.9 1101.7 1106.5

Investment in equity method investees 71.9 79.6 75.6

Total assets 6736.3 6623.6 6472.7

Capital expenditures 48.1 52.1 56.6

Depreciation and amortization 86.7 88.8 103.2

CWAE

Net sales 774.7 930.1

Segment operating income 9.3 16.9

Equity in earnings of equity method investees 5.6 5.3

Long-lived assets 380.2

Investment in equity method investees 35.7

Total assets 1228.4

Capital expenditures 5.3 13.4

Depreciation and amortization 26.1 39.7

Corporate Operations and Other

Netsales

Segment operating loss 81.9 106.6 94.7

Long-lived assets 134.9 117.9 80.5

Total assets 197.2 360.7 226.0

Capita expenditures 20.3 31.7 37.7

Depreciation and amortization 23.6 18.9 13.0

Crown Imports

Net sales 2469.5 2392.9 2256.2

Segment operating income 431.0 453.0 444.1

Long-lived assets 10.0 4.8 5.0

Total assets 409.6 419.0 368.9

Capital expenditures 7.5 1.6 1.0

Depreciation and amortization 2.3 1.8 1.5

Restructuring Charges and Unusual Items

Operating loss 53.5 31.2 248.7

Equity in losses of equity method investees 0.6 25.4

Consolidation and Eliminations

Net sales $2469.5 $2392.9 $2256.2

Operating income 431.0 453.0 444.1

Equity in earnings of Crown Imports 215.1 226.1 221.9

Long-lived assets 10.0 4.8 5.0

Investinentinequitymethodinvestees 176.4 183.3 167.2

Total assets 233.2 235.7 201.7
Capital expenditures 7.5 1.6 1.0

Depreciation and amortization 2.3 1.8 1.5

Consolidated

Net sales 2654.3 3332.0 3364.8

Operating income 486.5 502.5 311.5

Equity in earnings of equity method investees 228.5 243.8 213.6

Long-lived assets 1255.8 1219.6 $1567.2
Investment in equity method investees 248.3 262.9 278.5

Total assets 7109.9 7167.6 8094.3

Capital expenditures 68.4 89.1 107.7

Depreciationandamortization 110.3 133.8 155.9
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The Companys areas of operations are principally in the U.S Current operations outside the U.S are

primarily in Canada New Zealand and Italy and are included within the CWNA segment Prior to the Companys

January 2011 CWAE Divestiture operations outside the U.S also included Australia and the U.K and were

reported within the CWAE segment Revenues are attributed to countriesbased on the location.of the selling

company

Geographic data is as follows

For the Years Ended

February 29 February 28 February 28
2012 2011 2010

in millions

Net Sales

U.S $2126.5 $2087.7 $2001.3

Non-U.S 527.8 1244.3 1363.5

Total $2654.3 $3332.0 $3364.8

Significant non-U.S revenue sources include

Canada 428.8 410.7 379.0

New Zealand 80.6 54.7 51.1

Australia 0.5 278.4 294.1

U.K 478.0 611.5

Other 17.9 22.5 27.8

Total 527.8 $1244.3 $1363.5

February 29 February 28
2012 2011

in millions

Long-lived assets

U.S 896.0 896.3

Non-U.S 359.8 323.3

Total $12558 $12196

Significant non-U.S long-lived assets include

Canada 168.3 176.2

New Zealand 152.3 144.6

Italy 36.6

Other 2.6 2.5

Total 359.8 323.3

24 ACCOUNTING GUIDANCE NOT YET ADOPTED

Fair value measurements

In May 2011 the FASB issued amended guidance to achieve common fair value measurement and

disclosure requirements under generally accepted accounting principles in the U.S and International Financial

Reporting Standards This amended guidance provides clarification about the application of existing fair value

measurement and disclosure requirements and expands certain other disclosure requirements The Company is

required to adopt this amended guidance for its annual and interim periods beginning March 2012 The

adoption of this amended guidance on March 2012 did not have material impact on the Companys

consolidated financial statements
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Presentation of comprehensive income

In June2011 the FASB issued amended guidance requiring an entity to present the total of comprehensive

income the components of net income and the components of other comprehensive income either in single

continuous statement of comprehensive income or in two separate but consecutive statements This amended

guidance eliminates the option to present the components of other comprehensive income as part of the statement

of stockholders equity In addition this amended guidance requires retrospective application In December

2011 the FASB issued additional guidance deferring the effective date of the June 2011 amended guidance

related to the presentation of reclassification adjustments by component in both the statement where net income

is presented and the statement where other comprehensive income is presented for further redeliberation The

Company is required to adopt the requirement to present comprehensive income in single continuous financial

statement or in two separate but consecutive financial statements for its annual and interim periods beginning

March 2012 The adoption of this amended guidance on March 2012 did not have material impact on the

Companys consolidated financial statements

Intangibles goodwill and other

In September 2011 the FASB issued amended guidance for goodwill impairment testing The amended

guidance allows an entity to assess qualitative factors to determine whether the existence of events or

circumstances leads to determination that it is more likely than not that the fair value of reporting unit is less

than its carrying amount If an entity determines it is not more likely than not that the fair value of the reporting

unit is less than its carrying amount then performing the two-step impairment test would be unnecessary If an

entity concludes otherwise the entity would be required to complete the two-step impairment test by calculating

the fair value of the reporting unit and then comparing the fair value with the carrying amount of the reporting

unit The Company is required to adopt this amended guidance for its annual and interim periods beginning

March 2012 The adoption of this amended guidance on March 2012 did not have material impact on the

Companys consolidated financial statements

Disclosures about offsetting assets and liabilities

In December 2011 the FASB issued amended guidance creating new disclosure requirements about the

nature of an entitys rights of setoff and related arrangements associated with its financial instruments and

derivative instruments The Company is required to adopt this amended guidance for its annual and interim

periods beginning March 2013 In addition this amended guidance requires retrospective application The

Company does not expect the adoption of this amended guidance to have material impact on the Companys
consolidated financial statements

25 SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION UNAUDITED

summary of selected quarterly financial information is as follows

QUARTER ENDED

May 31 August 31 November 30 February 29
Fiscal2Ol2 2011 2011 2011 2012 FullYear

in millions except per share data

Net sales $635.3 $690.2 $700.7 $628.1 $2654.3

Gross profit $251.0 $283.0 $282.9 $245.2 $1062.1

Netincome 74.5 $162.7 $104.8 $103.0 445.0

Earnings per common share

Basic Class Common Stock 0.36 0.78 0.53 0.53 2.20

Basic Class Convertible Common Stock .. 0.32 0.71 0.48 0.48 2.00

Diluted Class Common Stock 0.35 0.76 0.52 0.51 2.13

Diluted Class Convertible Common Stock 0.32 0.70 0.47 0.47 1.96
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In Fiscal 2012 the Company recorded certain unusual items consisting of accelerated depreciation

associated with the Global Initiative net losses gains on the acquisition of Ruffino excluding gain on

obligation from put option of Ruffino shareholder and related activities gain on obligation from put option

of Ruffino shareholder net gains losses on the January 2011 CWAE Divestiture and related activities

other selling general and administrative costs associated primarily with the Fiscal 2012 Initiative

impairment of intangible assets associated with the Companys Canadian business and restructuring

charges associated primarily with the Fiscal 2012 Initiative The following table identifiesthese items net

of income tax effect by quarter and in the aggregate for Fiscal 2012

Fiscal 2012

in millions net of income tax effect

Accelerated depreciation

Net losses gains on acquisition of Ruffino excluding

gain on obligation from put option of Ruffino

shareholder and related activities

Gain on obligation from put option of Ruffino

shareholder

Net gains losses on the CWAE Divestiture and related

activities

Other selling general and administrative costs

Impairment of intangible assets

Restructuring charges

QUARTER ENDED

May 31 August 31 November 30
2011 2011 2011

The sum of the quarterly earnings per common share in Fiscal 2012 and Fiscal 2011 may not equal the total

computed for the respective years as the earnings per common share are computed independently for each of

the quarters presented and for the full year

QUARTER ENDED

May 31 August 31 November 30 February 28

Fiscal2Oll 2010 2010 2010 2011 FullYear

in millions except per share data

Net sales $7875 $862.8 $966.4 $715.3 $3332.0

Gross profit $270.0 $314.2 $351.9 $254.0 $1190.1

Net income13 49.1 91.3 $139.3 $279.8 559.5

Earnings per common share

Basic Class Common Stock 0.23 0.44 0.67 1.36 2.68

Basic Class Convertible Common Stock 0.21 0.40 0.61 1.24 2.44

Diluted Class Common Stock 0.22 0.43 0.65 1.32 2.62

Diluted Class Convertible Common Stock 0.21 0.40 0.60 1.21 2.40

February 29
2012 Full Year

$0.1 $0.1 0.2

2.2 $0.1 $6.8 0.4 $4.3

$2.5 $2.5

$0.4 0.3 2.8 3.5 6.2

0.6 2.0 1.4 $0.8 3.2

$28.6 $28.6

7.1 $0.2 0.6 2.8 $10.3
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In Fiscal 2011 the Company recorded certain unusual items consisting of accelerated depreciation

associated primarily with the Global Initiative other cost of product sold related to costs incurred in

connection with the sale of nonstrategic assets net gains on the January 2011 CWAE Divestiture and related

activities loss on the potential settlement of the obligation created by the notification by the 50.1%

shareholder of Ruffino to exercise the option to put its entire equity interest to the Company other selling

general and administrative costs associated primarily with the Global Initiative impairment of intangible

assets associated with the Companys Canadian business restructuring charges associated primarily with the

Global Initiative and Other Plans other equity method investment loss and valuation allowance against

deferred tax assets in the U.K The following table identifies these items net of income tax effect by quarter

and in the aggregate for Fiscal 2011

QUARTER ENDED

Fiscal 2011

in millions net of income tax effect

Accelerated depreciation

Other cost of product sold costs

Net gains on the CWAE Divestiture and related

activities

Loss on obligation from put option of Ruffino

shareholder

Other selling general and administrative costs

Impairment of intangible assets

Restructuring charges

Other equity method investment loss

Deferred tax assets valuation allowance

May 31 August 31 November 30 February 28
2010 2010 2010 2011 FulIYear

0.6 0.1 0.3 0.4 1.4

$0.1 0.1

$281.5 $281.5

60.0 60.0

$0.3 2.1 $1.3 0.7 1.2

$4.2 11.4 15.6

4.3 $13.2 $l.4 3.5 19.6

0.5 0.1 0.6

$28.1 2.0 30.1
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Item Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

Not Applicable

Item 9A Controls and Procedures

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Companys Chief Executive Officer and its Chief Financial Officer have concluded based on their

evaluation as of the end of the period covered by this report that the Companys disclosure controls and

procedures as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rules 3a- 15e and 5d- 15e are effective to

ensure that information required to be disclosed in the reports that the Company files or submits under the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded processed summarized and reported within the time periods

specified in the Securities and Exchange Commissions rules and forms and ii is accumulated and

communicated to the Companys management including its Chief Executive Officer and its Chief Financial

Officer as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

See page 57 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K for Managements Annual Report on Internal Control

over Financial Reporting which is incorporated herein by reference

See page 56 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K for the attestation report of KPMG LLP the

Companys independent registered public accounting firm which is incorporated herein by reference

In connection with managements quarterly evaluation of internal control over financial reporting as
defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rules 3a- 15f and Sd- 151 no changes were

identified in the Companys internal control over financial reporting during the Companys fiscal

quarter ended February 29 2012 the Companys fourth fiscal quarter that have materially affected or

are reasonably likely to materially affect the Companys internal control over financial reporting

Item 9B Other Information

Not Applicable
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PART III

Item 10 Directors Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

The information required by this Item except for the information regarding executive officers required by

Item 401 of Regulation S-K which is included in Part hereof in accordance with General Instruction G3 is

incorporated herein by reference to the Companys proxy statement to be issued in connection with the Annual

Meeting of Stockholders of the Company which is expected to be held on July 27 2012 under those sections of

the proxy statement to be titled Director Nominees The Board of Directors and Committees of the Board

and Section 16a Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance which proxy statement will be filed within 120

days after the end of the Companys fiscal year

The Company has adopted the Chief Executive Officer and Senior Financial Executive Code of Ethics

which is code of ethics that applies to its chief executive officer and its senior financial officers The Chief

Executive Officer and Senior Financial Executive Code of Ethics is located on the Companys internet website at

http//www.cbrands.comlinvestors/corporate-governance Amendments to and waivers granted under the

Companys Chief Executive Officer and Senior Financial Executive Code of Ethics if any will be posted to the

Companys website as well The Company will provide to anyone without charge upon request copy of such

Code of Ethics Such requests should be directed in writing to Investor Relations Department Constellation

Brands Inc 207 High Point Drive Building 100 Victor New York 14564 or by telephoning the Companys

Investor Center at 1-888-922-2150

Item 11 Executive Compensation

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the Companys proxy statement

to be issued in connection with the Annual Meeting of Stockholders of the Company which is expected to be held

on July 27 2012 under those sections of the proxy statement to be titled Executive Compensation

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation and Director Compensation which proxy

statement will be filed within 120 days after the end of the Companys fiscal year Notwithstanding the

foregoing the Compensation Committee Report included within the section of the proxy statement to be titled

Executive Compensation is only being furnished hereunder and shall not be deemed filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission or subject to the liabilities of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of

1934

Item 12 Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder

Matters

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the Companys proxy statement

to be issued in connection with the Annual Meeting of Stockholders of the Company which is expected to be held

on July 27 2012 under that section of the proxy statement to be titled Beneficial Ownership which proxy

statement will be filed within 120 days after the end of the Companys fiscal year Additional information

required by this item is as follows

Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans

The following table sets forth information with respect to the Companys compensation plans under which

its equity securities may be issued as of February 29 2012 The equity compensation plans approved by security

holders include the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan Incentive Stock Option Plan 1989 Employee

Stock Purchase Plan and U.K Sharesave Scheme
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Equity Compensation Plan Information

Number of securities

Number of securities remaining available for

to be issued upon Weighted-average future issuance under
exercise of exercise price of equity compensation plans

outstanding options outstanding options excluding securities

Plan Category warrants and rights warrants and rights reflected in column

Equity compensation plans approved by security

holders 283130041 19.032 321 19590
Equity compensation plans not approved by

security holders

Total 28313004 $19.03 32119590

Includes 1178625 shares of unvested performance share units and 203082 shares of unvested restricted

stock units under the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan The unvested performance share units

represent the maximum number of shares to be awarded or 200% of the target shares granted The

Company currently estimates that 200% of the target shares granted will be awarded based upon the current

expectations regarding the achievement of specified performance targets

Excludes unvested performance share units and unvested restricted stock units under the Companys Long-

Term Stock Incentive Plan that can be exercised for no consideration

Includes 7438756 shares of Class Common Stock under the Companys Incentive Stock Option Plan

However by the current terms of the Incentive Stock Option Plan no additional grants of incentive stock

options are permitted

Includes 1715719 shares of Class Common Stock under the Companys U.K Sharesave Scheme

However by the current terms of the U.K Sharesave Scheme no additional offerings under the U.K

Sharesave Scheme are permitted

Includes 2233719 shares of Class Common Stock under the Companys Employee Stock Purchase Plan

remaining available for purchase of which approximately 126800 shares are subject to purchase during the

current offering period

Item 13 Certain Relationships and Related Transactions and Director Independence

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the Companys proxy statement

to be issued in connection with the Annual Meeting of Stockholders of the Company which is expected to be held

on July 27 2012 under those sections of the proxy statement to be titled Director Nominees The Board of

Directors and Committees of the Board and Certain Relationships and Related Transactions which proxy

statement will be filed within 120 days after the end of the Companys fiscal year

Item 14 Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the Companys proxy statement

to be issued in connection with the Annual Meeting of Stockholders of the Company which is expected to be held

on July 27 2012 under that section of the proxy statement to be titled Proposal Ratification of the Selection

of KPMG LLP as Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm which proxy statement will be filed within

120 days after the end of the Companys fiscal year
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PART IV

Item 15 Exhibits Financial Statement Schedules

Financial Statements

The following consolidated financial statements of the Company are submitted herewith

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm KPMG LLF

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm KPMG LLP

Managements Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Consolidated Balance Sheets February 29 2012 and February 28 2011

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011

and February 28 2010

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders Equity for the years ended February 29

2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011

and February 28 2010

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial Statement Schedules

Schedules are not submitted because they are not applicable or not required under Regulation S-X or

because the required information is included in the financial statements or notes thereto

The following financial statements of the Companys 50 percent owned joint venture Crown Imports

LLC are included pursuant to Rule 09 of Regulation

Financial Statements as of and for the three years ended December 31 2011

Exhibits required to be filed by Item 601 of Regulation S-K

For the exhibits that are filed herewith or incorporated herein by reference see the Index to Exhibits

located on page 126 of this Report The Index to Exhibits is incorporated herein by reference
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the registrant

has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized

Dated April 30 2012 CONSTELLATION BRANDS INC

By
Is Robert Sands

Robert Sands President and

Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 this report has been signed below by

the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated

Is Robert Sands

Robert Sands Director President and

Chief Executive Officer principal

executive officer

Dated April 30 2012

Is Richard Sands

Richard Sands Director and

Chairman of the Board

Dated April 30 2012

Is Robert Ryder

Robert Ryder Executive Vice

President and Chief Financial Officer

principal financial officer and

principal accounting officer

Dated April 30 2012

Is Jerry Fowden

Jerry Fowden Director

Dated April 30 2012

Is Barry Fromberg

Barry Fromberg Director

Dated April 30 2012

Is Jeananne Hauswald

Jeananne Hauswald Director

Dated April 30 2012

/s James Locke III

James Locke III Director

Dated April 30 2012

/s Keith Wandell

Keith Wandell Director

Dated April 30 2012

Is Paul Smith

Paul Smith Director

Dated April 30 2012

/s Mark Zupan

Mark Zupan Director

Dated April 30 2012
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Exhibit No

2.1 Share Subscription Agreement dated December 23 2010 among Constellation Brands Inc Vincor

U.K Limited CBI Australia Holdings Pty Limited Perpetual Trustee Company Limited as trustee of

the CHAMP Buyout III Trust Perpetual Corporate Trust Limited as trustee of the CHAMP Buyout III

SWF Trust CHAMP Buyout 111 Pte Ltd and Canopus Holdco Limited filed as Exhibit 2.1 to the

Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 23 2010 filed December 28 2010 and

incorporated herein by reference

2.2 Deed of Amendment and Restatement dated January 31 2011 to the Share Subscription Agreement

dated December 23 2010 among Constellation Brands Inc Vincor U.K Limited CBI Australia

Holdings Pty Limited Perpetual Trustee Company Limited as trustee of the CHAMP Buyout III Trust

PerpetualCorporate Trust Limited as trustee of the CHAMP Buyout III SWIF TrUst CHAMP Buyout

III Pte Ltd and Canopus Holdco Limited filed as Exhibit 2.1 to the Companys Current Report on

Form 8-K dated January 31 2011 filed February 2011 and incorporated herein by reference

3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company filed as Exhibit 3.1 to the Companys Quarterly

Report on Form 1O-Q for the fiscal quarter ended August 31 2009 and incorporated herein by

reference

3.2 Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation of the Company filed as Exhibit 3.2 to

the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended August 31 2009 and

incorporated herein by reference

3.3 Amended and Restated By-Laws of the Company filed as Exhibit 3.2 to the Companys Current

Report on Form 8-K dated December 2007 filed December 12 2007 and incorporated herein by

reference

4.1 Indenture dated as of August 15 2006 by and among the Company as Issuer certain subsidiaries as

Guarantors and BNY Midwest Trust Company as Trustee filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Companys
Current Report on Form 8-K dated August 15 2006 filed August 18 2006 and incorporated herein by

reference

4.2 Supplemental Indenture No with respect to 7.25% Senior Notes due 2016 dated as of August 15

2006 among the Company as Issuer certain subsidiaries as Guarantors and BNY Midwest Trust

Company as Trustee filed as Exhibit 4.2 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated

August 15 2006 filed August 18 2006 and incorporated herein by reference

4.3 Supplemental Indenture No dated as of November 30 2006 by and among the Company Vincor

International Partnership Vincor International II LLC Vincor Holdings Inc R.H Phillips Inc The

Hogue Cellars Ltd Vincor Finance LLC and BNY Midwest Trust Company as Trustee filed as

Exhibit 4.28 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended

November 30 2006 and incorporated herein by reference

4.4 Supplemental Indenture No dated as of May 2007 by and among the Company Barton SMO
Holdings LLC ALCOFI INC and Spirits Marque One LLC and BNY Midwest Trust Company as

Trustee filed as Exhibit 4.32 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter

ended May 31 2007 and incorporated herein by reference

4.5 Supplemental Indenture No with respect to 3/8% Senior Notes due 2014 dated as of December

2007 by and among the Company as Issuer certain subsidiaries as Quarantors and The Bank of New
York Trust Company N.A as successor to BNY Midwest Trust Company as Trustee filed as

Exhibit 4.1 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 2007 filed

December 11 2007 and incorporated herein by reference
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4.6 Supplemental Indenture No dated as of January 22 2008 by and among the Company BWE Inc

Atlas Peak Vineyards Inc Buena Vista Winery Inc Cbs du Bois Wines Inc Gary Farrell Wines

Inc PeakWines International Inc and Planet 10 Spirits LLC and The Bank of New York Trust

Company N.A successor trustee to BNY Midwest Trust Company as Trustee filed as Exhibit 4.37

to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year

ended February 29 2008 and

incorporated herein by reference

4.7 Supplemental Indenture No dated as of February 27 2009 by and among the Company
Constellation Services LLC and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company Natibnal Association

successor trustee to BNY Midwest Trust Company as Trustee filed as Exhibit 4.31 to the

Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 28 2009 and incorporated

herein by reference

4.8 Indenture with respect to 7.25% Senior Notes due May 2017 dated May 14 2007 by and among the

Company as Issuer certain subsidiaries as Guarantors and The Bank of New York Trust Company
N.A as Trustee filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated May
2007 filed May 14 2007 and incorporated herein by reference

4.9 Supplemental Indenture No dated as of January 22 2008 by and among the Company BWE Inc
Atlas Peak Vineyards Inc Buena Vista Winery Inc Cbs du Bois Wines Inc Gary Farrell Wines

Inc Peak Wines International Inc and Planet 10 Spirits LLC and The Bank of New York Trust

Company N.A successor trustee to BNY Midwest Trust Company as Trustee filed as Exhibit 4.39

to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 29 2008 and

incorporated herein by reference

4.10 Supplemental Indenture No dated as of February 27 2009 by and among the Company
Constellation Services LLC and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company National Association

successor trustee to BNY Midwest Trust Company as Trustee filed as Exhibit 4.34 to the

Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 28 2009 and incorporated

herein byreference

4.11 Indenture dated as of April 17 2012 by and among the Company as Issuer certain subsidiaries as

Guarantors and Manufacturers and Traders Trust Company as Trustee filed as Exhibit to the

Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 17 2012 filed April 23 2012 and incorporated

herein by reference

4.12 Supplemental Indenture No with respect to 6.0% Senior Notes due May 2022 dated as of April 17

2012 among the Company as Issuer certain subsidiaries as Guarantors and Manufacturers and

Traders Trust Company as Trustee filed as Exhibit 4.1.1 to the Companys Current Report on Form

8-K dated April 17 2012 filed April 23 2012 and incorporated herein by reference

4.13 Credit Agreement dated as of June 2006 among Constellation the Subsidiary Guarantors party

thereto theLenders party thereto JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A as Administrative Agent Citicorp

North America Inc as Syndication Agent J.P Morgan Securities Inc and Citigroup Global Markets

Inc as Joint Lead Arrangers and Bookrunners and The Bank of Nova Scotia and SunTrust Bank as

Co-Documentation Agents filed as Exhibit 4.11 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for

the fiscal quarter ended May 31 2010 and incorporated herein by reference

4.14 Amendment No dated as of February 23 2007 to the Credit Agreement dated as of June 2006

among Constellation the subsidiary guarantors referred to on the signature pages to such Amendment

No and JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A in its capacity as Administrative Agent filed as Exhibit 99.1

to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated and filed February 23 2007 and incorporated

herein by reference
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4.15 Amendment No dated as of November 19 2007 to the Credit Agreement dated as of June 2006

among Constellation the Subsidiary Guarantors referred to on the signature pages to such Amendment

No and JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A in its capacity as Administrative Agent filed as Exhibit 4.1

to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated and filed November 20 2007 and incorporated

herein by reference

4.16 Amendment No dated as of January 25 2010 to the Credit Agreement dated as of June 2006

among Constellation Brands Inc the Subsidiary Guarantors referred to on the signature pages to such

Amendment No JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A in its capacity as Administrative Agent and Issuing

Lender Bank of America N.A in its capacity as Swingline Lender The Bank of Nova Scotia in its

capacity as Issuing Lender JPMorgan Securities Inc in its capacity as joint bookrunner CoBank

ACB in its capacity as joint bookrunner Banc of America Securities LLC in its capacity as joint

bookrunner and Cooperatieve Centrale Raiffeisen-Boerenleenbank B.A Rabobank Nederland

New York Branch in its capacity as joint bookrunner filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Companys Current

Report on Form 8-K dated January 25 2010 filed January 26 2010 and incorporated herein by

reference

4.17 Guarantee Assumption Agreement dated as of August 11 2006 by Constellation Leasing LLC in

favor of JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A as Administrative Agent pursuant to the Credit Agreement

dated as of June 2006 as modified and supplemented and in effect from time to time filed as

Exhibit 4.29 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended August 31

2006 and incorporated herein by reference

4.18 Guarantee Assumption Agreement dated as of November 30 2006 by Vincor International

Partnership Vincor International II LLC Vincor Holdings Inc R.H Phillips Inc The Hogue

Cellars Ltd and Vincor Finance LLC in favor of JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A as Administrative

Agent pursuant to the Credit Agreement dated as of June 2006 as modified and supplemented and

in effect from time to time filed as Exhibit 4.31 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q

for the fiscal quarter ended November 30 2006 and incorporated herein by reference

4.19 Guarantee Assumption Agreement dated as of May 2007 by Barton SMO Holdings LLC ALCOFI

INC and Spirits Marque One LLC in favor of JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A as Administrative Agent

pursuant to the Credit Agreement dated as of June 2006 as modified and supplemented and in

effect from time to time filed as Exhibit 4.39 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for

the fiscal quarter ended May 31 2007 and incorporated herein by referŁnce

4.20 Guarantee Assumption Agreement dated as of January 22 2008 by BWE Inc Atlas Peak Vineyards

Inc Buena Vista Winery Inc Cbs du Bois Wines Inc Gary Farrell Wines Inc Peak Wines

International Inc and Planet 10 Spirits LLC in favor of JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A as

Administrative Agent pursuant to the Credit Agreement dated as of June 2006 as modified and

supplemented and in effect from time to time filed as Exhibit 4.46 to the Companys Annual Report

on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 29 2008 and incorporated herein by reference

4.21 Guarantee Assumption Agreement dated as of February 27 2009 by Constellation Services LLC in

favor of JPMorgan Chase Bank NA as Administrative Agent pursuant to the Credit Agreement

dated as of June 2006 as modified and supplemented and in effect from time to time filed as

Exhibit 4.42 to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 28

2009 and incorporated herein by reference

10.1 Marvin Sands Split Dollar Insurance Agreement filed as Exhibit 10.9 to the Companys Annual

Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended August 31 1993 and also filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the

Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 29 2004 and incorporated

herein by reference

10.2 Constellation Brands Inc Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan amended and restated as of December

2007 filed as Exhibit 99.1 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 2007

filed December 12 2007 and incorporated herein by reference
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10.3 First Amendment to the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan filed as Exhibit 99.1 to the

Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 23 2009 filed July 24 2009 and incorporated

herein by reference

10.4 Form of Stock Option Amendment pursuant to the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan filed

as Exhibit 99.2 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 2007 filed

December 12 2007 and incorporated herein by reference

10.5 Form of Terms and Conditions Memorandum for Employees with respect to grants of options to

purchase Class Common Stock pursuant to the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan filed

as Exhibit 99.2 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 26 2007 filed July 31 2007

and incorporated herein by reference

10.6 Form of Terms and Conditions Memorandum for Employees with respect to grants of options to

purchase Class Stock pursuant to the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan grantsbefore

July 26 2007 filed as Exhibit 99 to the Company Current Report on Form dated

December 2007 filed December 12 2007 and incorporated herein by reference

10.7 Form of Terms and Conditions Memorandum for Employees with respect to grants of options to

purchase Class Stock pursuant to the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan grants on or after

July 26 2007 and before April 2008 filed as Exhibit 994 to the Companys Current Report on

Form 8-K dated December 2007 filed December 12 2007 and incorporated herein by reference

10.8 Form of Terms and Conditions Memorandum for Employees with respect to grants of options to

purchase Class Stock pursuant to the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan grants on or after

April 2008 and before April 2009 filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Companys Quarterly Report on

Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended August 31 2008 and incorporated herein by reference

10.9 Form of Terms and Conditions Memorandum for Employees with respect to grants of options to

purchase Class Stock pursuant to the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan grants on or after

April 2009 and before April 2010 filed as Exhibit 99.1 to the Companys Current Report on

Form 8-K dated April 2009 filed April 2009 and incorporated herein by refererice

10.10 Form of Terms and Conditions Memorandum for Employees with respect to grants of options to

purchase Class Stock pursuant to the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan grants on or after

April 2010 and before April 201 filed as Exhibit 99.1 to the Companys Current Report on

Form 8-K dated April 2010 filed April 2010 and incorporated herein by reference

10.11 Form of Terms and Conditions Memorandum for Employees with respect to grants of options to

purchase Class Stock pursuant to the Company Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan grants on or after

April 2012 filed as Exhibit 99.1 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated April

2012 filed April 2012 and incorporated herein by reference

10.12 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for Employees with respect to the Companys Long-Term

Stock Incentive Plan grants before April 2009 filed as Exhibit 99.1 to the Companys Current

Report on Form 8-K dated April 2008 filed April 2008 and incorporated herein by reference

10.13 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for Employees with respect to the Companys Long-Term

Stock Incentive Plan grants on or after April 2009 and before Apnl 2010 filed as Exhibit 99

to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 2009 filed April 2009 and

incorporated herein by reference

10.14 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for Employees with respect to the Companys Long-Term

Stock Incentive Plan grants on or after April 2010 and before April 2011 filed as Exhibit 99.2

to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 2010 filed April 2010 and

incorporated herein by reference

10.15 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for Employees with respect to the Companys Long-Term

Stock Incentive Plan grants on or after April 2011 filed as Exhibit 99.2 to the Companys Current

Report on Form 8-K dated April 2011 filed April 2011 and incorporated herein by reference
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10.16 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement with respect to the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive

Plan grants on or after April 2012 filed as Exhibit 99.2 to the Companys Current Report on

Form 8-K dated April 2012 filed April 2012 and incorporated herein by reference

10.17 Form of Performance Share Unit Award Agreement for Executives with respect to the Companys

Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan awards before April 2011 filed as Exhibit 99.3 to the

Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 2010 filed April 2010 and incorporated

herein by reference

10.18 Form of Performance Share Unit Award Agreement for Executives with respect to the Companys

Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan awards on or after April 2011 and before April 2012 filed as

Exhibit 99.3 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 2011 filed April 2011

and incorporated herein by reference

10.19 Final Form of Performance Share Unit Award Agreement for Executives with respect to the

Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan awards on or after April 2012 filed herewith

10.20 Form of Terms and Conditions Memorandum for Directors with respect to options to purchase Class

Common Stock pursuant to the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan filed as Exhibit 99.3 to

the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 26 2007 filed July 31 2007 and incorporated

herein by reference

10.21 Form of Terms and Conditions Memorandum for Directors with respect to grants of options to

purchase Class Stock pursuant to the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan grants before

July 17 2008 filed as Exhibit 99.5 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated

December 2007 filed December 12 2007 and incorporated herein by reference

10.22 Form of Terms and Conditions Memorandum for Directors with respect to grants of options to

purchase Class Stock pursuant to the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan grants on or after

July 17 2008 and before July 22 2010 filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Companys Quarterly Report on

Form l0-Q for the fiscal quarter ended August 31 2008 and incorporated herein by reference

10.23 Form of Terms and Conditions Memorandum for Directors with respect to pro rata grant of options

to purchase Class Stock pursuant to the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan filed as

Exhibit 99.1 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 20 2010 filed April 22 2010

and incorporated herein by reference

10.24 Form of Terms and Conditions Memorandum for Directors with respect to grants of options to

purchase Class Stock pursuant to the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan grants on or after

July 22 2010 filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal

quarter ended August 31 2010 and incorporated herein by reference

10.25 Form of Restricted Stock Agreement for Directors with respect to the Companys Long-Term Stock

Incentive Plan grants before July 22 2010 filed as Exhibit 10.13 to the Companys Annual Report

on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 28 2006 and incorporated herein by reference

10.26 Form of Restricted Stock Agreement for Directors with respect to pro rata award of restricted stock

pursuant to the Companys Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan filed as Exhibit 99.2 to the Companys

Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 20 2010 filed April 22 2010 and incorporated herein by

reference

10.27 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for Directors with respect to the Companys Long-Term

Stock Incentive Plan grants on or after July 22 2010 filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Companys

Quarterly Report on Form 0-Q for the fiscal quarter ended August 31 2010 and incorporated herein

by reference

10.28 Incentive Stock Option Plan of the Company filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Companys Quarterly Report

on Form l0-Q for the fiscal quarter ended August 31 1997 and incorporated herein by reference
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10.29 Amendment Number One to the Companys Incentive Stock Option Plan filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the

Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended August 31 1997 and

incorporated herein by reference

10.30 Amendment Number Two to the Companys Incentive Stock Option Plan filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the

Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended August 31 2000 and

incorporated herein by reference

10.31 Amendment Number Three to the Companys Incentive Stock Option Plan filed as Exhibit 10.13 to

the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended February 28 2001 and

incorporated herein by reference

10.32 Form of Terms and Conditions Memorandum with respect to the Companys Incentive Stock Option

Plan filed as Exhibit 10.18 to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended

February 28 2007 and incorporated herein by reference

10.33 Constellation Brands Inc Annual Management Incentive Plan amended and restated as of July 26

2007 filed as Exhibit 99.4 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 26 2007 filed

July 31 2007 and incorporated herein by reference

10.34 Amendment Number dated April 2009 to the Constellation Brands Inc Annual Management

Incentive Plan amended and restated as of July 26 2007 filed as Exhibit 99.3 to the Companys

Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 2009 filed April 2009 and incorporated herein by

reference

10.35 Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan of the Company filed as Exhibit 10.14 to the Companys

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 28 1999 and incorporated herein by

reference

10.36 First Amendment to the Companys Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan filed as Exhibit 10 to

the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended May 31 1999 and

incorporated herein by reference

10.37 Second Amendment to the Companys Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan filed as Exhibit

10.20 to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 28 2001 and

incorporated herein by reference

10.38 Third Amendment to the Companys Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan filed as Exhibit 99.2 to

the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 2005 filed April 13 2005 and incorporated

herein by reference

10.39 2005 Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan of the Company filed as Exhibit 99.3 to the

Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 2005 filed April 13 2005 and incorporated

herein by reference

10.40 First Amendment to the Companys 2005 Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan filed as

Exhibit 10.7 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended May 31

2007 and incorporated herein by reference

10.41 Credit Agreement dated as of June 52006 among Constellation the Subsidiary Guarantors party

thereto the Lenders party thereto JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A as Administrative Agent Citicorp

North America Inc as Syndication Agent J.P Morgan Securities Inc and Citigroup Global Markets

Inc as Joint Lead Arrangers and Bookrunners and The Bank of Nova Scotia and SunTrust Bank as

Co-Documentation Agents filed as Exhibit 4.11 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for

the fiscal quarter ended May 31 2010 and incorporated herein by reference
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10.42 Amendment No dated as of February 23 2007 to the Credit Agreement dated as of June 2006

among Constellation the subsidiary guarantors referred to on the signature pages to such Amendment

No and JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A in its capacity as Administrative Agent filed as Exhibit 99.1

to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated and filed February 23 2007 and incorporated

herein by reference

10.43 Amendment No dated as of November 19 2007 to the Credit Agreement dated as of June 2006

among Constellation the Subsidiary Guarantors referred to on the signature pages to such Amendment

No and JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A in its capacity as Administrative Agent filed as Exhibit 4.1

to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated and filed November 20 2007 and incorporated

herein by reference

10.44 Amendment No dated as of January 25 2010 to the Credit Agreement dated as of June 2006

among Constellation Brands Inc the Subsidiary Guarantors referred to on the signature pages to such

Amendment No JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A in its capacity as Administrative Agent and Issuing

Lender Bank of America N.A in its capacity as Swingline Lender The Bank of Nova Scotia in its

capacity as Issuing Lender JPMorgan Securities Inc in its capacity as joint bookrunner CoBank

ACB in its capacity as joint bookrunner Banc of America Securities LLC in its capacity as joint

bookrunner and Cooperatieve Centrale Raiffeisen-Boerenleenbank B.A Rabobank Nederland New

York Branch in its capacity as joint bookrunner filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Companys Current Report

on Form 8-K dated January 25 2010 filed January 26 2010 and incorporated herein by reference

10.45 Guarantee Assumption Agreement dated as of August 11 2006 by Constellation Leasing LLC in

favor of JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A as Administrative Agent pursuant to the Credit Agreement

dated as of June 2006 as modified and supplemented and in effect from time to time filed as

Exhibit 4.29 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended August 31

2006 and incorporated herein by reference

10.46 Guarantee Assumption Agreement dated as of November 30 2006 by Vincor International

Partnership Vincor International II LLC Vincor Holdings Inc R.H Phillips Inc The Hogue

Cellars Ltd and Vincor Finance LLC in favor of JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A as Administrative

Agent pursuant to the Credit Agreement dated as of June 2006 as modified and supplemented and

in effect from time to time filed as Exhibit 4.31 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 0-Q

for the fiscal quarter ended November 30 2006 and incorporated herein by reference

10.47 Guarantee Assumption Agreement dated as of May 2007 by Barton SMO Holdings LLC ALCOFI

INC and Spirits Marque One LLC in favor of JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A as Administrative Agent

pursuant to the Credit Agreement dated as of June 2006 as modified and supplemented and in

effect from time to time filed as Exhibit 4.39 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for

the fiscal quarter ended May 31 2007 and incorporated herein by reference

10.48 Guarantee Assumption Agreement dated as of January 22 2008 by BWE Inc AtlasPeak Vineyards

Inc Buena Vista Winery Inc Cbs du Bois Wines Inc Gary Farrell Wines Inc Peak Wines

International Inc and Planet 10 Spirits LLC in favor of JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A as

Administrative Agent pursuant to the Credit Agreement dated as of June 2006 as modified and

supplemented and in effect from time to time filed as Exhibit 4.46 to the Companys Annual Report

on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 29 2008 and incorporated herein by reference

10.49 Guarantee Assumption Agreement dated as of February 27 2009 by Constellation Services LLC in

favor of JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A as Administrative Agent pursuant to the Credit Agreement

dated as of June 2006 as modified and supplemented and in effect from time to time filed as

Exhibit 4.42 to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 28

2009 and incorporated herein by reference

10.50 The Constellation Brands UK Sharesave Scheme as amended filed as Exhibit 10.4 to the Companys

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended August 31 2006 and incorporated herein

by reference
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10.51 Letter Agreement dated April 262007 together with addendum dated May 2007 between the

Company and Robert Ryder addressing compensation filed as Exhibit 10.5 to the Companys

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended May 31 2007 and incorporated herein by

reference

10.52 Form of Executive Employment Agreement between Constellation Brands Inc and its Chairman of

the Board and its President and Chief Executive Officer filed as Exhibit 99.1 to the Companys
Current Report on Form 8-K dated and filed May 21 2008 and incorporated herein by reference

10.53 Form of Executive Employment Agreement between Constellation Brands Inc and its Other

Executive Officers other than Mr Wright filed as Exhibit 99.2 to the Companys Current Report on

Form 8-K dated and filed May 21 2008 and incorporated herein by reference

10 54 Executive Employment Agreement dated November 19 2010 between Constellation Brands Inc and

John Ashforth Wright filed herewith

10.55 Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement of Crown Imports LLC dated as of

January 2007 filed as Exhibit 99.1 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated January

2007 filed January 2007 and incorporated herein by reference

10.56 First Amendment to Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement of Crown Imports

LLC effective as of January 18 2012 to the Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company

Agreement of Crown Imports LLC dated as of January 2007 filed herewith

10.57 Importer Agreement dated as of January 2007 by and between Extrade II S.A de C.V and Crown

Imports LLC filed as Exhibit 99.2 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated January

2007 filed January 2007 and incorporated herein by reference

10.58 New Product Amendment to Exhibit to the January 2007 Crown Imports LLC Importer

Agreement effective on and after January 2012 by and between Extrade II S.A de C.V and

Crown Imports LLC filed herewith

10.59 First Amendment to Importer Agreement effective as of January 18 2012 to the Importer Agreement

dated as of January 2007 by and between Extrade II S.A de C.V and Crown Imports LLC filed

herewith

10.60 Administrative Services Agreement dated as of January 2007 by and between Barton Incorporated

and Crown Imports LLC filed as Exhibit 99.3 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated

January 2007 filed January 2007 and incorporated herein by reference

10.61 Sub-license Agreement dated as of January 2007 by and between Marcas Modelo S.A de C.V

and Crown Imports LLC filed as Exhibit 99.4 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K dated

January 2007 filed January 2007 and incorporated herein by reference

10.62 Agreement Regarding Products dated October 28 2010 between Extrade II S.A de C.V Crown

Imports LLC and Marcas Modelo S.A de C.V filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Companys Amendment

No to Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q/A for the fiscal quarter ended November 30 2010 and

incorporated herein by reference

21.1 Subsidiaries of Company filed herewith

23.1 Consent of KPMG LLP filed herewith

23.2 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as it relates to Crown Imports LLC filed herewith

31.1 Certificate of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14a or Rule 15d- 14a of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 as amended filed herewith

31.2 Certificate of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14a or Rule 15d-14a of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 as amended filed herewith
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32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350 filed herewith

32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350 filed herewith

99.1 1989 Employee Stock Purchase Plan Restated June 27 2001 filed as Exhibit 99.1 to the Companys

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended August 31 2001 and incorporated herein

by reference

99.2 Financial Statements of Crown Imports LLC as of and for the three years ended December 31 2011

filed herewith

101.1 The following materials from the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended

February 29 2012 formatted in XBRL eXtensible Business Reporting Language Consolidated

Balance Sheets as of February 29 2012 and February 28 2011 iiConsolidated Statements of

Operations for the years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010

iii Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders Equity for the years ended February 29

2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 iv Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the

years ended February 29 2012 February 28 2011 and February 28 2010 and Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements

Designates management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement

Pursuant to Rule 406T of Regulation S-T the Interactive Data Files on Exhibit 101 hereto are deemed not

filed or part of registration statement or prospectus for purposes of Sections 11 or 12 of the Securities Act

of 1933 Securities Act as amended are deemed not filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities

and Exchange Act of 1934 Exchange Act as amended and otherwise not subject to liabiliiy under those

sections This exhibit shall not be deemed to be incorporated by reference into any filing under the

Securities Act or the Exchange Act except to the extent that the Registrant specifically incorporates this

exhibit by reference

Companys Commission File No 001-08495 For filings prior to October 1999 use Commission

File No 000-07570

Portions of this exhibit were redacted pursuant to confidential treatment request filed with and approved

by the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Rule 24b-2 under the Securities Exchange Act of

1934 as amended

This Exhibit has been filed separately with the Commission pursuant to an application for confidential

treatment The confidential portions of this Exhibit have been omitted and are marked by an asterisk

The Company agrees upon request of the Securities and Exchange Commission to furnish copies of each

instrument that defines the rights of holders of long-term debt of the Company or its subsidiaries that is not filed

herewith pursuant to Item 601b4iiiA because the total amount of long-term debt authorized under such

instrument does not exceed 10% of the total assets of the Company and its subsidiaries on consolidated basis
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VIA FED EX

June 15 2012

Securities and Exchange Commission

100 Street N.E

Washington D.C 20549

Attn 1934 Act Filing Desk

Constellation

Brands

Re Constellation Brands Inc 2012 Annual Report

Commission File No 001-08495

Dear Ladies/Gentlemen

Pursuant to Rule 14a-3c solely for the information of the Commission enclosed on behalf of

Constellation Brands Inc the Company are seven copies of the Companys Annual Report to

stockholders consisting of the Companys 2012 Summary Annual Report and Form 10-K for the fiscal

year ended February 29 2012 Beginning on or about June 18 2012 the Company intends to mail to its

stockholders this 2012 Annual Report together with its definitive proxy materials

The Company submitted its definitive proxy materials to the Commission today

Please acknowledge receipt of the enclosures by stamping the enclosed copy of this letter and returning

it in the self-addressed postage-paid envelope provided

Sincerely

CONSTELLATION BRANDS INC77-
Mark Bun

Vice President Associate General Counsel

Encs

s.o

cn

0-

Our vision To elevate life with eveiy glass raised

Constellation Brands Inc 207 High Point Drive Building 100 Victor NY 14564

Direct 585-678-7149 Fax 585-678-7122 www cbrands corn


